
NOTICE:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting 
should contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

 

 

 
Meeting of the 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
 

OCTOBER 20, 2008 

 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Submitted By 

      The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov


 

 

 -  -  

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are suggested or 
requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible 
amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by department 
directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their efforts to provide insight 
and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
 
Identified below are outcome statements for the City, which have been advanced by the 
governing body; and Agenda items submitted for your consideration are on course with 
these goals. 
 

Outcome Statements 

 
I. Troy enhances the health and safety of the community 

 
II. Troy adds value to properties through maintenance or upgrades of infrastructure 

and quality of life venues 

 
III. Troy is rebuilding for a healthy economy reflecting the values of a unique community 

in a changing and interconnected world 

 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your deliberations may 
require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 

 



NOTICE:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in advance of the 
meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
      

  

 

CITY COUNCIL 

 

  AGENDA 

October 20, 2008 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers  

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

  

CALL TO ORDER: 1 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   Pastor Pennington – Community of 

Christ 1 

ROLL CALL 1 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

A-1 Presentations: 1 

a) Presentation by Oakland County Clerk Ruth Johnson ......................................... 1 

b) Proclamation – Friends of the Troy Public Library 50
th

 Anniversary 
Celebration ........................................................................................................... 1 

c) Community Media Network Update by Jay Wiencko, Executive Director – 
Your PEG Funds at Work for the Public ............................................................... 1 

CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

B-1 No Carryover Items 1 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

C-1 Rezoning Application – Rescinding of Concept Development Plan Approval – The 
Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South Side of Long Lake 
and West Side of John R, Section 14 – From Current Zoning of PUD-006 Back to 
Previous R-1C (File Number PUD-006) 1 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov


 

 

 -  -  

POSTPONED ITEMS: 2 

D-1 No Postponed Items 2 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 2 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 2 

E-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
Scheduled b) City Council Appointments: Advisory Committee for Persons with 
Disabilities 3 

E-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral 
Nominations:  Downtown Development Authority (b) City Council Nominations: 
Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; Cable Advisory Committee; 
Ethnic Issues Advisory Board; Parks & Recreation Board; Historic District Study 
Committee; and Troy Daze Committee 3 

E-3 Frank Lawrence v. City of Troy 5 

CONSENT AGENDA: 5 

F-1a Approval of “F” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 6 

F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 6 

F-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 6 

F-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s): 6 

a)  Friends of the Troy Public Library 50
th

 Anniversary Celebration ......................... 6 

F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 6 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Home Chore 
Lawn and Yard Services ....................................................................................... 6 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Snow Removal 
Services – Home Chore Program ......................................................................... 7 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Bare Root Street 
Trees .................................................................................................................... 7 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Award to Low Bidders Meeting 
Specifications – Ice Melt Compounds .................................................................. 7 



 

 

 -  -  

F-5 Request for Approval to Purchase Property from the Oakland County Drain 
Commission – McCullough Drain District, Part of Sidwell #88-20-22-101-012 8 

F-6 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right-of-Way and Four 
Permanent Easements – Sidwell #88-20-15-380-026 and -024 – RWT Building, 
LLC 8 

F-7 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent 
Public Utility Easement – Rochester, Torpey to Barclay – Project No. 99.203.5 – 
Parcel #11 – Sidwell #88-20-23-100-065 – 3800 Place, LLC 8 

F-8 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent 
Public Utility Easement – Rochester, Torpey to Barclay – Project No. 99.203.5 – 
Parcel #48 – Sidwell #88-20-22-226-040 – Terri L. Carter 9 

F-9 Request for Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility Easement – Wattles Road 
Improvements, Bristol to Worthington – Project No. 01.106.5 – Parcell #11 – 
Sidwell #88-20-14-351-062 – James C. Bracewell 9 

F-10 Contract Renewal – Snow Removal Rental Equipment Including Operators 10 

F-11 Announcement of Public Hearing – Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
2009 Application 10 

F-12 William Beaumont Hospital Parking Agreement 11 

F-13 Approval of MDOT Construction Contract No. 08-5406 – Congestion Mitigation 
and Air Quality (CMAQ) and Safety Projects 11 

F-14 Application for New SDM License for Embassy Suites 11 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 12 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 12 

G-2 Memorandums:  None Submitted 12 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 

Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 12 



 

 

 -  -  

H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced 12 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 12 

I-1 No Council Comments Advanced 12 

REPORTS: 12 

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 12 

a) Historic Commission/Final – June 24, 2008 ....................................................... 12 
b) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust/Final – July 9, 2008 ......................... 12 

c) Downtown Development Authority/Final – July 23, 2008 ................................... 12 

d) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Draft – September 3, 2008 ... 12 
e) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Final – September 3, 2008 ... 12 

f) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – September 3, 2008 ............................. 12 
g) Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – September 8, 2008 ..................................... 12 
h) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – September 10, 

2008 ................................................................................................................... 12 
i) Historic District Commission/Final – September 16, 2008 .................................. 12 

j) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – September 23, 2008 .................... 12 
k) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – September 23, 2008..................... 12 
l) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – October 1, 2008 .................................. 12 

m) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – October 7, 2008 ........................... 12 

n) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – October 7, 2008 ........................... 12 
o) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – October 13, 2008 ........................................ 12 

J-2 Department Reports: 13 

a) Council Member Mary Kerwin’s Travel Expense Report – MML 110
th

 Annual 
Conference on October 1-4, 2008 ...................................................................... 13 

b) Building Department – Permits Issued During the Month of September 2008 ... 13 
c) City Attorney’s Office – 2008 Third Quarter Litigation Report ............................. 13 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 13 

a) Letter of Thanks to Chief Nelson and Staff for Participation in the CREST 
Radiation Exercise .............................................................................................. 13 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 13 

J-5  Troy Youth Assistance Board Meeting Final Minutes from August 24, 2008 13 



 

 

 -  -  

J-6  Communication from City Engineer Steve Vandette Regarding Completion of 
Section 4 Weir Flood Control Structure Project and Status of Sylvan Glen Golf 
Course Wetlands 13 

J-7  Communication from City Engineer Steve Vandette Regarding Communications 
Plan for Updated Flood Insurance Rate Maps to be Effective January 16, 2009 – 
Five (5) Restudied Locations 13 

J-8  Designation of City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm as a Michigan Super Lawyer for 
2008 13 

STUDY ITEMS: 13 

K-1 Budgeting for Outcomes – Output Weighting 13 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 13 

CLOSED SESSION: 14 

L-1 No Closed Session Requested 14 

ADJOURNMENT 14 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 14 

Monday, November 10, 2008 Regular City Council ............................................... 14 
Monday, November 24, 2008 Regular City Council ............................................... 14 

Monday, December 1, 2008 Regular City Council ................................................. 14 
Monday, December 15, 2008 Regular City Council ............................................... 14 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 1 - 

CALL TO ORDER: 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   Pastor Pennington – Community of 

Christ 

ROLL CALL  

(a)  Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
David Eisenbacher 
Wade Fleming 
Mayor Pro Tem Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 

 
(b) Excuse Absent Council Members 
 

 CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations: 

a) Presentation by Oakland County Clerk Ruth Johnson 

b) Proclamation – Friends of the Troy Public Library 50
th

 Anniversary Celebration  

c) Community Media Network Update by Jay Wiencko, Executive Director – Your PEG 
Funds at Work for the Public  

 

CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Rezoning Application – Rescinding of Concept Development Plan Approval – The 

Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South Side of Long Lake and 

West Side of John R, Section 14 – From Current Zoning of PUD-006 Back to 

Previous R-1C (File Number PUD-006)   

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City is in receipt of a rezoning request, from PUD-006 to R-1C, File Number 
PUD-006, as demonstrated by the Ordinance to amend Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of 
Troy and as illustrated in the attached Certified Survey; 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 2 - 

WHEREAS, The application is consistent with the Master Plan, and is compatible with 
surrounding zoning districts and land uses; and 
 
WHEREAS, The rezoning is recommended for approval by the Planning Commission; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the proposed 
rezoning from PUD-006 to R-1C; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS the Zoning District Map. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

POSTPONED ITEMS:   

D-1 No Postponed Items 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
Public comment limited to items not on the Agenda in accordance with the Rules of 
Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 - Members of the Public and Visitors. 
 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 
during the Public Comment section under item 10“E” of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 
or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. Council requests that if you do have a 
question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
NOTE: Any item selected by the public for comment from the Regular Business Agenda 

shall be moved forward before other items on the regular business portion of the agenda 
have been heard. Public comment on Regular Agenda Items will be permitted under 
Agenda Item 10 “E”.  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 3 - 

 

E-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 

Scheduled b) City Council Appointments: Advisory Committee for Persons with 

Disabilities 

 
The following Boards and Committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
The appointment of new members to all of the listed Board and Committee vacancies will 
require only one motion and vote by City Council. Council members submit nominations for 
appointment at the meeting prior to consideration. Whenever the number of submitted names 
exceeds the number of vacancies, a separate motion and roll call vote will be required to 
confirm the nominee receiving the greatest number of votes in the Council polling process 
(current process of appointing). Remaining vacancies will automatically be carried over to the 
next Regular City Council Meeting Agenda for consideration.  
 

(a) Mayoral Appointments – None Scheduled  
 
 

(b) City Council Appointments  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following persons to serve on the 
Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities: 
Appointed by Council (9-Regular) 3-Year Term 
 
Kelly Clark Term Expires 11/01/2011 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 

E-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral 

Nominations:  Downtown Development Authority (b) City Council Nominations: 

Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; Cable Advisory Committee; 

Ethnic Issues Advisory Board; Parks & Recreation Board; Historic District Study 

Committee; and Troy Daze Committee   

 
The following Boards and Committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
The nomination of applicants to the following listed Board and Committee vacancies will be 
moved forward to the next Regular City Council Meeting for consideration of appointment. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 4 - 

 

(a) Mayoral Nominations  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action:  
 

Downtown Development Authority  
Appointed by Mayor (13-Regular) 4-Year Term 
 
 Term Expires 09/30/2012 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 

(b) City Council Nominations  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 

 

RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council  hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities  
Appointed by Council (9-Regular; 3-Alternate) 3-Year Term 
 
 Term Expires 11/01/2011* 

*NOTE: Correction made to term expiration date. 

 

 Term Expires 11/01/2011 

 

Cable Advisory Committee  
Appointed by Council (7-Regular) 3-Year Term 

 
 Term Expires 11/30/2011 

 

Ethnic Issues Advisory Board  
Appointed by  (#of Members) – # years 
 

Student Term Expires 07/01/2009  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 5 - 

 

Parks & Recreation Board  
(7-Regular) 3-Year Term; (1-Troy School Board) 1-Year Term; (1-Troy Daze Committee) 1-Year 
Term; (1-Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens) 1-Year Term 
 

*Troy Daze Rep. Term Expires 11/30/2009 

*Troy Daze Committee to forward recommendation. 

 

Historic District Study Committee  
Appointed by Council (7-Regular) Ad Hoc; (2) Historic District Commission; (1) Local Historic 
Preservation Organization 
 Ad Hoc 

 

Troy Daze Committee  
(9-Regular) 3-Year Term 
 
 Term Expires 11/30/2011 

 

 Term Expires 11/30/2011 

 

 Term Expires 11/30/2011 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 

E-3 Frank Lawrence v. City of Troy 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES and DIRECTS the City Attorney to 
represent the City of Troy in any and all claims and damages in the matter of Frank Lawrence 
v. City of Troy, and to retain any necessary expert witnesses or pay any necessary costs to 
adequately represent the City.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
  

CONSENT AGENDA:  

The Consent Agenda includes items of a routine nature and will be approved with one 
motion. That motion will approve the recommended action for each item on the Consent 
Agenda. Any Council Member may ask a question regarding an item as well as speak in 
opposition to the recommended action by removing an item from the Consent Agenda 
and have it considered as a separate item. Any item so removed from the Consent 
Agenda shall be considered after other items on the consent portion of the agenda have 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 6 - 

been heard. Public comment on Consent Agenda Items will be permitted under Agenda 
Item 12 “F”.  

 

F-1a Approval of “F” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-09- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 

presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED 
after Consent Agenda (F) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 

F-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10-  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular 
City Council Meeting of October 6, 2008 as submitted. 
 

F-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s): 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy 
Proclamations: 
 

a)  Friends of the Troy Public Library 50
th

 Anniversary Celebration 
   
F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Home Chore Lawn 

and Yard Services                     
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 
WHEREAS, On December 3, 2007, a contract for seasonal requirements of Lawn and Yard 
Services for Troy residents using the Home Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) 
additional year was awarded to the low bidder, Zimmerman Lawn and Snow of Roseville, 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 7 - 

Michigan at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened October 18, 2007, a copy of 

which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting (Resolution #2007-12-345-
F4a); and 
 
WHEREAS, Zimmerman Lawn and Snow has agreed to exercise the one-year option to 
renew their contract under the same pricing, terms and conditions; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the 
option to renew the contract with Zimmerman Lawn and Snow to provide seasonal 
requirements of Lawn and Yard Services for Troy residents using the Home Chore 
Program under the same prices, terms and conditions expiring December 31, 2009.    
 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Snow Removal 

Services – Home Chore Program                     
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to provide seasonal 
requirements of snow removal services for the Home Chore Program with an option to renew 
for one (1) additional year to the low total bidders, Meticulous Maintenance of Hazel Park, as 
primary contractor and O’Neal Father & Sons of Clinton Township, as secondary contractor, at 
unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened August 29, 2008, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with a contract expiration of May 1, 2009; 
and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements. 
 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Bare Root Street Trees                     
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide and install bare 
root residential ROW trees for the 2008/2009 planting season to the low bidder, Marine City 
Nursery of Marine City, MI, at $71.70 per tree installation for an estimated total cost of 
$358,500.00, in accordance with the bid tabulation opened October 9, 2008, a copy of which 

shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission 
of properly executed bid and contract documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and 
all other specified requirements.  
 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Award to Low Bidders Meeting Specifications 

– Ice Melt Compounds                     
 
Suggested Resolution 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 8 - 

Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to provide one (1) year 
requirements of ice melt compounds with an option to renew for one (1) additional year for the 
City of Troy and participating MITN (Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network) Purchasing 
Cooperative Members by proposal to the lowest acceptable bidders:  John Deere Landscapes, of 
Madison Heights, MI, Proposal A and Colman Wolf Supply, of Roseville, MI, Proposal B, at unit 
prices contained in the bid tabulation opened October 8, 2008, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with contracts expiring October 31, 2009. 
 

F-5 Request for Approval to Purchase Property from the Oakland County Drain 

Commission – McCullough Drain District, Part of Sidwell #88-20-22-101-012 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council APPROVES the purchase of a portion of land measuring 
175.5’ front x 288’ deep with the 60’ right-of-way located in the City of Troy and owned by the 
Oakland County Drain Commission – McCulloch Drain District, being part of Sidwell #88-20-22-
101-012 in the amount of $8,064.00; and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Real Estate 
and Development Department to expend the necessary closing costs to complete this 
purchase. 
 

F-6 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right-of-Way and Four Permanent 

Easements – Sidwell #88-20-15-380-026 and -024 – RWT Building, LLC 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Warranty Deed for right-of-way and 
four Permanent Easements for drainage, public utilities, sidewalk and a public walkway from 
property owner RWT Building, LLC, owners of the property having Sidwell # 88-20-15-380-026 
and -024; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Warranty Deed and Permanent Easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a 

copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-7 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent 

Public Utility Easement – Rochester, Torpey to Barclay – Project No. 99.203.5 – 

Parcel #11 – Sidwell #88-20-23-100-065 – 3800 Place, LLC  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement to Purchase Realty for 
Public Purposes between 3800 Place, LLC, owners of property having Sidwell #88-20-23-100-



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 9 - 

065, and the City of Troy, for the acquisition of right-of-way for Rochester Road Improvements, 
Torpey to Barclay in the amount of $75,300.00, plus closing costs; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Real Estate 
and Development Department to expend the necessary closing costs to complete this purchase 
according to the agreement; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent Public 
Utility Easement in the amount of $1,900.00 from 3800 Place, LLC, owners of property having 
Sidwell #88-20-23-100-065; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Warranty Deed and Permanent Public Utility Easement with the Oakland County Register 

of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-8 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent 

Public Utility Easement – Rochester, Torpey to Barclay – Project No. 99.203.5 – 

Parcel #48 – Sidwell #88-20-22-226-040 – Terri L. Carter  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement to Purchase Realty for 
Public Purposes between Terri L. Carter, owner of property having Sidwell #88-20-22-226-040, 
and the City of Troy, for the acquisition of right-of-way for Rochester Road Improvements, 
Torpey to Barclay in the amount of $15,600.00, plus closing costs; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Real Estate 
and Development Department to expend the necessary closing costs to complete this purchase 
according to the agreement; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent Public 
Utility Easement in the amount of $2,200.00 from Terri L. Carter, owner of property having 
Sidwell #88-20-22-226-040; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Warranty Deed and Permanent Public Utility Easement with the Oakland County Register 

of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-9 Request for Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility Easement – Wattles Road 

Improvements, Bristol to Worthington – Project No. 01.106.5 – Parcell #11 – 

Sidwell #88-20-14-351-062 – James C. Bracewell   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent Public Utility Easement 
in the amount of $2,900.00 from James C. Bracewell, owner of property having Sidwell #88-20-
14-351-062; and 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 10 - 

 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Permanent Public Utility Easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of 

which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-10 Contract Renewal – Snow Removal Rental Equipment Including Operators 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 
WHEREAS, On November 19, 2007, contracts to provide seasonal requirements of snow 
removal rental equipment including operators with an option to renew for one (1) additional 
season was awarded to Florence Cement Company, Deano Mac’s Services, DiPonio 
Contracting, Sterling Topsoil and Grading, and Agra Landscaping, as a result of an informal 
quote process at the hourly rates contained in Appendix A, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting (Resolution #2007-11-332-F6); and 
 
WHEREAS, The following three (3) companies have agreed to exercise the one-year option to 
renew their contracts under the same pricing, terms, and conditions; 
 

COMPANY NAME   LOCATION            
Florence Cement Company  Shelby Township, MI 
DiPonio Contracting   Shelby Township, MI  
Sterling Topsoil and Grading  Fraser, MI  

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the option to 
renew the contracts with Florence Cement Company, DiPonio Contracting, and Sterling Topsoil 
and Grading  under the same prices, terms and conditions expiring April 15, 2009, 

CONTINGENT upon contractors’ submission of properly executed contract documents, 
including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City staff to 
extend the hourly contract prices to other contractors, after the awarded vendors have been 
employed, to speed the snow removal process during times of snow emergencies. 
 

F-11 Announcement of Public Hearing – Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

2009 Application 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SCHEDULES a Public Hearing on November 10, 
2008 at 7:30 PM or as soon thereafter as the agenda will permit for the purpose of hearing 
public comments on the adoption of the Community Development Block Grant 2009 
application. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 11 - 

 

F-12 William Beaumont Hospital Parking Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Addendum to the agreement 
between the City of Troy and William Beaumont Hospital for the use of Flynn Park Roadway, 

and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the documents, a copy of which shall 

be ATTACHED to the original minutes of this meeting.   
 

F-13 Approval of MDOT Construction Contract No. 08-5406 – Congestion Mitigation and 

Air Quality (CMAQ) and Safety Projects 

 Project No. 07.103.5 – Coolidge at Golfview Traffic Signal Upgrade 

 Project No. 07.108.6 – Livernois Southbound At Big Beaver Right Turn Lane 

 Project No. 07.109.6 – Livernois Northbound at Wattles Right Turn Lane 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES MDOT Contract No. 08-5406 between 
the City of Troy and the Michigan Department of Transportation for the Safety Project at 
Coolidge and Golfview and CMAQ Projects at Livernois and Big Beaver and Livernois at 

Wattles; Project No. 07.103.5, 07.108.6, 07.109.6, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk 

to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 

F-14 Application for New SDM License for Embassy Suites 
 

(a) New License 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL the request from 
Hospitality Ventures, LLC and RBHV Troy, LLC, co-licensees for a new SDM License to be 
held in conjunction with 2008 licensed business with Dance Permit, Official Permit (Food), 
Outdoor Service (1 Area) Direct Connection-1, 3 bars and 251 rooms located at 850 Tower, 
Troy MI 48098; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That it is the consensus of this legislative body that the 

application BE RECOMMENDED for issuance. 
 

(b) Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 12 - 

WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter agreements with applicants for 
liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with Hospitality Ventures, LLC and RBHV Troy, LLC, co-licensees for a new SDM License to be 
held in conjunction with 2008 licensed business with Dance Permit, Official Permit (Food), 
Outdoor Service (1 Area) Direct Connection-1, 3 bars and 251 rooms located at 850 Tower, 

Troy MI 48098; and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the document, 

a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 
    

G-2 Memorandums:  None Submitted 
 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 

Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced  

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

I-1 No Council Comments Advanced 

   

REPORTS:   

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  

a) Historic Commission/Final – June 24, 2008 

b) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust/Final – July 9, 2008  

c) Downtown Development Authority/Final – July 23, 2008 

d) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Draft – September 3, 2008  

e) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Final – September 3, 2008  

f) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – September 3, 2008  

g) Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – September 8, 2008 

h) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – September 10, 2008  

i) Historic District Commission/Final – September 16, 2008  

j) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – September 23, 2008 

k) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – September 23, 2008  

l) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – October 1, 2008  

m) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – October 7, 2008 

n) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – October 7, 2008  

o) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – October 13, 2008 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 13 - 

J-2 Department Reports:   

a) Council Member Mary Kerwin’s Travel Expense Report – MML 110
th

 Annual Conference 
on October 1-4, 2008   

b) Building Department – Permits Issued During the Month of September 2008  

c) City Attorney’s Office – 2008 Third Quarter Litigation Report 
  

J-3  Letters of Appreciation:  

a) Letter of Thanks to Chief Nelson and Staff for Participation in the CREST Radiation 
Exercise  

 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 

J-5  Troy Youth Assistance Board Meeting Final Minutes from August 24, 2008 
 

J-6  Communication from City Engineer Steve Vandette Regarding Completion of 

Section 4 Weir Flood Control Structure Project and Status of Sylvan Glen Golf 

Course Wetlands 
 

J-7  Communication from City Engineer Steve Vandette Regarding Communications 

Plan for Updated Flood Insurance Rate Maps to be Effective January 16, 2009 – 

Five (5) Restudied Locations 
 

J-8  Designation of City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm as a Michigan Super Lawyer for 

2008 
  

STUDY ITEMS:  
 

K-1 Budgeting for Outcomes – Output Weighting 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 
during the Public Comment section under item 18 of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 
or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 

only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 20, 2008 

 

- 14 - 

CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 No Closed Session Requested 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 

 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

Monday, November 10, 2008 .................................................... Regular City Council 

Monday, November 24, 2008 .................................................... Regular City Council 

Monday, December 1, 2008 ...................................................... Regular City Council 

Monday, December 15, 2008 .................................................... Regular City Council 

 



PROCLAMATION 
Friends of the Troy Public Library 

50th Anniversary Celebration 
 

WHEREAS, The Friends of the Troy Public Library was founded in 1958 as a non-profit 
organization to actively support and promote the Troy Public Library; and  

WHEREAS, For the past 50 years, the work of the Friends of the Troy Public Library has 
generated the resources for more than four hundred programs, much needed equipment, 
support for children’s summer reading programs, writing workshops, computer classes, cultural 
and fine arts programs, book groups, and special events throughout the year which appeal to a 
diversity of interests; and 

WHEREAS, The work of the Friends highlights the fact that our Troy Library is the cornerstone 
of this community, providing opportunities for all to engage in the joy of life-long learning and 
connect with the thoughts and ideas of others from ages past and present; and 

WHEREAS, The Friends understand the critical importance of well-funded libraries and 
advocate to ensure that our library has the resources it needs to provide a wide variety of 
services for all ages including access to print and electronic materials, along with expert 
assistance in research, a new special needs collection, children, adult and senior services; and 

WHEREAS, The Friends gift of time and commitment to the Library which totals approximately 
10,000 hours each year, sets an example for all that volunteerism leads to positive, civic 
engagement and the betterment of our community; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT Troy City Council proclaims October 20-26, 
2008 as Friends of the Troy Public Library Week and urges everyone to join the Friends of 
the Troy Public Library, and thank them for all they do to make our library and community a 
great place to live and learn.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all Troy residents to recognize the Friends of the 
Troy Public Library on their 50th Anniversary, and encourage everyone to support both the 
Friends Book Shop and the Gift Shop as well as the many wonderful Library programs offered 
thanks to the Friends of the Troy Public Library.     

Presented this 20th day of October 2008 

 

campbellld
Text Box
A-01b



 
 
DATE: October 15, 2008 
 
TO: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Public Hearing – Rezoning Application – Rescinding of Concept Development Plan 

Approval – The Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South side of 
Long Lake and West side of John R, Section 14 – From Current Zoning of PUD #6 
back to previous R-1C  (File Number PUD 06) 

 
 
Background: 
 

 The Planning Commission recommended approval of the request to rezone the parcel to R-1C 
at the September 9, 2008 Regular meeting.   
 

 The parcel is classified on the Future Land Use Plan as Low Density Residential.  The 
application therefore is consistent with the Future Land Use Plan. 

 

 The application is consistent with the general character of the area and compatible with adjacent 
zoning districts and land uses. 
 

 The attached Planning Commission memo outlines the rezoning application.  
 

 
Financial Considerations: 
 

 There are no financial considerations for this item. 
 
 
Legal Considerations: 
 

 City Council has the authority to act on this application.  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
C-01



Policy Considerations: 
 

 The application is consistent with the following “Outcome Statement” as established at the 
July 1 Special Council meeting: 

 

III. Troy is rebuilding for a healthy economy reflecting the values of a unique community in a 
changing and interconnected world. 

 
 
Options: 
 

 City Council can approve or deny the rezoning application. 
 
 
 

Attachments: 
1. Planning Commission report dated September 4, 2008. 
2. Maps.  
3. Minutes from the September 9, 2008 Planning Commission Regular meeting. 
4. Letter from Stefano Mularoni. 
5. Public comment. 
 

 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File /PUD 6 
 
G:\PUD's\PUD 006 Oasis at Centennial Park PUD\CC Public Hearing 10 20 08.doc 



CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the __________ amendment to the 
Zoning District Map of the Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment 
 
Section 05.20.00 of Chapter 39 is hereby amended to permit the zoning map of said code to 
be, and the same is hereby amended to delineate the subject parcel as R-1C (One Family 
Residential), the following described property, to wit: 
 

 T2N, R11E, NE 1/4 of Section 14 
 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 14, thence S 03°00'59" W, 300.09 
ft. (S 03°00'00" W, 300.00 ft. record) along the East line of Section 14 and 
centerline of John R Rd. (60 ft. half width); thence N 87°08’40” W, 60.00 ft. to the 
West right-of-way of John R Rd. (60 ft. half width) to the Point of Beginning; thence 
S 03°00’59” W, 520.12 ft. (S 03°00’00” W, 519.75 ft. record) along the West right-
of-way of John R Rd. (60 ft. half width); thence N 86°55’32” W, 603.14 ft. (N 
87°08’40” W, 603.32 ft. record) to the West line of the East ½ of the East ½ of the 
Northeast ¼ of Section 14, also being the East line of Long Lake Village 
Subdivision No. 2  (Liber 142, pgs. 20-21 of Oakland County Plats);  thence N 02° 
53’45” E, 757.91 ft. (N 02° 55’39” E, 759.75 ft. record) along the West line of the 
East ½ of the East ½ of the Northeast ¼ of Section 14, also being the East line of 
Long Lake Village Subdivision No. 2, in part, to the South right-of-way of East Long 
Lake Rd. (60 ft. half width);  thence S 87°08’40” E, 392.24 ft. (391.78 ft. record) 
along the South right-of-way of East Long Lake Rd. (60 ft. half width);  thence S 
03°00’59” W, 240.09 ft. (S 03°00’00” W, 240.00 ft. record);  thence S 87°08’40” E, 
212.50 ft. to the West right-of-way of John R Rd. (60 ft. half width) and to the Point 
of Beginning.  Containing ±9.35 acres more or less, and subject to easements of 
record. 

 
The subject property is located on the south side of Long Lake Road and west of John R, 
in Section 14, within the PUD #6 (Planned Unit Development) zoning district, being 
approximately 9.35 acres in size. 
 
Section 3.  Repeal 
 All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed only 
to the extent necessary to give this ordinance full force and effect. 
 
Section 4.  Savings 
 All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, 
at the time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved. Such proceedings may be 
consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings 



were commenced. This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any 
pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance 
specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 
regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new 
prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this 
ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this 
ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the 
time of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 5.  Severability Clause 
 Should any work, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held 
invalid or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full 
force and effect. 
 
Section 6.  Effective Date  
 This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon 
publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 
 This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, 
Michigan, at a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, 
Troy, Michigan, on__________, the __________ day of __________, __________. 
 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 
 
PUBLISHED: __________ 
 











 1

DATE: September 4, 2008 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
 Ronald Figlan, Planner 
 Paula Preston Bratto, Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING REQUEST – Rescinding of Concept 

Development Plan Approval – The Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit 
Development, South side of Long Lake and West side of John R, Section 
14 – From Current Zoning of PUD #6 back to previous R-1C  

 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
At the August 11, 2008 Regular meeting, City Council declared PUD #6 The Oasis at 
Centennial Park Planned Unit Development abandoned and rescinded Concept 
Development Plan Approval.  Section 35.60.02 requires that the properties of rescinded 
PUD’s be rezoned to an appropriate classification.  The intent of this proposed rezoning 
is to return the properties to the previous R-1C One Family Residential Zoning District.   
 
Name of Owner / Applicant: 
The former PUD site was assembled from a number of smaller contiguous parcels which, 
at the time of Concept Development Plan application, were under the control of Oasis at 
Centennial Park, LLC.  Oasis at Centennial Park, LLC however did not complete the 
purchase of all of the smaller properties comprising the PUD site.  The current owners of 
the parcels, based on a search of Assessing records, are: 
 

88-20-14-226-014 (1890 Long Lake) – Judith Kubert 
88-20-14-226-015 (1910 Long Lake) – Sheila Gleason 
88-20-14-226-016 (1946 Long Lake) –S. Mularoni and D. Borlace 
88-20-14-226-020 (4927 John R) – Stefano Mularoni and David & Karen Borlace 
88-20-14-226-021 (4907 John R) – Rosario & Gaudencia Saavedra 
88-20-14-226-022 (4895 John R) – Cheryl L. Hamann 
88-20-14-226-035 (4867 John R) – Mark W. & Patricia L. Weir 

 
The applicant for rezoning is the City of Troy. 
 
The principal of the PUD development group submitted a letter requesting consideration of 
rezoning to O-1, however he has not submitted a rezoning application at this time.  Note 
that prior to considering a rezoning to O-1, the item would need to be advertised to inform 
the public of the potential to be rezoned to a more intensive zoning district. 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on south side of Long Lake and west side of John R, in Section 14. 
 



 2

Size of Subject Property: 
The former PUD site is comprised of 7 parcels totaling approximately 9.34 acres in size. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
Seven (7) one-family residences on their own parcels currently sit on the former PUD 
site.  
 
Current Zoning Classification: 
PUD #6 Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development 
  
Proposed Zoning of Subject Parcel: 
The intent is to return the properties to the previous R-1C One Family Residential 
Zoning District.   
 
Proposed Uses and Buildings on Subject Parcel: 
The intent is to allow the existing single family homes to continue  
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels:  
North: R-1C One Family Residential and Consent Judgment. 
South: R-1C One Family Residential. 
East: B-3 General Business and C-F Community Facilities. 
West: R-1C One Family Residential. 
 
Current Use of Adjacent Parcels: 
North: Church. 
South: Single family residential. 
East: CVS Pharmacy, Retail Center and Police Fire Training Center. 
West: Single family residential. 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Range of Uses Permitted in the Proposed R-1C One Family Residential Zoning District 
and Potential Build-out Scenarios:  
 

PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED: 
 
One-Family dwellings, as defined in Section 04.20.43. 
 
Agriculture on those parcels of land separately owned outside the boundaries of 
either a proprietary or supervisor’s plat, having an area of not less than five (5) 
acres. 
 
Publicly owned and operated libraries, parks, parkways and recreational facilities. 
 
Cemeteries which lawfully occupied land at the time of adoption of Ordinance 23. 
 
Temporary buildings and uses for construction purposes for a period not to exceed 
one (1) year. 



 3

Accessory buildings, subject to the controls of Section 40.55.00. 
 
Commercial Kennels as established before January 1, 2000, and set forth in the 
records of the Building Department. 
 
The Open Space Preservation Option may be utilized in the R-1A and R-1B 
districts, to comply with MCL 125.3506, as amended, subject to the requirements of 
Section 34.60.00. 
 
USES PERMITTED SUBJECT TO SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
 
Home Occupations, as defined in Section 04.20.71. 
 
Family Day Care Homes, as defined in Section 04.20.60. 
 
Adult Foster Care Facilities as defined by Section 400.703 (4) of Act 218, of 1979 of 
the State of Michigan, as provided for by said Act and to the extent exempted from 
local regulation by Section 400.733 (Sec. 33) thereof, and by Section 206 of Act 
110 of 2006 as amended (the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act). 
 
Temporary placement of a mobile office unit for lot and home sales on the site of a 
new residential development. 
 
Group Childcare Homes, as defined in Section 04.20.69. 
 
USES PERMITTED SUBJECT TO SPECIAL USE APPROVAL: 
 
Schools. 
 
Child Care Centers, Nursery Schools or Day Nurseries (not including dormitories). 
 
Churches and other facilities normally incidental thereto. 
 
Golf courses, which may or may not be operated for profit. 
 
Swimming pool clubs when incorporated as a non-profit club or organization 
maintaining and operating a swimming pool with a specified limitation of members, 
either by subdivision or other specified areas within the City of Troy, for the 
exclusive use of the members and their guests. 
 
Private non-commercial recreational areas; institutional or community recreation 
centers. 
 
Utility and public service buildings and uses (without storage yards). 
 
Expansion of the buildings or facilities related to Commercial Kennels, as first 
permitted under Section 10.20.07. 

 



 4

Vehicular and Non-motorized Access: 
The parcels front directly onto Long Lake and John R.  Each single family home has an 
existing driveway on either Long Lake or John R. 
 
There are existing 8 foot sidewalks on the south side of Long Lake and the west side of 
John R. 
 
Potential Storm Water and Utility Issues: 
Any potential future redevelopment would be required to provide on-site storm water 
detention. 
 
Natural Features and Floodplains: 
The Natural Features Map indicates there are no significant natural features located on 
the property.   
 
Compliance with Future Land Use Plan: 
The application is consistent with the intent of the Future Land Use Plan. 
 
Compliance with Location Standards:  
The R-1C One Family Residential Zoning District does not have Location Standards to 
apply to rezoning requests.  
 
 
CITY MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION 
 
The rezoning application is consistent with the intent of the Future Land Use Plan and 
compatible with abutting zoning districts and uses.  City Management recommends 
approval of the rezoning request. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps. 
2. Letter dated September 3, 2008. 

 
 
cc: Applicant 

File / PUD #6 
 
 
G:\PUD's\PUD 006 Oasis at Centennial Park PUD\PC Report PUD 6 RESCIND REZONING 09 09 08.docx 
 
 
 
 



R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

D
E

Q
U

IN
D

R
E

LONG LAKE
JO

H
N

R

SOUTH BLVD

WATTLES

SQUARE LAKE

BIG BEAVER
I75

I75

STEPH
EN

SO
N

C
O

O
LID

G
E

C
R

O
O

K
S

MAPLE

FOURTEEN MILE

A
D

A
M

S



CITY OF TROY

PREPARED BY CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPT.

SUBJECT PROPERTY



W
H

IT
E

SE
LL

G
A

M
B

E
R

C
AL

V
E

R
T

JO
H

N
R

CARR

G
R

E
EN

D
AL

E

W
E

S
TM

O
R

E
LA

N
D

C
T

WILMET

E LONG LAKE

REZONING REQUEST
RESCINDING OF CDP APPROVAL
THE OASIS AT CENTENNIAL PARK PLANNED UNIT DEVEL.
FROM PUD 006 TO R-1C
S SIDE OF LONG LAKE, W SIDE OF JOHN R
SEC. 14  (PUD 006) 

SUBJECT SITE

0 100 200 300 40050
Feet ³



W
H

IT
E

SE
LL

G
A

M
B

E
R

C
AL

V
E

R
T

JO
H

N
R

CARR

G
R

E
EN

D
AL

E

W
E

S
TM

O
R

E
LA

N
D

C
T

WILMET

E LONG LAKE

CJ-25

PUD

R-1C

O-1

B-3

C-F

PUD #6

REZONING REQUEST
RESCINDING OF CDP APPROVAL
THE OASIS AT CENTENNIAL PARK PLANNED UNIT DEVEL.
FROM PUD 006 TO R-1C
S SIDE OF LONG LAKE, W SIDE OF JOHN R
SEC. 14  (PUD 006) 

SUBJECT SITE

0 100 200 300 40050
Feet ³





CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN

89CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

C
O

O
LI

D
G

E
 R

D

LI
V

E
R

N
O

IS
 R

D

14 MILE

D
E

Q
U

IN
D

R
E

 R
D

JO
H

N
 R

 R
D

A
D

A
M

S
 R

D

SQUARE LAKE RD

BIG BEAVER RD

WATTLES RD

MAPLE RD

S
T

E
P

H
E

N
S

O
N

 H
W

Y

C
R

O
O

K
S

 R
D

SOUTH BOULEVARD

LONG LAKE RD

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
 R

D

Basemap Source: Oakland County Planning

Plot Generation: 9.24.08

0 5,0002,500
Feet

I-75

Future Land Use

High Density Residential

Neighborhood Nodes

Big Beaver Road

Rochester Road

Northfield

Single Family Residential

Maple Road

The Smart Zone

Public and Quasi-Public

Automall

21st Century Industrial

The Transit Center

Section Number

Recreation and Open Space

South John R. Road



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 9, 2008 
  

 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING REQUEST (PUD 006) – Abandonment of The 

Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South side of Long Lake 
Road, West side of John R Road, Section 14, From PUD 006 (The Oasis at 
Centennial Park Planned Unit Development) back to previous R-1C (One Family 
Residential) Zoning District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented the item. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
Steve Mularoni addressed the Planning Commission.  Mr. Mularoni was a 
member of the development team that prepared the Concept Development Plan 
for PUD 6.  Mr. Mularoni sent a letter to the Planning Commission indicating he 
owned two parcels of the former PUD parcel and controlled five parcels.  He 
asked the Planning Commission to consider rezoning the parcel to O-1 so that 
medical offices could be developed on the site in the future. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-104 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the PUD 006 to R-1C rezoning request, located on the south side of 
Long Lake, west side of John R Road, within Section 14, being approximately 
9.34 acres in size, be granted. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 













  
  

TO: Mayor and Members of Troy City Council   
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Susan M. Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: October 13, 2008 
SUBJECT: Frank Lawrence v. City of Troy 

 

 

Enclosed please find a copy of a lawsuit filed by Frank Lawrence against the City of 
Troy.  Mr. Lawrence is the brother of Thomas Lawrence, who was issued a civil infraction 
traffic citation on October 4, 2008 for “no proof of insurance” and “failure to change address 
on driver’s license”. Frank Lawrence filed a Freedom of Information Act request with the Troy 
Police Department asking for a number of items, including but not limited to:  all video 
recordings, radio transmissions, records and the officer’s disciplinary file (if any). 

Thomas Lawrence has a pending civil infraction case in the 52-4 District Court.  Under 
Michigan Court Rule 2.302 (A)(3), discovery is not permitted in civil infraction actions.  
Similarly, discovery in other cases in the 52-4 District Court is also limited.  It is for this 
reason, and also since we believe that a prosecutor is entitled to at least the same 
information as a defendant, that the Troy Police Department routinely deny FOIA requests 
seeking to circumvent the Michigan Court Rule limiting discovery.  In the Police Department’s 
standard denial letter, the requesting party is referred to the prosecutor for the requested 
information.  The prosecutor is then privy to the request, and also can submit any dispute 
over the right to the requested information to the District Court Judge.  As with all FOIA denial 
letters, the standard denial/ referral to the prosecutor letter sets forth MCL 15.243(1)(d) as the 
basis for the claimed FOIA exemption, as well as the right to an appeal of the denial.       

Instead of filing an appeal, Mr. Lawrence instead filed this lawsuit against the City. In 
his complaint, he erroneously juxtaposes the citation, and then claims that no such citation 
exists.  He also claims that he is entitled to all of his requested information.   

Although only MCL 15.243(1)(d) was set forth in the denial letter, there are several 
other applicable exemptions.  For example, there is a specific FOIA exemption applicable to 
personnel records of police officers.  This is due, in part, since police officers receive an 
inordinate amount of complaints, due to “dissatisfied customers.”  

Our office will assume defense of this lawsuit absent objection from City Council.  
Please let us know if we can provide additional information.   

 

campbellld
Text Box
E-03

















CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  October 6, 2008 

 

- 1 - 

Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, October 6, 2008, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 
 
Father Ron Jozwiak of St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic Church gave the Invocation and the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given.  

ROLL CALL  

 Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield  
David Eisenbacher 
Wade Fleming  
Mayor Pro Tem Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 

 

Resolution to Excuse Council Member Broomfield  
 
Resolution #2008-10-308 
Moved by Fleming   
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of Council Member 
Broomfield at the Regular City Council meeting of October 6, 2008 due to illness. 
 
Yes: Schilling, Beltramini, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin  
No: None  
Absent: Broomfield  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations: 
a) On behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program (August), Carol 

Anderson, Parks & Recreation Director presented a check in the amount of $556.00 to 
Leonette Ciepielowski for Troy Youth Assistance. 

b) On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Schilling presented a proclamation to the Advisory 
Committee for Persons with Disabilities recognizing October, 2008 as National Disability 
Employment Awareness Month. 

c) On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Schilling presented a proclamation to Beaumont 
Hospital recognizing October, 2008 as Domestic Violence Awareness Month. 

 

CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items 
 

pallottaba
Text Box

pallottaba
Text Box
F-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  October 6, 2008 

 

- 2 - 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 No Public Hearings  
 

POSTPONED ITEMS:  

D-1 No Postponed Items 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
Tim Burns, County Commissioner for the 19

th
 District  

Marvin Reinhardt 
Scott Walker 
Anthony Kapas 
 

E-4 Final Site Condominium Approval – Crestwood Site Condominium, Phase 2, 4 

Units/Lots Proposed on 2.3512 Acres, North Side of Wattles, East of Livernois, 

Section 15, Zoned R-1C 
 
Resolution #2008-10-309 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Final Plan as submitted under 
Section 34.30.00 of the Zoning Ordinance (Unplatted One-Family Residential Development) for 
the development of a One-Family Residential Site Condominium, known as Crestwood Site 
Condominium Phase 2, located on the north side of Wattles, east of Livernois, in Section 15, 
including 4 home sites, within the R-1C zoning district, being 2.3512 acres in size. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, Schilling  
No: None  
Absent: Broomfield  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: None 

Scheduled b) City Council Appointments: Ethnic Issues Advisory Board; Historical 

Commission and Parks & Recreation Board 

 

(a) Mayoral Appointments – None Scheduled  
 

(b) City Council Appointments  
 
Resolution #2008-10-310 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  October 6, 2008 

 

- 3 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following persons to serve on the 
Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Ethnic Issues Advisory Board 
Appointed by Council (9-Regular) 2 & 3-Year Terms 
 

Nominated Applicants: 

Grigore Buia *Cynthia Khan Veena Rao John Witt 

*Not an elector in the City of Troy 
 
Grigore Buia Term Expires 09/30/2011; 3-Year Term 

 
Veena Rao Term Expires 09/30/2011; 3-Year Term 

 
John Witt Term Expires 09/30/2010; 2-Year Term 

 

Historical Commission  
Appointed by Council (7-Regular) 3-Year Term 
 
Padma Kuppa Term Expires 07/31/2011 

 

Parks & Recreation Board  
Appointed by Council (7-Regular) 3-Year Term; Troy School Board (1) 1-Year Term; Troy Daze 
Committee (1) 1-Year Term; Adv. Committee for Senior Citizens (1) 1-Year Term 
 
Meaghan Kovacs Term Expires 09/30/2011 

 
Yes: Eisenbacher, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini  
No: None  
Absent: Broomfield  
 

MOTION CARRIED 

E-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral 

Nominations: None (b) City Council Nominations: Advisory Committee for Persons 

with Disabilities  

 

(a) Mayoral Nominations - None 
 

(b) City Council Nominations  
 
Resolution #2008-10-311 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  

 

RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  October 6, 2008 

 

- 4 - 

Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities  
Appointed by Council (9-Regular; 3-Alternate) 3-Year Term 
 
 
Kelly Clark Term Expires 11/01/2011 

 
Yes: Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini, Eisenbacher  
No: None  
Absent: Broomfield  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-3 Bid Waiver – Troy Farm – Large Barn Repair and Stabilization 
 
Resolution #2008-10-312 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, The large historic barn at the Troy Farm is in poor structural condition and a safety 
issue for visitors to the site; 
 
WHEREAS, A barn repair specialist has developed specifications to repair and stabilize the 
large barn;  
 
WHEREAS, Akins Construction, Inc. of Sterling Heights is the sole known barn restoration 
specialist in the area and completed repairs in 2006 on the small barn (Resolution #2006-06-
246-F9); and  
 
WHEREAS, Akins Construction, Inc. has offered to repair and stabilize the large historic barn in 
accordance with their basic outline dated September 23, 2008;  
  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding 

procedures and APPROVES a contract to stabilize the large historic barn with Akins 
Construction, Inc. of Sterling Heights, MI for an estimated total cost of $59,689.00, as detailed 

in their basic outline dated September 23, 2008, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission 
of properly executed contract documents including bonds, insurance certificates and all other 
mandated requirements; and if additional work is required that could not be foreseen, Troy City 

Council hereby AUTHORIZES such additional work in an amount not to exceed 10% of the 
total project cost or $5,969.00. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  October 6, 2008 

 

- 5 - 

Yes: Howrylak, Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini, Eisenbacher, Fleming   
No: None  
Absent: Broomfield  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-5 Amendment to Troy City Code Chapter 42 – Flood Plain Management as Required 

by FEMA for Participation in National Flood Insurance Program 
 
Resolution #2008-10-313 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS an ordinance amending Chapter 42, 
Flood Plain Management, for the purpose of adopting the new Digital Flood Insurance Rate 
Maps (DFIRMS) that will become effective January 16, 2009 and to continue the City of Troy’s 

participation in the National Flood Insurance Program, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Howrylak   
No: None  
Absent: Broomfield  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-6 Designation of Voting Delegates at the Annual Meeting of the National League of 

Cities 
 
Resolution #2008-10-314 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DESIGNATES Council Member Robin Beltramini 

as the Voting Delegate and hereby DESIGNATES Council Member Mary Kerwin as the 
Alternate Voting Delegate to cast the votes of the City of Troy at the Annual Business Meeting 
of the National League of Cities to be held November 15, 2008 in Orlando, Florida.  
 
Yes: Schilling, Beltramini, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin   
No: None  
Absent: Broomfield  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  October 6, 2008 

 

- 6 - 

CONSENT AGENDA:  

F-1a Approval of “F” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2008-10-315 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 

RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, Schilling   
No: None  
Absent: Broomfield  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 

F-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Resolution #2008-10-315-F-2  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the 8:00 PM Special 
City Council Meeting of September 18, 2008 and the 7:30 PM Regular City Council Meeting of 
September 22, 2008 as corrected. 
 

F-3 City of Troy Proclamations: 
 
Resolution #2008-10-315-F-3 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy 
Proclamations: 
 
a) National Disability Employment Awareness Month – October, 2008  
b) Domestic Violence Awareness Month – October, 2008 
  
F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – VHF Voice Pagers 

(Alert Receiver) Purchase – Fire Department      
 
Resolution #2008-10-315-F-4a 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to purchase the standard 
package for the 180 Nova VHF alert receivers, plus the five-year extended warranty and trade-in 
allowance to the low bidder, OSI International, LLC, of Boca Raton, Florida for an estimated net 
total cost of $51,120.00, which includes trade-ins at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  October 6, 2008 

 

- 7 - 

opened September 11, 2008, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 08-2 – Section 

9 Water Main Replacement – Project 01.508.5      
 
Resolution #2008-10-315-F-4b 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS Contract No. 08-2, Section 9 Water 
Main Replacement to T.R. Pieprzak Co., Inc., of China Township, MI for an estimated total cost 
of $2,369,317.19; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 

requirements, and if additional work is required, Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES such 
additional work in an amount not to exceed 10% of the total project cost. 
 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Membership Renewal – Macomb Criminal 

Justice Training Consortium      
 
Resolution #2008-10-315-F-4c 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Police Department has been a member agency of the Macomb Criminal 
Justice Training Consortium for six years;  
 
WHEREAS, The Consortium provides a comprehensive and cost effective training protocol to 
the Police Department at a cost of $165.00 per Officer, per year; and 
 
WHEREAS, Membership allows the Police Department to send employees to many training 
classes at no additional cost or reduced rates, including the Macomb Criminal Justice Training 
Center’s Basic Police Academy, and access to their firearms range and Firearms Training 
Simulator; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a one-year 
membership renewal for fiscal year 2008 – 2009 with Macomb Community College for 
continued participation in the Criminal Justice Training Center Consortium at an estimated 

annual fee of $22,110.00, and GRANTS approval to use all other training services provided 
through the Consortium membership on a reduced cost basis.  
 

F-5 Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility 

Easement – Rochester, Torpey to Barclay, Project No. 99.203.5 Parcel #14 – 

Sidwell #88-20-23-100-016 – Soo-II Lee 
 
Resolution #2008-10-315-F-5 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement to Purchase Realty for 
Public Purposes between Soo-Il Lee, owner of property having Sidwell #88-20-23-100-016, and 
the City of Troy, for the acquisition of right-of-way for Rochester Road Improvements, Torpey to 
Barclay in the amount of $35,300.00, plus closing costs; and 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  October 6, 2008 

 

- 8 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Real Estate 
and Development Department to expend the necessary closing costs to complete this purchase 
according to the agreement; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent Public 
Utility Easement in the amount of $3,000.00 from Soo-Il Lee, owner of property having Sidwell 

#88-20-23-100-016 is hereby ACCEPTED; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Warranty Deed and Permanent Public Utility Easement with the Oakland County Register 

of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-6 Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility Easement and Regrading and Temporary 

Construction Permit – Wattles Road Improvements, Bristol to Worthington, Project 

No. 01.106.5 – Parcel #9 – Sidwell #88-20-14-351-059 Delance D. Farrell and Kelly 

D. Farrell 
 
Resolution #2008-10-315-F-6 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent Public Utility Easement 
in the amount of $15,700.00 and the Regrading and Temporary Construction Permit in the 
amount of $200.00 from Delance D. Farrell and Kelly D. Farrell, owners of property having 
Sidwell #88-20-14-351-059; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Permanent Public Utility Easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of 

which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-7 Approval of Bonfire – 1825 E. Square Lake Road, Kensington Community Church 
 
Resolution #2008-10-315-F-7 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the request for a bonfire from 
Kensington Community Church located at 1825 E. Square Lake Road scheduled to take place 
on Wednesday, October 8

th
, 2008. 

 

F-8 Macy’s Fireworks Permit Application 
 
Resolution #2008-10-315-F-8 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ISSUES a fireworks permit to Zambelli Fireworks, 
Inc., of New Castle, PA, for the display of fireworks at Macy’s at the Oakland Mall on November 
7, 2008.  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  October 6, 2008 

 

- 9 - 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 

  
a) Rezoning Application – Rescinding of Concept Development Plan Approval – The Oasis 

at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South Side of Long Lake and West Side 
of John R, Section 14 – from Current Zoning of PUD-006 (File Number PUD-006) – 
October 20, 2008  

Noted and Filed 
 

G-2 Memorandums: None Submitted 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 

Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

I-1 Council Comments: 

Mayor Schilling reported that an open house was held last weekend for Aloeterra, the 800 
square foot solar house designed by Lawrence Technological University students and located 
on the grounds of the Community Center. The Mayor commented on the energy saving and 
sustainability features of the home and encouraged everyone to visit. 
 
Carol Anderson, Parks & Recreation Director advised that functions will be held at the house 
and that the availability for the general public to view the house at various times will be 
publicized after staff has received training on the house’s functions. She believes programming 
will begin within the next thirty to sixty days. 
 
Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager /Economic Development Services added that they also 
hope to utilize volunteer docents to assist during weekend events. 
 
Mayor Schilling reported that the Fire Department’s Open House held over the weekend was 
well attended by the public. 
 
Council Member Kerwin reported that the Police Department’s Annual Honor Guard Spaghetti 
Dinner is scheduled for Wednesday, October 8

th
 at the San Marino Club. 

 
Council Member Kerwin commended Council Member Beltramini in regard to her role as the 
President of the Michigan Municipal League whose term began at the conclusion at the MML 
conference held over this past weekend. She continued by stating that Council Member 
Beltramini came to this leadership position because of her many years of hard work as a 
committee member.  
 
Council Member Kerwin thanked Lori Bluhm, City Attorney who also attended the conference 
for representing the city as an expert presenter at one of the workshops. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  October 6, 2008 

 

- 10 - 

Council Member Kerwin would like City Council members to consider scheduling a study 
session so that Council can meet to review some of the materials they have from the 
conference. Council Member Kerwin explained that the MML has gone paperless and although 
they provide PowerPoint materials to attendees, that it would be more beneficial for Council to 
discuss the highlights of the conference, such as the presentation given by Dan Gilmartin at the 
opening session.  
 
Council Member Kerwin was pleased to see the report on the Transit Center. She continued by 
stating that because the clock is ticking that she would like to see a plan at this point and how 
they can move forward. 
 
Council Member Beltramini agreed with an opinion article written in the Free Press by Doug 
Rothwell. In terms of the article, she believes the Transit Center is an investment in the 
infrastructure and could be huge for Oakland County and for the City of Troy. Consequently, 
she believes that alone might negate the necessity of us offering an abatement to a larger 
company because it makes us that much more special as a place for a business to locate. She 
continued by stating that as we continue to look for reasons to offer abatements, that is 
probably one of the largest reasons. 
 
As Vice-President of Troy Youth Assistance, Council Member Beltramini advised that they are 
currently looking for mentors for Troy youths. She noted that anyone wishing to serve as a 
mentor to contact Troy Youth Assistance by calling 248-823-5095. 
 
Council Member Kerwin requested that a link be placed on the City’s website for Mentor 
Michigan. 
 
Phil Nelson, City Manager replied that they will look into that. 
 

REPORTS:   

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – March 27, 2008  
b) Election Commission/Final – June 30, 2008  
c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – August 13, 2008  
d) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – August 19, 2008 
e) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – August 26, 2008  
f) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – August 26, 2008  
g) Youth Council/Final – August 27, 2008  
h) Ethnic Issues Advisory Board/Draft – September 2, 2008  
i) Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Draft – September 3, 2008  
j) Planning Commission/Draft – September 9, 2008  
k) Planning Commission/Final – September 9, 2008 
l) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – September 16, 2008  
m) Youth Council/Draft – September 24, 2008  
n) Election Commission/Draft – September 26, 2008 

Noted and Filed 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  October 6, 2008 

 

- 11 - 

J-2 Department Reports:  
a) City of Troy Retirement System – Summary Annual Report to Members – December 31, 

2007  
b) Mayor Pro Tem Howrylak’s Travel Expense Report – MAPERS Fall Conference on 

September 14-16, 2008  
Noted and Filed 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Thanks to Carol Anderson from PKD Walk Coordinator Henry Allemon 

Commending Parks and Recreation Staff  
b) Letter of Appreciation from Season Pass Holder Commending the Lifeguards and 

Atmosphere at the Aquatic Center  
c) Letter from Pat Anlishir Commending the Lifeguard Staff  

Noted and Filed 
 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  
a) Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution #08126 – Transit Commuter 

Benefit Program for Oakland County Employees  
Noted and Filed 

 

J-5  Rehmann Robson Engagement Letter – Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008 
Noted and Filed 

 

J-6  Communication from Planning Director Mark Miller Regarding Rescheduled 

Master Plan Planning Commission Public Hearing 
Noted and Filed 

 

J-7  Transit Center Update 
 
Resolution #2008-10-316 
Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Beltramini  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REQUESTS the City of Troy staff and/or the City of 
Birmingham staff to prepare a project scope document detailing the final outcome vision of the 
Transit Center. 
 
Yes: Eisenbacher, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini   
No: None  
Absent: Broomfield  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

STUDY ITEMS:  
 

K-1 Budgeting for Outcomes – Output Rankings  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  October 6, 2008 

 

- 12 - 

CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 No Closed Session Requested 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting ADJOURNED at 8:48 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor  
 
 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 
 



PROCLAMATION 
Friends of the Troy Public Library 

50th Anniversary Celebration 
 

WHEREAS, The Friends of the Troy Public Library was founded in 1958 as a non-profit 
organization to actively support and promote the Troy Public Library; and  

WHEREAS, For the past 50 years, the work of the Friends of the Troy Public Library has 
generated the resources for more than four hundred programs, much needed equipment, 
support for children’s summer reading programs, writing workshops, computer classes, cultural 
and fine arts programs, book groups, and special events throughout the year which appeal to a 
diversity of interests; and 

WHEREAS, The work of the Friends highlights the fact that our Troy Library is the cornerstone 
of this community, providing opportunities for all to engage in the joy of life-long learning and 
connect with the thoughts and ideas of others from ages past and present; and 

WHEREAS, The Friends understand the critical importance of well-funded libraries and 
advocate to ensure that our library has the resources it needs to provide a wide variety of 
services for all ages including access to print and electronic materials, along with expert 
assistance in research, a new special needs collection, children, adult and senior services; and 

WHEREAS, The Friends gift of time and commitment to the Library which totals approximately 
10,000 hours each year, sets an example for all that volunteerism leads to positive, civic 
engagement and the betterment of our community; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT Troy City Council proclaims October 20-26, 
2008 as Friends of the Troy Public Library Week and urges everyone to join the Friends of 
the Troy Public Library, and thank them for all they do to make our library and community a 
great place to live and learn.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all Troy residents to recognize the Friends of the 
Troy Public Library on their 50th Anniversary, and encourage everyone to support both the 
Friends Book Shop and the Gift Shop as well as the many wonderful Library programs offered 
thanks to the Friends of the Troy Public Library.     

Presented this 20th day of October 2008 

 

campbellld
Text Box
F-03a



 

 
 
                             
September 30, 2008 
 
TO:     Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
    Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
    Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option- 
    Home Chore Lawn and Yard Services 
 
Background 
 Seasonal requirements of Lawn and Yard Services for Troy residents using the Home Chore Program with 

an option to renew for one (1) additional year was approved by Troy City Council on December 3, 2007.  
(Resolution #2007-12-345-F4a) 

 Purchasing has conducted a market survey and determined the City would not benefit from soliciting 
additional bids, as the overall current contract is the lowest in over eight (8) years. 

 
Financial Considerations 
 Funds for lawn and yard services for the Home Chore Program are available initially through the Public 

Works operating budget, then reimbursed by Oakland County through the Community Development Block 
Grant Program (CDBG). 

 
Legal Considerations 
 ITB-COT 07-38, Seasonal requirements of lawn and yard services for Troy residents using the Home 

Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) additional year was competitively bid and opened 
October 18, 2007, in accordance with Chapter 7 of the City Code, with fifteen (15) vendors responding. 

 
Policy Considerations 
 CDBG improves the quality of life and property to qualified residents in the City of Troy.  (Outcome 

Statement #2) 
 All bidders were given the opportunity to respond with their level of interest in supplying services for the 

City of Troy. ( Outcome Statement #3) 
 
Options 
 City management recommends exercising the option to renew for one additional season with Zimmerman 

Lawn and Snow to provide seasonal lawn and yard services for Troy residents using the Home Chore 
Program under the same prices, terms and conditions expiring December 31, 2009. 

 
 
S:/Murphy’s Review/Agenda 10.20.08 SR3: Renewal Home Chore Lawn Services 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  

campbellld
Text Box
F-04a



 September 30, 2008 
 

TO:      Susan Leirstein 
      Purchasing Director 
 
FROM:      Linda N. Bockstanz 
      Associate Buyer 
 
RE:     MARKET SURVEY – Lawn Services–Home Chore Program 
 
DISTINCTIVE STYLES LLC - Kendra Newland                                                      (586) 942-1228 
Kendra said that they are expected to stay the same in price.  She does not think there will be 
any changes in pricing because gas prices have leveled off.  If gas prices increase again – she 
might do a fuel surcharge.  The only other item that would increase their prices would be the theft 
of their lawn equipment, but they have been locking them up and putting their equipment into 
enclosed trailers to prevent that from happening. 
 
METRO DETROIT LANDSCAPING – Ken Murphy_________                               (586) 634-2904 
According to Ken at this time prices will increase, if gas prices increase again. Even if his 
overhead increases (Insurance, permits, & staff raises) – he is going to keep his prices as low as 
possible.  With all the small Lawn Care Services flooding the market (Ma & Pa Companies) – he 
has to stay in business some how. 
 
GDM LAWNCARE – Gene Mead_________                                     _                      (248) 689-
9135 
Mr. Mead said that at this time there would be no change in his price. If a change does occur, it 
will be because gasoline prices at the pump have increased.  He is not even thinking of 
Insurance and other costs at this time.  (Mr. Mead has had his truck and trailer with all his 
equipment stolen right from a job site.) 
 
ALPA ONE SERVICES – David Semaan                     _____________                  (248) 379-4261 
David has indicated that he might keep his prices the same, because gas prices have been about 
the same for the last couple of months. If gas prices start to rise he is thinking of charging a fuel 
surcharge on his current billing to cover any gas increases.  He has not had any equipment theft. 
 
O’NEAL FATHER  & SONS – Garry O’Neal_______________________                (586) 791-
7986 
Per my conversation with Garry – his prices will remain the same.  If gas prices increase 
substantially, he might increase his prices for mowing. 
 
REDBURN’S SNOW & LAWN, INC – Jack Redburn                  _                         (248) 852-4754 
Per Jack, he is going to raise his prices about 10%, because of fuel increases in the last six 
months.  Until gas levels off a little, he has to raise prices. 
 
UNIVERSAL LAWN CARE – Jason Gelle                                                             (586) 566-9483 
According to Jason, he is going to hold his prices the same, since gas has decreased and stayed 
about the same for the last couple of weeks.  Labor and insurance have not impacted his 
business much. 
 
KENT LAWN CARE INC – Phillip Kent____                                                            (586) 784-9095 
Left three messages:  No response. 
 
PRO-TURF LLC – Mark Parise                                                                             (586) 781-5223 
Left three messages:  No response. 
 
FAMILY LANDSCAPING LLC – Marlin Maxwell                                                     (313) 935-5916 
Phone has been disconnected and there is no listing found in the Yellow Book. 
 
Based upon the above comments, I respectfully recommend that the City accept the option to 
renew the Home Chore Lawn Services Program with the low bidder based on the fact that his 
prices are significantly lower than the next lowest bidder, and costs for lawn care services are 
staying the same since gas prices have leveled off.    
 
 CC:  File 





CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final December 3, 2007 
 

- 9 - 

CONSENT AGENDA:  

F-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2007-12-345 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Items F-2 and F-14, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (F) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
F-3 City of Troy Proclamation: 
 
Resolution #2007-12-345-F-3 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy 
Proclamation: 
 
a) Bud and Shirley Black – 50th Wedding Anniversary 
   
F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Home Chore Lawn and 

Yard Services    
 
Resolution #2007-12-345-F-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide for seasonal 
requirements of lawn and yard services for the Home Chore Program with an option to renew for 
one (1) additional year to the low total bidder, Zimmerman Lawn and Snow of Roseville, MI, at 
unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened October 18, 2007, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with a contract expiration of December 31, 
2008; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – Macomb County Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement – Fleet Vehicles    
 
Resolution #2007-12-345-F-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES contracts to purchase one (1) 2008 
Ford Escape Hybrid FWD from Signature Ford, L-M Jeep of Owosso, MI, and one (1) 2008 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 
November 12, 2007 
 
 
TO:     Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
    Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
    Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  
SUBJECT:   Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder –  

Home Chore Lawn and Yard Services 
 
Background 
 Bids were received and publicly read on October 18, 2007, for seasonal requirements of lawn and 

yard services for Troy residents using the Home Chore Program with an option to renew for one 
(1) additional season.  

 176 vendors were notified via the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN system) with 
one additional vendor walk-in.  Fifteen (15) bid responses were received, and one vendor, Accord 
Landscape withdrew. 

 The award recommendation considered the vendor offering the best combination of a variety of 
factors including:  bid price, professional competence and level of service, equipment fleet, 
references, and the comfort of the residents on the program.  

 
Financial Considerations 
 Funds for lawn and yard services for the Home Chore Program are available initially through the 

Public Works operating budget, then reimbursed by Oakland County through the Community 
Development Block Grant Program (CDBG). 

 
Legal Considerations 
 ITB-COT 07-38, seasonal requirements of lawn and yard services for Troy residents using the 

Home Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) additional year was competitively bid 
and opened October 18, 2007, in accordance with Chapter 7 of the City Code. 

 Award is contingent upon contractor’s submission of properly executed bid and contract 
documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements. 

 
Policy Considerations 
 All bidders were given the opportunity to respond with their level of interest in supplying services 

for the City of Troy. (Goal II) 
 CDBG improves the quality of life and property to qualified residents in the City of Troy. (Goal I) 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

November 12, 2007 
 
To: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
Re: Bid Award – Home Chore Lawn and Yard Services 
 
 
Options 
 City management and the Pubic Works department recommend City Council award a contract for 

seasonal requirements of lawn and yard services for Troy residents using the Home Chore 
Program with an option to renew for one (1) additional season to the low total bidder, Zimmerman 
Lawn and Snow of Roseville, MI, at unit prices contained on the bid tabulation, which expires 
December 31, 2008. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VR\S:\Murphy’s Review\Agenda 11.19.07 SR1:Home Chore Lawn and Yard Services 
 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 07-38
Opening Date -- 10/18/07 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 5
Date Prepared -- 11/12/07 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:
Lawn & Snow

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
50 Lawn Care Services at a Residential 8.00$             11.75$             16.75$              

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

30 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 9.00$             13.75$             17.75$              
Lots or corner lots

670$             1,000$             1,370$             
ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 28 Weeks - 18,760.00$     28,000.00$      38,360.00$       

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 
50 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 15.00$            59.00$             25.45$              

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

30 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 20.00$            69.00$             26.45$              
Lots corner lots

1,350$           5,020$             2,066$             
ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 2,700.00$       10,040.00$      4,132.00$         
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: 21,460.00$    38,040.00$     42,492.00$      

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No Yes Yes No
Date 10/12 & 10/13/07

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime 586-806-0347 586-771-3258 586-942-1228
24 Hour 586-206-4874 586-484-1721 586-942-1228
Contact Name Don Lewber John Purdue Kendra Newland
Hrs of Operation 24 Hrs per Day 8 am - 4 pm 8 am to 8 pm

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

TERMS: Net 30 days Blank Blank

EXCEPTIONS: None Blank Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes

BIDDERS QUESTIONNAIRE:  Y or N Yes Yes Yes

PROPOSAL:  Seasonal Requirements of Lawn & Yard Services for the Home Chore Program
with an Option to Renew for One (1) Additional Season

ATTEST:
Vicki Richardson BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOW BIDDER
Yvonne Ranzinger
Linda Bockstanz ________________________________

Susan Leirstein CPPB
G:\ITB-COT 07-38 Lawn Care Home Chore Program Purchasing Director

Zimmerman

10/12/2007

Distinctive Styles
LLC

PRICE PER SERVICEPRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

Accord Landscape,
LLC

Withdrew



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 07-38
Opening Date -- 10/18/07 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 5
Date Prepared -- 11/12/07 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME: Redburn's
Landscape Snow & Lawn, Inc

EST NO. PER SERVICE

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
50 Lawn Care Services at a Residential 14.50$            15.00$            15.00$           

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

30 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 16.00$            17.00$            17.00$           
Lots or corner lots

1,205$           1,260$            1,260$          
ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 28 Weeks - 33,740.00$     35,280.00$     35,280.00$    

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 
50 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 58.00$            55.00$            60.00$           

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

30 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 68.00$            65.00$            70.00$           
Lots corner lots

4,940$           4,700$            5,100$          
ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 9,880.00$       9,400.00$       10,200.00$    
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: 43,620.00$    44,680.00$    45,480.00$   

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No No No Yes
Date - Current Contractor   

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime 586-566-9483 586-634-2904 248-852-4754
24 Hour 586-615-2752 586-634-2904 248-909-0259
Contact Name Jason Gelle John Baker Jack Redburn
Hrs of Operation 6 am - 6 pm 24 Hrs 7 Days As needed

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

TERMS: Net 30 14 Days 14 Days

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes

BIDDERS QUESTIONNAIRE:  Y or N Yes Yes Yes

G:\ITB-COT 07-38 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

Inc
Metro Detroit

PRICE PER SERVICEPRICE PER SERVICE

Universal Lawn Care



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 07-38
Opening Date -- 10/18/07 BID TABULATION Pg 3 of 5
Date Prepared -- 11/12/07 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:   GDM Lawn Care
           LLC

EST NO.    PRICE PER SERVICE

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES ($16.00)
50 Lawn Care Services at a Residential 15.50$            15.68$              16.00$           

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft
($17.00)

30 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 16.75$            16.66$              17.50$           
Lots or corner lots

1,277.50$      1,284$              1,325$          
ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 28 Weeks - 35,770.00$     35,946.40$        37,100.00$    

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP ($58.00)
50 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 62.00$            56.84$              60.00$           

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft
($68.00)

30 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 72.00$            66.64$              70.00$           
Lots corner lots

5,260$           4,841$              5,100$          
ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 10,520.00$     9,682.40$         10,200.00$    
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: 46,290.00$    45,628.80$        47,300.00$   

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No Yes No Yes
Date 10/15/2007 Sept '07

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime 248-379-4261 313-935-5916 248-689-9135
24 Hour 248-379-4261 313-790-8586 248-561-5839
Contact Name David Semaan Marlin Maxwell Gene Mead
Hrs of Operation 5 am - 9 pm 8 to 6 pm 7 am - 6 pm

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

TERMS: Net 30 2% Net 10 14 Days

EXCEPTIONS: N/A Blank Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes

BIDDERS QUESTIONNAIRE:  Y or N Yes Yes Yes

G:\ITB-COT 07-38 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

Family Landscaping
LLC

PRICE PER SERVICEPRICE PER SERVICE

Alpha One
Services



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 07-38
Opening Date -- 10/18/07 BID TABULATION Pg 4 of 5
Date Prepared -- 11/12/07 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME: Pro-Turf LLC

EST NO.  PRICE PER SERVICE

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
50 Lawn Care Services at a Residential 15.75$            16.00$            15.95$              

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

30 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 17.50$            17.00$            17.45$              
Lots or corner lots

1,312.50$      1,310$            1,321$             
ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 28 Weeks - 36,750.00$     36,680.00$     36,988.00$       

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 
50 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 62.50$            65.00$            62.00$              

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

30 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 72.50$            70.00$            72.00$              
Lots corner lots

5,300$           5,350$            5,260$             
ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 10,600.00$     10,700.00$     10,520.00$       
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: 47,350.00$    47,380.00$     47,508.00$      

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No No Yes Yes
Date 10/5/2007 10/3 & 10/9/07

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime 586-784-9095 586-791-7986 586-781-5223
24 Hour 586-531-3490 586-634-6181 586-781-5223
Contact Name Phillip Kent Baron & Garry O'Neal Mark Parise
Hrs of Operation 7 am - 8 pm 24 24 Hrs

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

TERMS: Net 30 Blank Net 30

EXCEPTIONS: None Blank None

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes

BIDDERS QUESTIONNAIRE:  Y or N Yes Yes Yes

G:\ITB-COT 07-38 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

Sons
Kent Lawn Care

Inc
O'Neal Father & 

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 07-38
Opening Date -- 10/18/07 BID TABULATION Pg 5 of 5
Date Prepared -- 11/12/07 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:
Season Lawn

       Service

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
50 Lawn Care Services at a Residential 20.00$               20.50$            24.00$          

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

30 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 21.00$               22.00$            28.00$          
Lots or corner lots

1,630$              1,685$            2,040$         
ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 28 Weeks - 45,640.00$         47,180.00$     57,120.00$   

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 
50 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 65.00$               65.00$            125.00$        

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

30 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 75.00$               75.00$            150.00$        
Lots corner lots

5,500$              5,500$            10,750$       
ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 11,000.00$         11,000.00$     21,500.00$   
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: 56,640.00$        58,180.00$     78,620.00$  

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No Yes Yes Yes
Date 1/3/2006 10/13/2007

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime 810-329-3633 248-632-6522 586-201-3608
24 Hour 810-217-7258 313-221-3268 586-201-3608
Contact Name Kevin Hutkowski P.Young/K.Debrowsky Voula & Jack Fragidis

Hrs of Operation M-F 9am to 5pm 9:00 am - 7:00 pm  7:30 am - 8:30 pm

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet XX

+ $860.00
TERMS: Net 30 Days 14 Days Net 20

EXCEPTIONS: Blank None Attached to Bid
   --Insurance--

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes

BIDDERS QUESTIONNAIRE:  Y or N Yes Yes Yes

G:\ITB-COT 07-38 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

Landscaping, LLC

1/10/2006

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

Kevin's Lawn
Care & Snow 
Removal, Inc.

Diamond Scape Brothers All 

PRICE PER SERVICE



 

 
October 10, 2008 
                             
TO:    Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director  
 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders-  
   Snow Removal Services – Home Chore Program  
 
Background: 
 Bids were received and publicly read on August 29, 2008, for seasonal requirements of snow removal 

services for the Home Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) additional year.  
 147 vendors were notified via the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN system).  Five (5) bid 

responses were received. 
 Based on historical data, the City anticipates four (4) call-outs for snow removal and salting per season.  

 
Financial Considerations: 
 Funds for snow removal services for the Home Chore Program are available initially through the Public 

Works operating budget, then reimbursed by Oakland County through the Community Development Block 
Grant Program (CDBG). 

 
Legal Considerations: 
 ITB-COT 08-27, Seasonal requirements of snow removal services for the Home Chore Program with an 

option to renew for one (1) additional year was competitively bid and opened August 29, 2008, in 
accordance with Chapter 7 of the City Code, with five (5) vendors responding. 

 Award is contingent upon contractor’s submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, 
including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements. 

 
Policy Considerations: 
 All bidders were given the opportunity to respond with their level of interest in supplying services for the 

City of Troy. (Outcome Statement III) 
 CDBG improves the quality of life and property to qualified residents in the City of Troy.  

(Outcome Statement II) 
 
Options: 
 City management and the Pubic Works department recommend City Council award contracts for 

seasonal requirements of snow removal services for Troy residents using the Home Chore Program with 
an option to renew for one (1) additional year to the low total bidders, Meticulous Maintenance of Hazel 
Park, MI, as the primary contractor and O’Neal Father & Sons of Clinton Township, MI, as the secondary 
contractor at unit prices contained on the bid tabulation, which expires May 1, 2009. 

 
S:/ Murphy’s Review/Agenda 10.20.08 - SR1 - Home Chore Snow Removal Letter.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-04b



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-27

Opening Date -- 8/29/08 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 2

Date Prepared -- 9/9/08 sl SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME: Sankofa Housing

$ SNOW REMOVAL/ $ SALTING/ $ SNOW REMOVAL/ $ SALTING/ $ SNOW REMOVAL/ $ SALTING/

EST NO. SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL

PROPOSAL: Snow & Ice Removal

80 Snow Removal & Salting at 20.00$        8.00$            18.75$        10.00$         19.50$         10.00$      

residential City of Troy Homes

        (Based on four call-outs per Year) 6,400.00$   2,560.00$     6,000.00$   3,200.00$    6,240.00$    3,200.00$ 

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: 8,960.00$     9,200.00$    9,440.00$ 

DAYTIME PHONE #

24- HR PHONE #

INFORMATION:

Visited the Locations

Did not visit the locations

EQUIPMENT LIST: Y or N

EMPLOYEES: FULL-TIME 5 6 5

PART-TIME 4 7 4

TERMS: Blank Blank Blank

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Yes Yes Yes

AGREEMENT: Signed Yes Yes Yes

BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOWEST ACCEPTABLE BIDDERS

ATTEST:

Diane Fisher

Vicki Richardson

Linda Bockstanz ________________________________

Susan Leirstein CPPB

Purchasing Director

G:SnowRemovalHomeChoreProgram ITB-COT 08-27

586-791-7986

586-634-6181

Meticulous O'Neal Father & Sons

Maintenance LLC

248-421-6493 313-525-1300

313-717-7805

XX

Yes Yes

XX - 8/18/08

248-421-6490

XX

Yes



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-27

Opening Date -- 8/29/08 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 2

Date Prepared -- 9/9/08 sl SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

$ SNOW REMOVAL/ $ SALTING/ $ SNOW REMOVAL/ $ SALTING/ $ SNOW REMOVAL/ $ SALTING/

EST NO. SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL

PROPOSAL: Snow & Ice Removal

80 Snow Removal & Salting at 20.00$      15.00$         32.00$        20.00$        

residential City of Troy Homes

        (Based on four call-outs per Year) 6,400.00$ 4,800.00$    10,240.00$ 6,400.00$   

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: 11,200.00$  16,640.00$ 

DAYTIME PHONE #

24- HR PHONE #

INFORMATION:

Visited the Locations

Did not visit the locations

EQUIPMENT LIST: Y or N

EMPLOYEES: FULL-TIME 6 4

PART-TIME 10 7

TERMS: Net 30 Days Net 10

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Attached Equipment

List

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Yes Yes

AGREEMENT: Signed Yes Yes

G:SnowRemovalHomeChoreProgram ITB-COT 08-27

Lantis Construction Inc Better Property

Maintenance Inc.

586-864-2096 248-426-8011

XX

Yes Attached to Bid

XX

586-306-6035 248-521-6111



 
 
  October 14, 2008 
 
 
TO:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 

 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award To Low Bidder – Bare Root Street Trees 
 
  

Background  
 

• On October 9, 2008, two (2) bids were received and opened to provide bare root street trees to be 
planted in residential rights-of-way for the 2008/2009 planting season. 

• 72 Vendors were notified via the MITN system with two vendors responding. 
 

Financial Considerations  
 

• Funds are available in the Parks and Recreation Parks Maintenance – Local Tree Account # 
778.7740.120. 
  

Legal Considerations  
 

• ITB-COT 08-36, Street Trees was competitively bid and opened with two (2) bidders responding. 
• All bidders were given the opportunity to respond with their level of interest in providing and installing 

bare root street trees for the City of Troy.  
• The award is contingent upon the recommended bidder’s submission of proper contract and bid 

documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all other specified requirements.  
 

Policy Considerations  
 

• Street trees on average add 2% to 6% to the value of homes. (Outcome Statement II) 
• Street trees encourage companies to relocate in Troy, as these companies look for high standards of 

living for their employees.  (Outcome Statement II) 
 

Options 
 

• City management and the Parks and Recreation department recommend awarding the contract for the 
planting of Bare Root Street Trees to the low bidder, Marine City Nursery of Marine City, MI, for an 
estimated total cost of $358,500.00, at unit prices contained on the bid tabulation opened October 9, 
2008. 
 

G:/Bid Award 08-09 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 Street Trees 2008-2009 10.08.doc 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-04c



CITY OF TROY Page 1 of 1
Opening Date -- 10/9/08 BID TABULATION ITB-COT 08-36
Date Prepared --  10/10/08 jh STREET TREES

VENDOR NAME: ** Marine City James Bros.
Nursery Landscape

Company
CHECK #: 374556 21010110
CHECK AMOUNT: 2,000.00$            2,000.00$           

PROPOSAL:  To Provide and Install for the City of Troy Bare Root Street Trees for the Fall 2008 and Spring 2009
    In Accordance with the Specifications

PROPOSAL A:  (2500 Trees) FALL 2008
PRICE PER TREE INSTALLATION 71.70$                 123.50$               

ESTIMATED TOTAL COST - PROPOSAL A 179,250.00$        308,750.00$        

PROPOSAL B:  (2500 Trees) SPRING 2009
PRICE PER TREE INSTALLATION 71.70$                  123.50$               

ESTIMATED TOTAL COST - PROPOSAL B 179,250.00$        308,750.00$        

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: 358,500.00$        617,500.00$        
PROPOSAL A:  FALL 2008

LIST OF NINE TREE TYPES Y or N Yes Yes
How many listed: 9 9

PROPOSAL B:  SPRING 2009
LIST OF NINE TREE TYPES Y or N Yes Yes

How many listed: 9 9

CONTACT INFORMATION Hrs of Operation 8 - 5  M-F 8 - 5  S-S
Phone Number 810-560-9099 734-308-5936

STATEMENT OF GUARANTEE Blank As Required

PROGRESS PAYMENTS: Net 30 Days 15 Days Net

INSURANCE Can meet XX XX
Cannot meet

TERMS Net 30 Days 30 Net

DELIVERY As Spec As Required

GUARANTEE

EXCEPTIONS Blank Will accept any
or all of bid offer

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:   Signed Y or N Yes Yes

ATTEST: __________________________
Diane Fisher Susan Leirstein CPPB
Ronald Hynd Purchasing Director
Linda Bockstanz ** DENOTES LOW BIDDER

G:ITB-COT 08-36 STREET TREES

As Specified



 
October 14, 2008 
 
 
TO:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
  
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 

 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award To Low Bidders Meeting Specifications – Ice Melt 

Compounds 
  

Background 
• On October 8, 2008, seven (7) bids were received and opened to provide one (1) year requirements of ice 

melt compounds with an option to renew for one (1) additional year for the City of Troy and participating 
MITN Purchasing Cooperative Members.   

• 138 Vendors were notified via the MITN system. 
• The bids were examined and compared to the bid specifications.   
• Two (2) bidders did not meet the Three-Way Blend specifications for the following reasons: 

o Coleman Wolf Supply –the proposed Three-Way Blend’s chemical formula failed to meet the City’s 
minimum specifications.  

o K & K Maintenance Supply Inc. – the proposed Three Way Blend did not include a pattern indicator 
or anti-caking agent as required in the specifications.   
 

Financial Considerations 
• Funds are available in the Parks and Recreation account # 770.7740.010. 

  

Legal Considerations  
• ITB-COT 08-34 Ice Melt Compound was competitively bid with seven (7) bidders responding. 
• All bidders were given the opportunity to respond with their level of interest in providing ice melt compound 

to the City of Troy and MITN Cooperative Members.  
 

Policy Considerations 
• Removing ice from municipal sidewalks reduces slip and fall hazards (Outcome Statement I) 

 

Options 
• City management and the Parks and Recreation department recommends awarding a one-year contract 

with a one (1) year option to renew for Ice Melt Compounds to the lowest bidders meeting specifications by 
proposal, for an estimated total annual cost of $16,675.60 at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 
opened October 8, 2008:   

 
PROPOSAL COMPANY  ESTIMATED COST 
A:  Ice Melt Compound – 
Three Way Blend 

John Deere Landscapes, Madison Heights, MI  $13,185.60

B:  Screened Rock Salt  Colman Wolf Supply, Roseville, MI $  3,490.00

              ESTIMATED TOTAL ANNUAL COST:             $16,675.60 
G:/Bid Award 08-09 NewFormat/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 – Ice Melt 10.08.doc  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-04d



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-34
Opening Date -- 10/08/08 BID TABULATION Pg. 1 of 2
Date Prepared --  10/10/08 jh ICE MELT COMPOUND

VENDOR NAME: Colman John Deere Corporate State Line
Wolf Supply Landscapes Express/ A Salt & 

PROPOSAL A: Staples Co. Equipment
EST PRICE/EA PRICE/EA PRICE/EA PRICE/EA

QTY (BAGS)               DESCRIPTION BAG BAG BAG BAG
6,760 Bags SIDEWALK ICE MELTING COMPOUND, DMS

(338,000 lbs) Three-Way Blend ($6.55) 8.04$            8.25$           8.29$         
Product, not as specified

Quoting On: Econo Blend Lighting Fast Road Runner
Road Runner Ice 

Melt

Manufactured By: North American Salt EC Grow Scotwood

Scotwood 
Industries - min 
100 bag/delivery

50# Bags/Pallet 50 49 50 50

PROPOSAL B:
EST PRICE/EA PRICE/EA PRICE/EA PRICE/EA

QTY (BAGS)               DESCRIPTION BAG BAG BAG BAG
3,400 Bags SCREENED ROCK SALT Min 450 bag/delvy

50# bags in accordance with specifications 3.49$             3.96$            4.90$           4.39$         
DELIVERY: No. of Days after verbal request 2 5 2 Blank
CONTACT INFORMATION Hrs of Oper. 8 to 5 7 to 5 8 to 5 7 to 5

Phone # 313-737-3874 586-944-1033 888-238-6329 847-658-7626

    THREE-WAY FORMULA:     Calcium Chloride  % 0 10 10 25
    Magnesium Chloride % 7 - 13 2 10 50
    Sodium Chloride  % 60 - 100 88 80 25
    Pattern Indicator: Yes (Blue) Yes 0 Yes
    Organic anti-caking agent: No Yes Yes Yes

EXTENSION OF AWARD TO MITN PURCHASING COOP:Y/N Yes Yes Yes Yes
  Minimum Order (Initial) 50 441 50 100
  (Add'l) 1 1 1 2 1/2

TERMS Net 30 Days N 15 Net 30 Net 30 Days

WARRANTY ? Manufacturers Manufacturers Blank

DELIVERY 48 Hours 5 Business Days FOB 3 - 4 days

EXCEPTIONS Blank N/A Blank Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  Signed: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

ADDENDUM #1 Attached: Y or N No Yes Yes No

BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOWEST BIDDERS MEETING SPECIFICATIONS

DMS:  K & K Maintenance Supply Inc. $7.25/bag (Failed to meet the minimum
      requirements of the chemical formula for the three-way blend.  
      Did not bid on the screened rock salt)

NOTE:  Estimated quantity includes all participating MITN Cooperative members
___________________________
Susan Leirstein CPPB
Purchasing Director

G:IceMelt - w/MITN PUR COOP ITB-COT 08-34.xls



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-34
Opening Date -- 10/08/08 BID TABULATION Pg. 2 of 2
Date Prepared --  10/10/08 jh ICE MELT COMPOUND

VENDOR NAME: MSC HP Products
Industrial Corporation

PROPOSAL A: Supply
EST PRICE/EA PRICE/EA

QTY (BAGS)               DESCRIPTION BAG BAG
6,760 Bags SIDEWALK ICE MELTING COMPOUND, 
(338,000 lbs Three-Way Blend 8.75$               14.89$              

Quoting On: Walkway HP Ice Melter

Manufactured By:
John Deere 
Landscape Frank Miller & Sons

50# Bags/Pallet 50 50/ 55bags/skid

PROPOSAL B:
EST PRICE/EA PRICE/EA

QTY (BAGS)               DESCRIPTION BAG BAG
3,400 Bags SCREENED ROCK SALT

50# bags in accordance with specifications 5.87$               5.10$                
DELIVERY: No. of Days after verbal request 1 - 2 1 - 5
CONTACT INFORMATION Hrs of Oper. 8 to 5  8 to 5  M-F

Phone # 810-875-4648 317-502-4363
PROPRIETARY 

THREE-WAY FORMULA:     Calcium Chloride  % Blank FORMULA
    Magnesium Chloride % Blank % CANNOT 
    Sodium Chloride  % Blank BE DISCLOSED
    Pattern Indicator: Blank Pink Color
    Organic anti-caking agent: Blank Blank

*Pricing is subject to Manufacturers Increase

EXTENSION OF AWARD TO MITN PURCHASING COOP:Y/N Yes Yes
  Minimum Order (Initial) 50 Full Pallet
  (Add'l) 1 1

TERMS Net 30 Net 30

WARRANTY  30 Days Call within 24 Hrs

DELIVERY 1 - 2 Days 1-5 days

EXCEPTIONS Blank Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  Signed: Y or N Yes Yes

ADDENDUM #1 Attached: Y or N No Yes

ATTEST:
Diane Fisher
Ronald Hynd
Linda Bockstanz

G:IceMelt - w/MITN PUR COOP ITB-COT 08-34.xls



campbellld
Text Box
F-05







campbellld
Text Box
F-06

































campbellld
Text Box
F-07

















campbellld
Text Box
F-08

















campbellld
Text Box
F-09









 

 

 
 
 
 
  October 7, 2008 
 
TO:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services  

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director  

 
SUBJECT:  Contract Renewal – Snow Removal Rental Equipment Including Operators   
 
Background 

• On October 16, 2007, quotes were received for seasonal requirements of snow removal rental 
equipment including operators with an option to renew for one (1) additional season with 
contracts approved by Troy City Council on November 19, 2007 {Res#2007-11-332-F6}.   

• Of the five (5) vendors originally awarded contracts, three (3) have agreed to renew their 
contracts under the same pricing, terms and conditions as last year.  The remaining two (2) 
companies are either no longer in the snow removal business or have downsized operations.     

 
Financial Considerations 

• Funds are available in the operating budgets of the Streets Division for snow and ice control for 
local, major and county roads. 

• Contract prices are the same as last year.  
 
Legal Considerations  

• Due to the variability of weather and fluctuating equipment availability, many companies do not bid 
on snow removal services.  Therefore, the City hires additional contractors based upon the 
emergency provision powers of the City Manager.   

 
Policy Considerations 

• Snow emergencies often require hiring additional companies to assist in the snow removal effort. 
(Outcome Statement I) 

• Pre-approval to extend contract prices to other contractors in times of snow emergencies, after the 
successful bidders have been employed, could speed the snow removal process. (Outcome 
Statement I, II) 

 
Options 

• City management recommends renewing contracts for one (1) additional season to provide snow 
removal rental equipment including operators to the following vendors:  Florence Cement 
Company and DiPonio Contracting of Shelby Township, and Sterling Topsoil and Grading of 
Fraser, at unit prices listed in Appendix A.  

 
 

S:/Murphy’s review/Agenda 10.20.08 – RB – Contract Renewal Snow Removal Rental Equipment w-Operators Letter 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-10



APPENDIX A 

Number of Units Company Can Provide 

Equipment
Hourly 
Rate/Unit

Florence 
Cement 

Company 
Deano Mac's 

Services
Diponio 

Contracting

Sterling 
Topsoil and 

Grading 
Agra 

Landscaping
Road Grader - 20,000 
GVW 150.00$    3 1
Front end Loader - 3 yd 
Capacity 130.00$    1 2
Front end Loader - 5 yd 
Capacity 140.00$    5 2 1
Pick up w/minimum 8ft 
Blade 75.00$     2 4 4

G:\Purchasing\RFQ's\RFQ-COT 20710070 SnowRmv_Tabulation















CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final  November 19, 2007 
 

- 15 - 

RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular City Council Meeting of November 12, 
2007 be APPROVED as corrected. 
 
F-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation: 
 
Resolution #2007-11-332-F-3 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy 
Proclamation: 
 
a) National Family Caregivers Month – November, 2007 
   
F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: None Submitted 
 
F-5 2007/08 Budget Amendment No. 1 
 
Resolution #2007-11-332-F-5 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES 2007/08 Budget Amendment No. 1 as 
submitted, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
F-6 Contract Award: Informal Quote Process – Snow Removal Rental Equipment 

Including Operators 
 
Resolution #2007-11-332-F-6 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to provide seasonal 
requirements of snow removal rental equipment including operators with an option to renew for 
one (1) additional season utilizing an informal quote process to the following vendors at the 
hourly rates contained in Appendix A, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting: 
 

COMPANY NAME   LOCATION            
Florence Cement Company  Shelby Township, MI 
Deano Mac’s Services, LLC  Oxford, MI  
Diponio Contracting   Shelby Township, MI  
Sterling Topsoil and Grading  Fraser, MI  
Agra Landscaping LLC   Birmingham, MI   

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City staff to extend 
the hourly contract prices to other contractors, after the successful bidders have been 
employed, to speed the snow removal process during times of snow emergencies; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the contracts will expire April 15, 2008, and are 
CONTINGENT upon contractors’ submission of properly executed contract documents, 
including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements.  
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
  November 5, 2007 
 
 
TO:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services  

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director  

 
SUBJECT:  Contract Award: Informal Quote Process – Snow Removal Rental Equipment  

Including Operators   
 
Background 

• In September 2007, Purchasing began conducting market surveys to gather pricing information in 
order to establish snow removal equipment rates.  

• Based on the outcome of the market survey, an informal quote process was conducted using the 
MITN system. 

• 115 vendors were notified via the MITN System.   
• On October 16, 2007, quotes were received for seasonal requirements of snow removal rental 

equipment including operators with an option to renew for one (1) additional season.   
• Combined with the market survey and the MITN responses, a total of six (6) vendors responded. 

One vendor requested to withdraw due to prior contract commitments.   
• Contract pricing was set by the company(s) offering the lowest price for each piece of equipment.  

All five (5) vendors agreed to meet the set contract prices.     
 

Financial Considerations 
• Funds are available in the operating budgets of the Streets Division for snow and ice control for 

local, major and county roads. 
• Contract prices are the same as last year with the exception of the pick-up truck with minimum 8ft 

blade whose hourly rate dropped from $85.00 to $75.00 per hour.  
 

Legal Considerations  
• RFQ-COT 20710070, Seasonal Requirements of Snow Removal Rental Equipment including 

Operators with an option to renew for one (1) additional season was opened on October 16, 2007.  
The informal quote process and market survey resulted in five (5) vendors responding.  

• Due to the variability of weather and fluctuating equipment availability, many companies do not bid 
on snow removal services.  Therefore, the City hires additional contractors based upon the 
emergency provision powers of the City Manager.   

 
 
 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
November 5, 2007 
 
 
To:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
Re:  Contract Award – Snow Removal Rental Equipment Including Operators   

 
 
Policy Considerations 

• Snow emergencies often require hiring additional companies to assist in the snow removal effort. 
(Goal I) 

• All vendors were given the opportunity to respond with their level of interest in supplying services 
for the City of Troy. (Goal II) 

• Pre-approval to extend contract prices to other contractors in times of snow emergencies, after the 
successful bidders have been employed, could speed the snow removal process. (Goal I, II) 

 
Options 

• City management recommends awarding contracts for one (1) season of snow removal rental 
equipment including operators with an option to renew for one (1) additional season to the 
following responsive vendors:  Florence Cement Company, Deano Mac’s Services LLC, Diponio 
Contracting, Sterling Topsoil and Grading, and Agra Landscaping, LLC at unit prices listed in 
Appendix A.  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 06-07 New Format/Regular Business-SnowRemovalRentalEquip 11.07.doc 

 



 

 
 
October 14, 2008 
 
 
TO:    Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director   
 
SUBJECT:                 Announcement of Public Hearing – Community Development Block Grant   
                                  (CDBG) 2009 Application 
 
Background: 
 
  The City of Troy is required by Oakland County Division of Community & Home Improvement to 

advertise and conduct a Public Hearing on the Program Year 2009 CDBG application. 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
 There are no financial considerations associated with this item. 

 
Legal Considerations: 
 
 There are no legal considerations associated with this item. 

 
Policy Considerations: 
 
 There are no policy considerations associated with this item. 

 
Options: 
 
 It is recommended that Council authorize a public hearing for November 10, 2008 at 7:30 PM or 

as soon thereafter as the agenda will permit for the adoption of the Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) 2009 application. 

 
 
 
 
VR\S: Murphy’s Review/Agenda 10.20.08 – Request for Public Hearing for CDBG 2009 Application  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-11



 

 
 
October 13, 2008 
 
 
TO:    Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 
   Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
SUBJECT:  William Beaumont Hospital Parking Agreement 
 
 
Background: 
 
 On November 13, 2006 the City of Troy and William Beaumont Hospital entered into an 

agreement to allow use of the Flynn Park roadway by hospital personnel.  The agreement 
prohibited parking on City property.   

 November 12, 2007 (Resolution 2007-11-318) an addendum to the agreement was approved 
which allowed the temporary use of a portion of Flynn Park for parking.   

 William Beaumont Hospital has requested continued use of a portion of Flynn Park for parking.   
 The addendum attached to this memo addresses the request.   
 This addendum allows a portion of Flynn Park to be used for as long as the roadway agreement is 

in place.   
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
 Approval of the addendum will result in additional revenues of $5,000/annually for park 

improvements.   
 
Legal Considerations: 
 
 The addendum contained herein addresses all legal considerations negotiated by both parties.   

 
Policy Considerations: 
 
 This item is consistent with goal III.   

 
Options: 
 
 City management recommends approval of the addendum for use of the Flynn Park parking lot by 

William Beaumont Hospital personnel.   
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-12



 
October 13, 2008 
 
To: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
Re: William Beaumont Hospital Parking Agreement 
Page 2 
 
Approved as to Form and Legality:        
      Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 



 
 

SECOND ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF TROY AND WILLIAM 
BEAUMONT HOSPITAL FOR THE USE OF DRIVEWAY TO ALLOW FOR THE  USE OF A 

PORTION OF FLYNN PARK FOR PARKING PURPOSES 
 

 
This Second Addendum to Agreement is entered into between the City of Troy, a 

Michigan municipal corporation, whose address is 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan  
48084, hereinafter “City”, and William Beaumont Hospital, a Michigan non-profit corporation, 
whose address is 3601 West Thirteen Mile Road, Royal Oak, Michigan 48073, hereinafter 
“Beaumont”. 

 
RECITALS 

 

A. City is the fee simple owner of a certain parcel of land located in the City of Troy, 
Oakland County, Michigan, more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto 
and incorporated herein (the “City Property”). The City Property is used as a City 
park, commonly known as Flynn Park. 

 
B. Beaumont operates a hospital and related medical and parking facilities known as 

Troy William Beaumont Hospital (“Hospital”) on the Beaumont Property, which is 
adjacent to the City Property. 

 

C. On November 13, 2006, City and Beaumont executed an Agreement Between the 
City of Troy and William Beaumont Hospital for the Use of Driveway (hereinafter 
Agreement for Use of Driveway).  Pursuant to Paragraph 2 of this Agreement, ”This 
Agreement does not allow the parking of User’s vehicles on the Driveway and/or in 
the parking lot areas of the Property described in Exhibit A (City Property).   

 

D. On  November 12, 2007, City and Beaumont entered into an Addendum, which 
allowed Beaumont to temporarily allow the parking of Beaumont employees and 
user’s vehicles in designated parking lot areas of the Property described in Exhibit A 
(City Property).   This Addendum was temporary, lasting for a one year period of 
time, and expires on October 31, 2008.   

 

E. Beaumont has requested the extended use of City Property for the parking of 
Beaumont personnel vehicles at Flynn Park.  This request is limited in hours and 
duration and in scope, so that there will be minimal interference with scheduled park 
activities. 

 

F. As consideration for the continued use of City property, Beaumont is willing to pay a 

user fee.   

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and Beaumont agree to the following terms and conditions as a 
Second Addendum to the Agreement Between City of Troy and William Beaumont Hospital for 
the Use of Driveway previously approved and executed: 



 
1.  Definitions.  The following terms in this Addendum to Agreement are defined as 

follows:    
 

A. “User” shall mean all Beaumont personnel.  The term “user” does not include 
construction vehicles or emergency vehicles or ambulances.  

 
B. “Vehicular” or “vehicles” shall include automobiles (including SUVs, vans, and 

pick-up trucks) and delivery vehicles driven by Users.  
 

C. “Construction vehicles” shall include automobiles, trucks, and any other motor 
vehicle or machinery or trailers used by Beaumont or its contractors or 
subcontractors for the delivery of materials, equipment, and/or personnel for 
construction purposes.  

 
 

2. Parking of User Vehicles at Flynn Park.  For consideration set out herein, City 
agrees to suspend the prohibition against parking, found in paragraph 2 of the 
Agreement for the Use of Driveway, under the following limited terms: 

 

A. From November 1st to March 31st of each year, there shall not be any limit on the 
number of User vehicles that are permitted to park on City Property, as long as 
the User Vehicles park in the areas that are described on Exhibit B.  This is a 
non-exclusive grant, since the City Property shall remain open to the public 
during this time.  All federal, state and/or local laws, including traffic laws, shall 
be enforced against Users and User vehicles on the City Property.  During this 
time period, Beaumont shall be solely responsible for snow plowing and snow 
removal for the parking areas that are designated on Exhibit B. Beaumont , at its 
discretion, can hire out the snow plowing and snow removal obligation, but the 
level of service must be acceptable to City.   City shall be held harmless from  
any and all claims, demands, suits or loss, including damages, costs and 
attorney fees alleged to be proximately caused by improper snow removal or 
failure to remove snow on the parking areas during this time period. This 
obligation is in addition to Beaumont’s obligation to complete snow plowing and 
removal on the driveway areas under the Agreement for the Use of Driveway. 

 
B. From April 1st  to October 31st of each year, User vehicles are only permitted to 

use the sixty (60) designated spaces that are found on Exhibit C.  This grant is 
non-exclusive, and shall be limited to the weekdays only (Monday thru Friday) 
and only during the hours of 6:00 am to 3:30 pm  

 

3.  User Fee.  As consideration for the ability to use City property for the parking of 
User vehicles, Beaumont shall pay a $5,000.00 non-refundable annual user fee, the 
first payment of which shall be paid within ten (10) days after the date of the last 
signature on this Addendum Agreement and which shall be paid on or before 
November 1st of each year thereafter.  The User Fee shall cover the period from 
November  1st to October 31st of each year.   

 



4.  Term of Second Addendum Agreement: This Second Addendum Agreement shall 
expire on the same date as the termination date of the Agreement for the Use of 
Driveway, executed on November 13, 2006.  If  the Agreement For Use of Driveway 
is terminated by either party, as set out in Paragraph 16 of the Agreement For Use 
of Driveway or the Agreement For Use of Driveway is terminated in any other 
manner, than this Second Addendum Agreement shall also be terminated at the 
same time. However, this Second Addendum Agreement may be terminated by 
either party as set out in Paragraph 8, without the termination of the Agreement for 
Use of Driveway. 

 

5. Signage.  There shall be no signage on the City property that reserves parking 
spaces for User vehicles or otherwise identifies the area as designated for User 
vehicles.   If this provision is violated, then City can remove the signs at cost to 
Beaumont, and will keep the signs for thirty (30) days at the Parks and Recreation 
Department.  Any signs still remaining after thirty (30) days will be destroyed or 
recycled, in the City’s discretion.     

 
6.  Indemnification and Hold Harmless.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, 

Beaumont agrees to defend, pay on behalf of, indemnity and hold harmless City, its 
elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers and others working on 
behalf of City against any and all claims, demands, suits, loss, including all costs 
and attorney fees connected therewith, and for any damages which may be 
asserted, claimed or recovered against or from City, its elected and appointed 
officials, employees, volunteers or others working on behalf of City, by reason of 
personal injury, including bodily injury or death and/or property damage, including 
loss of use thereof, which arises out of or is in any way connected or associated 
with this Addendum Agreement. 

 

7.  Responsibility for Damage to Vehicles or Theft or Loss from Vehicles.  The City 

shall not be responsible for damage to any vehicles, Users or otherwise, or for any 

theft from or loss from a vehicle, Users or otherwise, while that vehicle is parked on 

City Property. 

 

8. Termination of Addendum Agreement.  Beaumont may terminate this Second 

Addendum Agreement at any time, but shall not be entitled to a refund of any 

portion of the non-refundable user fee.  If Beaumont no longer needs to use the City 

Property for User Vehicles during the designated time frame, then Beaumont shall 

send a courtesy notice to the Director of Parks and Recreation indicating that it 

Users will no longer be parking on City Property as of a certain date, which shall be 

included in the written notification.   City may terminate this Second Addendum 

Agreement for non-payment of the annual user fee, upon thirty (30) days written 

notice to Beaumont. If payment of the user fee is received by City within thirty (30) 

days of the written notice, City shall be prohibited from terminating the Second 

Addendum Agreement for the reason of non-payment of the user fee only. City may 

terminate this Addendum Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice if, in its 

discretion, it is determined that it is in the best interest of City to do so, either 

because of different planning for the use of the City Property, or due to actions of 



the City or City Council which effect the ability of the City to allow Beaumont the use 

of the City Property for parking. City also reserves the right to terminate this Second 

Addendum Agreement immediately, if the use of the parking lots or parking spaces 

causes any condition which affects the health, safety and welfare of the public. City 

will make every effort to give as much notice to Beaumont as is feasibly possible in 

this situation. Additionally, City may terminate this Addendum Agreement if, after 

giving written notice to Beaumont of specific violations of the law by Users or after 

misuse of the terms of the Addendum Agreement by Beaumont, Beaumont fails to 

cure such violation or misuse within ten (10) days of receipt of written notice.  

9. Use of User Fee.  It is the City’s intent to use the User Fee paid by Beaumont under 

this Addendum Agreement for improving public parks throughout the City of Troy. 

10. Notices.  Notices permitted or required hereunder shall be in writing and shall be 

delivered or sent by certified mail or overnight delivery by a reputable national 

carrier to the addresses as set forth above. Either party may, by written notice, 

designate a different address to which notices must be sent. 

11. Governing Laws.  This Second Addendum Agreement shall be construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan and any applicable federal laws 

and regulations. 

12. Exhibits.  All exhibits referred to herein and attached hereto shall to shall be 

deemed part of this Agreement. 

13. Severability.  If any term, provision or condition contained in this Second Addendum 

Agreement shall to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this 

Second Addendum Agreement (or the application of such term, provision or 

condition to persons or circumstances other than those in respect of which it is 

invalid or unenforceable) shall not be affected thereby, and each term, provision or 

condition of this Second Addendum Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the 

fullest extent permitted by law. 

14. Driveway Use Agreement.  This Second Addendum Agreement replaces the 

expired Addendum Agreement, and supplements the Driveway Use Agreement, 

and together comprises the entire Agreement of the parties with respect to User 

parking on City Property. All terms and conditions of the Driveway Use Agreement 

between the parties shall remain in full force and effect during and after termination 

of the Addendum Agreement. 

 

 

 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Addendum 

Agreement as of the day and year first above written. 

 

 

      CITY OF TROY, a Michigan 

    

      By:_________________________  

                 Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 

       By:_________________________ 
                Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk 

STATE OF MICHIGAN       ) 

   )ss 

COUNTY OF OAKLAND 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on __________________,2008 

by Louise E. Schilling, the Mayor of the City of Troy, a Michigan municipal corporation, on behalf 

of the corporation.    

 

____________________________ 
Notary Public, ___________County, Michigan 
My commission expires: 

 

STATE OF MICHIGAN       ) 

   )ss 

COUNTY OF OAKLAND 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on _________________,2008 

by Tonni L. Bartholomew, the City Clerk of the City of Troy, a Michigan municipal corporation, 

on behalf of the corporation.    

 

____________________________ 
Notary Public, ___________County, Michigan 
My commission expires: 



           WILLIAM BEAUMONT HOSPITAL, a 
         Michigan non-profit corporation 

 

      By:___________________________ 

      Its:___________________________ 

 

STATE OF MICHIGAN       ) 

    )ss 

COUNTY OF OAKLAND   ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on 

________________________,2008 by_________________________________, 

the_______________________________of the William Beaumont Hospital, a Michigan non-

profit corporation, on behalf of the corporation.   

 

 

____________________________ 
Notary Public, ___________County, Michigan 
My commission expires: 

 

 

 

 
 

 















































campbellld
Text Box
F-13



























































campbellld
Text Box
F-14

















1 

TROY HISTORIC COMMISSION MINUTES – FINAL JUNE 24, 2008 
 
The regular meeting of the Troy Historic Commission was held Tuesday, June 24, 2008 
at the Troy Museum & Historic Village. The meeting was preceded by a tour of the 
buildings where completed and proposed capital improvements were discussed. 
Rosemary Kornacki called the meeting to order at 8:10 P.M.  
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT:     Rosemary Kornacki 

Kevin Lindsey 
Terry Navratil  
Brian Wattles 
Roger Kaniarz 
Loraine Campbell, Museum Manager  
Cathy Russ, Library Director 
 

 ABSENT: Remedios Solarte 
  Vera Milz 
   
 
 GUESTS: John and Sue Lavender, Troy Historical Society 
  Judy Seiss, Troy Historical Society 
  Kent Voigt, Historic District Commission 
  Paul Lin, Historic District Commission 
  Sherrill Jackson, Troy Historical Society 
  Fred Rounds, Troy Historical Society 
  Muriel Rounds, Historic District Commission 
  Judy and Alison Iceman 
   Ward Randol, Troy Historical Society 
 
      
Resolution #HDC-2008-06-001 
Moved by Wattles 
Seconded by Navratil 
 
RESOLVED, That  the absence of Milz be excused and that the absence of Solarte 
be unexcused 

Yes: 5 Kornacki, Lindsey, Navratil, Kaniarz and Wattles 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
Resolution #HDC-2008-06-002 
Moved by Navratil 
Seconded by Wattles 
 
RESOLVED, That  the minutes of April 22, 2008 be approved 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01a



2 

Yes: 5 Kornacki, Lindsey, Navratil, Kaniarz and Wattles  
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
  
Old Business 

A. Capital Projects 
These projects were discussed on the tour of buildings. 
Wagon Shop 
The repairs to the Wagon Shop windows have been completed. After July 1 Loraine will 
schedule repairs for the north doors. Specifications for stripping and staining the building 
have been sent to Mark Stimac for review. 
 
General Store 
One bid for $45,000 was received to strip and stain the General Store. Vendors who made 
site visits but did not submit bids were contacted with a follow-up survey. Loraine is working 
with Purchasing to re-post the bid.  
  

 
B. Programs  

See attached reports.  
 

C. Attendance 
See attached reports. 
 

D. Grants 
 Loraine will submit a grant application to the Kresge Foundation for operations 
 support. The application is due July 12.  

 

E. Collections 
See attached reports. 

 

 
New Business 

A. Expansion Update: Presentation on preliminary site plan concepts 
Loraine presented a power point presentation outlining the processes and 
progress of the site plan committee to date including preliminary site plan 
concepts. Staff and the architects will next schedule an informal review of the 
plans with the Planning Commission. 
 

B. Troy Historical Society Liaison Report 
The architects and Heritage Campaign committee toured the new LEED certified 
Kresge Foundation Headquarters.  
 
Fund raisers scheduled for this summer include The Troy Traffic Jam (car show) 
and a Garden Party for 100 women organized by museum staff. 
 



3 

C. Reports and Communications 
a. Staff 

Loraine is exploring options for replacing Kathrin Jaeger. 
  
City Council approved new pay scales for part time Museum Aids. The 
new wage range is $11/hr to $15.50/hr.  
 

b. Visitor 
None 
 

c. Commission Members 
None 

 
The Troy Historic Commission Meeting was adjourned at 9:40 p.m.  The next regular 
meeting will be held Tuesday, September 23, 2008 at the Troy Museum & Historic 
Village at 7:30 pm. 
 
 

 
                  

Rosemary Kornacki 
Chairperson 
 
 
 

Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 



campbellld
Text Box
J-01b





  
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MINUTES       FINAL     July 23, 2008 

 
 
A meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held on Wednesday, July 23, 
2008 in the Lower Level Conference Room, City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Troy, 
Michigan.  Alan Kiriluk called the meeting to order at 7:30 a.m. 
 
 
 
PRESENT:  Al Aceves  

Michael Culpepper 
Stuart Frankel  

   David Hay 
Michele Hodges 
William Kennis 
Alan Kiriluk 
Daniel MacLeish 
Douglas Schroeder  
Louise Schilling  
G. Thomas York 
 
 

ABSENT:  Ernest Reschke 
Harvey Weiss 

 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Brian Murphy 
   Phil Nelson   
   Lori Bluhm 
   Mark Miller 
   Steve Vandette 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution:    DD-08-18 
Moved by:    Kennis 
Seconded by: Schilling 
 
RESOLVED, that the minutes of the June 18, 2008 regular meeting be approved. 
 
Yeas:  All (11) 
Absent: Reschke, Weiss 
 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01c



None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
A. Design Guidelines 
 
A presentation was given by Dick Carlisle. 
 
 
B. MEGA – Robert Schechter & Associates 

 
Resolution:   DD-08-19 
Moved by:   Hodges 
Seconded by: Kennis 
 
WHEREAS, Robert Schechter and Associates is locating to 3270 West Big Beaver, 
following a suite of incentives provided by the State of Michigan and Oakland County, 
and 

 

WHEREAS, the TDDA is requested to make a local match of up to $20,000 for 
combination of plaza and other landscape improvements to 3270 West Big Beaver 
and Community Center rental fees, and 

 

WHEREAS, TDDA Plan #6 allows for DDA funds to be used to improve land and 
construct, reconstruct, rehabilitate, restore and preserve, equip, improve, maintain, 
and repair any building, and any necessary or desirable appurtenances to that 
property, and  

 

WHEREAS, the TDDA Board finds that the improvements halts property value 
deterioration and/or aids in the economic growth of the downtown district, therefore 
be it  

 

RESOLVED, that the Troy Downtown Development Authority (TDDA) provide Robert 
Schechter and Associates with a local match of up to $20,000 for combination of 
plaza and other landscape improvements to 3270 West Big Beaver and Community 
Center rental fees, provided the funds are spent in keeping with the terms and 
conditions of the TDDA Development Plans and the TIF Plan. 

 
Yeas:      All (8) 
Nays:    MacLeish, Frankel 
Abstain:   Aceves 
Absent:   Reschke, Weiss  
 



 
C. Rochester/Big Beaver Intersection and Park Improvements 
 
Resolution:   DD-08-20 
Moved by:   MacLeish 
Seconded by: Aceves 
 
RESOLVED, that all bids for contract No.08-4, Rochester/Big Braver Intersection and 
Park Improvements, opened July 9, 2008 are hereby rejected due to all bids 
exceeding the engineer’s estimate. 
 
Yeas:    All (11) 
Nays:    None 
Absent:   Reschke, Weiss 
 
 
D. General Consulting Engineering Services 
 
Resolution:   DD-08-21 
Moved by:    Aceves 
Seconded by:  Kennis 
 
RESOLVED, that the TDDA APPROVES the bid award for General Consulting 
Engineering Services for three (3) years, with an option to renew for three (3) 
additional years,  which was awarded by the City of Troy at the Regular City Council 
meeting of July 21, 2008 to the three (3) highest rated bidder(s), Hubbell, Roth & 
Clark, Inc., (HRC), of Pontiac, MI; Spalding DeDecker Associates, Inc., (SDA), of 
Rochester Hills, MI; and Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. (OHM), of Livonia, MI, all of 
which have agreed to provide the contract services to the TDDA for the unit prices 
contained in the tabulation opened June 18, 2008, with additional services priced as 
outlined in their respective rate schedules.    
 
Yeas:    All (9) 
Nays:    None 
Abstain:   Culpepper, MacLeish 
Absent:   Reschke, Weiss 
 
 
E. Monthly Financial Report 
 
The May 31, 2008 Financial Report was noted and filed. 
EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS 
 
Resolution:    DD-08-22 
Moved by:    MacLeish 
Seconded by: Schilling 
 
RESOLVED, that Reschke and Weiss be excused. 
 



Yeas:   All (11) 
Absent:  Reschke, Weiss 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None 
 
 
MEMBER COMMENT 
 
Alan Kiriluk discussed the Troy traffic jam.  The Car Show is scheduled for August 
10th at the Columbia Center. 
 
Lori Bluhm handed out reference guides. 
 
Alan Kiriluk asked for members to have updates on new legislation; Louise Schilling 
concurred. 
 
Louise Schilling commented on the Money Magazine article that names Troy as the 
#1 city in Michigan, and 22nd overall. 
 
Stuart Frankel commented on new legislation and criteria for MEGA participation.  
 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:10 a.m. 
 
 
Next Meeting:  August 20, 2008 @ 7:30 a.m. in the Lower Level Conference 
Room, City Hall. 
 

  
________________________________________ 

Alan Kiriluk, Chair   
 

  
________________________________________ 

      Brian P. Murphy, Executive Director 
BPM/ph 



ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES – ROUGH –  
SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

 1

 
 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities was 
held Wednesday, September 3, 2008, in the lower level Conference Room at City Hall.  
Done called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m.                                        
 
 
Present:  C. Buchanan, member M. Chaffee, member  
   D. Chong, student  A. Done, member  
   P. Hammond, member E. Kempen, member  
   P. Lin, member  L. Patton, member 
   A. Vasudevan, student    
        
Present: M. Grusnick, staff    
 
Absent: K. Clark, member  EA 
   B. Harrell, member  EA 
   K. Mayer, alternate  EA 
   J. Stewart, alternate  EA 
   S. Murphy, alternate  UA 
    
 
 
ITEM III – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF AUGUST  6, 2008 
Lin made a motion to approve the minutes of August 6, 2008; supported by Hammond; 
all voted in favor.  
 
 
ITEM IV – PUBLIC COMMENT 
Troy residents and past members Susan Werpetinski and Dorothy Pietron were in 
attendance. 
 
Werpetinski offered to help in October with the display at the Troy Library  for Disability 
Awareness Month.  She inquired as to whether Community Affairs would be publishing 
the Proclamation for October as the Disability Awareness month.  Werpetinski also 
suggested that the precinct workers for the upcoming election be given sensitivity 
training.     
 
Vasudevan will contact Clark for an etiquette sheet to be given as a handout to precinct 
workers with suggestions on assisting persons with disabilities. 
 
 
ITEM V - SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01d



ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES – ROUGH –  
SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

 2

ITEM VI – UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Our brochure will be available at Troy Daze.  There will also be information on Leader 
Dogs available. 
 
 
Done will contact Leader Dog for the Blind to request representation at Troy Daze. 
 
 
ITEM VII – NEW BUSINESS 
Lin discussed the new Master Plan for Troy and members will review the changes, 
which are available online or at the Troy Public Library for further discussion at the 
October meeting.  Hammond will send a letter of introduction for this Committee to the 
Planning Commission and letting them know we are interested in the development of 
the Master Plan. 
 
Hammond and Chaffee will attend the Planning Commission meeting on 9/8/08. 
 
Buchanan will contact Cindy Stewart to suggest commendation letters be sent to 
businesses In Troy that make special accommodations for persons with disabilities.  
 
Lori Bloom, City Attorney and Catherine Russ, Library Director, will attend October’s 
meeting.  Ms. Bloom will discuss the Open Meeting Act and Ms. Russ will discuss  
renovations planned for the Library. 
 
Done made a motion that this Committee become officially and actively involved in the 
master plan specifically as it relates to accessibility adjacency issues; 2nd by Patton.  All 
in favor. 
 
 
ITEM VIII – REPORTS 
 
 
ITEM IX – MEMBER COMMENT 
Patton suggested that the City golf courses should post on site the discounts which are  
given to persons with disabilities and employees should be made aware of the discount. 
 
Kona Grill valet service has been blocking the handicapped parking. 
 
Patton mentioned that Woodside Church will have a conference on housing issues for 
persons with disabilities the 3rd Saturday in November.  He will inquire as to whether we 
could have a booth. 
 
Buchanan reported that Northminister Church at Coolidge and Adams is very 
accessible.  The outdoor labyrinth is open 24 hours. 
 
 



ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES – ROUGH –  
SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

 3

ITEM X – ADJOURNMENT 
Chaffee made a motion to adjourn at 8:49 p.m.  Supported by Hammond .   All voted in 
favor. 
 
 
 
                                                               _______________________________ 
                                   Angela Done 
                Chairperson 
 
 
        ________________________________ 
            Kathy Jearls, Recording Secretary                                                   
 



ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES – FINAL –  
SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

 1

 
 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities was 
held Wednesday, September 3, 2008, in the lower level Conference Room at City Hall.  
Done called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m.                                        
 
 
Present:  C. Buchanan, member M. Chaffee, member  
   D. Chong, student  A. Done, member  
   P. Hammond, member E. Kempen, member  
   P. Lin, member  L. Patton, member 
   A. Vasudevan, student    
        
Present: M. Grusnick, staff    
 
Absent: K. Clark, member  EA 
   B. Harrell, member  EA 
   K. Mayer, alternate  EA 
   J. Stewart, alternate  EA 
   S. Murphy, alternate  UA 
    
 
 
ITEM III – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF AUGUST  6, 2008 
Lin made a motion to approve the minutes of August 6, 2008; supported by Hammond; 
all voted in favor.  
 
 
ITEM IV – PUBLIC COMMENT 
Troy residents and past members Susan Werpetinski and Dorothy Pietron were in 
attendance. 
 
Werpetinski offered to help in October with the display at the Troy Library  for Disability 
Awareness Month.  She inquired as to whether Community Affairs would be publishing 
the Proclamation for October as the Disability Awareness month.  Werpetinski also 
suggested that the precinct workers for the upcoming election be given sensitivity 
training.     
 
Vasudevan will contact Clark for an etiquette sheet to be given as a handout to precinct 
workers with suggestions on assisting persons with disabilities. 
 
 
ITEM V - SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01e



ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES – FINAL –  
SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

 2

ITEM VI – UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Our brochure will be available at Troy Daze.  There will also be information on Leader 
Dogs available. 
 
 
Done will contact Leader Dog for the Blind to request representation at Troy Daze. 
 
 
ITEM VII – NEW BUSINESS 
Lin discussed the new Master Plan for Troy and members will review the changes, 
which are available online or at the Troy Public Library for further discussion at the 
October meeting.  Hammond will send a letter of introduction for this Committee to the 
Planning Commission and letting them know we are interested in the development of 
the Master Plan. 
 
Hammond and Chaffee will attend the Planning Commission meeting on 9/8/08. 
 
Buchanan will contact Cindy Stewart to suggest commendation letters be sent to 
businesses In Troy that make special accommodations for persons with disabilities.  
 
Lori Bloom, City Attorney and Catherine Russ, Library Director, will attend October’s 
meeting.  Ms. Bloom will discuss the Open Meeting Act and Ms. Russ will discuss  
renovations planned for the Library. 
 
Done made a motion that this Committee become officially and actively involved in the 
master plan specifically as it relates to accessibility adjacency issues; 2nd by Patton.  All 
in favor. 
 
 
ITEM VIII – REPORTS 
 
 
ITEM IX – MEMBER COMMENT 
Patton suggested that the City golf courses should post on site the discounts which are  
given to persons with disabilities and employees should be made aware of the discount. 
 
Kona Grill valet service has been blocking the handicapped parking. 
 
Patton mentioned that Woodside Church will have a conference on housing issues for 
persons with disabilities the 3rd Saturday in November.  He will inquire as to whether we 
could have a booth. 
 
Buchanan reported that Northminister Church at Coolidge and Adams is very 
accessible.  The outdoor labryinth is open 24 hours. 
 
 



ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES – FINAL –  
SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

 3

ITEM X – ADJOURNMENT 
Chaffee made a motion to adjourn at 8:49 p.m.  Supported by Hammond .   All voted in 
favor. 
 
 
 
                                                               _______________________________ 
                                   Angela Done 
                Chairperson 
 
 
        ________________________________ 
            Kathy Jearls, Recording Secretary                                                   
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

1 
 

The Chairman, Ted Dziurman, called the meeting of the Building Code Board of 
Appeals to order at 8:30 A.M. on Wednesday, September 3, 2008 in the Lower Level 
Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
PRESENT:   Ted Dziurman 
    Rick Kessler 
    Keith Lenderman 
    Tim Richnak  
    Frank Zuazo 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
    Paul Evans, Housing & Zoning Inspector Supervisor 
    Pam Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
ITEM #1 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES-MEETING OF JULY 2, 2008 
 
Motion by Kessler 
Supported by Richnak 
 
MOVED, to approve the minutes of the meeting of July 2, 2008 as written. 
 
Yeas:   All – 5 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES CARRIED 
 
ITEM #2 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  PAUL DETERS, OF METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 
5505 CORPORATE, for relief of Chapter 85 to install two (2) additional ground signs 
each measuring 50 square feet in area. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 85 to install two 
additional ground signs.  This site currently has a 192 square foot ground sign.  Chapter 
85.02.05 (C) (3) allows one ground sign for each building in accordance with table 
85.02.05 and one additional ground sign for each building, not to exceed thirty-six 
square feet in area.  The site plan submitted indicates that the new signs would each be 
50 square feet in area. 
 
Paul Deters of Metro Detroit Signs and Bill Wylonis, Property Manager for these 
properties were present.  Mr. Deters explained that Items #2, #3 and #4 were very 
similar and all applied to properties in Baluster Park.  Basically they are asking for 
signage to identify the entire property.  This proposal involves two monument signs 
which will identify certain areas within the park and also identify the different tenants 
located in each building.  Signage is a critical element for the success of this location.   
 
Mr. Deters went on to say that one of these signs would be located along Corporate 
Drive and the other sign would be located along New King.  The proposed signs are 6’  
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01f



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

2 
 

ITEM #2, #3 & #4 – con’t. 
 
tall monument signs and will be illuminated internally.  There are no signs on the 
building at 5505 Corporate; however there is a sign at the corner, which they identify as 
an entrance sign that reads Baluster Park.  The proposed signs will give that property 
an opportunity to identify tenants located in the facility.  The signs are non-obtrusive and 
will create a significant upgrade of the existing signs. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if the Board wished to hear all three items at the same time since 
they were requests from the same petitioner and somewhat similar in nature. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that he felt that they could hear the requests at the same time, but the 
Board would need to take separate action on each item. 
 
Regarding Item #3, 700 Tower, Mr. Deters said that they wish to keep uniformity along 
the entire campus of Baluster Park.  The proposed sign is a low monument sign, which 
would identify Baluster Park and would also identify location of the tenants within the 
building. 
 
Mr. Deters stated that Item #4, 5600 New King, would be an entrance sign. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if there was an existing entrance sign.  
 
Mr. Deters said that there was but they would be replacing that sign, which is literally 
right along the sidewalk.  The new sign would be smaller and they plan to move it back 
closer to the existing landscaping.  The existing sign is 14’ or 15’ tall and the proposed 
sign would be 6’ tall. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked if Baluster Park covered different areas. 
 
Mr. Wylonis stated that there are three (3) buildings located on Tower and there are 
also properties on Corporate and New King. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked if the petitioner would be coming back before the Board for 
additional variances along Tower. 
 
Mr. Deters stated that there are existing signs at these locations.  The signs they are 
proposing are smaller than what presently exists.  This is a large facility and the 
entrance sign on Tower and Crooks would make it easier for people to get in and out. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked how many other buildings are in this complex. 
 
Mr. Wylonis stated that there are a total of eight buildings in the complex. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if each location would have a sign. 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

3 
 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Deters stated that some of the signs have already been approved by the Building 
Department.  Mr. Deters also said that they are requiring a variance for the sign at 5600 
New King because they wish to place the sign closer to the road than what is allowed. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if the other signs would fall into what is allowed by the Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Deters said that was correct. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked what the difference in square footage was between the proposed 
signs and the existing signs. 
 
Mr. Deters said that the proposed signs would be 45 square feet compared to 50 square 
feet. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that one of the requirements for the Board to grant approval is for the 
petitioner to demonstrate a hardship that is unique to this site.  Without a hardship 
everyone else would be entitled to the same variance. 
 
Mr. Deters stated that after speaking with Mr. Evans and being informed what was 
required to obtain a variance, they feel that they do meet these requirements.  This 
variance would not be contrary to public interest, nor would it have an adverse effect to 
surrounding property.  This property owner has made a significant investment and these 
signs would help identify the location and would also create uniformity for Baluster Park.  
The signs would also be a significant improvement.  This property is unusual in that 
there are a number of different tenants. 
 
Mr. Richnak stated that the sign at 5600 New King is just a couple of feet from the 
sidewalk and he understands that the proposed sign cannot meet the setback 
requirements as it would be located in the middle of the existing trees. 
 
Mr. Deters stated that the proposed sign would be 12’ farther back from the existing 
sign. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if this situation falls under the same circumstances as Beaumont 
Hospital. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that it did not as the zoning for each location is different and 
Beaumont is one site, whereas Baluster Park has different locations. 
 
Mr. Dziurman said that he thought there was similar need for signage. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that they are all different sites. 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

4 
 

ITEM #2, ITEM #3 & ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There is one written approval for Item #3.  There are no written objections on file. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if a permit would be required to change out the sign face. 
 
Mr. Evans stated that a permit would not be required unless they are changing the 
dimensions of the sign. 
 
Mr. Deters stated that the existing signs were not constructed in a way that would allow 
them to change the face. The proposed signs are smaller and will create a nicer look. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if a variance would be required to replace an existing sign with a sign 
that is the same size or smaller. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that it would depend on the specific nature of the request. 
 
Mr. Kessler inquired about the variance granted by this Board at 700 Tower. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that in April 2008 this Board granted a variance for a “For Lease” 
sign that was 48 square feet in area for a period of two years. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that when the Board considers a hardship, it must be something that 
is unique about the particular site and the Board cannot consider financial expenditures 
a hardship.  There have been multiple instances where the speed of traffic near the site 
or mature landscaping has created a hardship that is unique to a property.  In this case 
people are already in the complex and the buildings have identification on them. 
 
Mr. Deters stated that regarding 700 Tower, the entrance is along Long Lake Road and 
traffic heading westbound would be traveling at a significant rate of speed.  A new sign 
will make it easier to communicate where the building and tenants are located. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if Mr. Deters thought the present Sign Ordinance allows enough 
signage for identification of multi-tenanted buildings. 
 
Mr. Deters said that he did not.  Tenants would like some form of identification to let 
people know where they are located. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that if this Board were to grant a variance without a hardship, every 
multi-tenanted building would come before this Board asking for the same 
consideration.  Without a hardship this Board cannot grant a variance. 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

5 
 

ITEMS #2, #3 & #4 – con’t. 
 
 Mr. Deters states that he feels this is a very unique property.  The Ordinance allows a 
36 square foot sign and they are proposing a 45 square foot sign.  The existing sign is 
50 square feet, and Mr. Deters said that they are keeping within the spirit of the 
Ordinance by proposing this sign to be smaller. 
 
Mr. Zuazo said that presently there are six (6) tenants that are identified on the existing 
sign and asked if the number of tenants was set for each building. 
 
Mr. Wylonis stated that there are not a set number of tenants, however, signage would 
only be allowed for the six (6) largest tenants.  The smaller tenants usually don’t ask for 
signage. 
 
Mr. Zuazo asked what would happen if more than six tenants asked for signage. 
 
Mr. Wylonis stated that they would form a waiting list and if any additional tenants 
wanted signage they would have to wait until one of the other tenants vacated the 
building. 
 
Mr. Richnak indicated that he was prepared to make motions and take each item one at 
a time so that everyone understands what each hardship is. 
 
Mr. Dziurman agreed and said that Item #4 would be a smaller sign and would require a 
variance for the setback. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that from the aerial view the petitioner had presented to the Board 
regarding the location for each sign, it appears that one sign at 700 Tower would be 
located on Long Lake Road, and the other sign along the driveway to 700 Tower 
located further in on the property.  Mr. Stimac went on to say that this property owner, 
owns eight of the existing 28 buildings in this area.   
 
Mr. Wylonis stated that they have three (3) buildings on Tower and five (5) buildings on 
Corporate and New King. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked which properties on Tower were parts of Baluster Park. 
 
Mr. Wylonis stated that 700, 750 and 800 Tower were Baluster Park. 
 
Mr. Richnak clarified that these buildings are not side by side but are in fact separated. 
 
Mr. Dziurman said that one area is on the east side of Crooks Road and the other is on 
the west side of Crooks Road. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked what the square footage of the signs along Tower were. 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

6 
 

ITEMS #2, #3 & #4 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Deters stated that each existing sign is 50 square feet and they plan to replace 
these signs with two (2) signs that will be 45 square feet. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked what the gross square footage of signage was at 5505 Corporate, 
Item #2. 
 
Mr. Deters stated that they plan to install two smaller entrance signs, one located on 
Corporate and the other one on New King that will be “L” shaped.  These signs will be 
the same size as the proposed signs along Crooks Road. 
 
Mr. Richnak stated that the signs for 5505 Corporate, Item #2 were not replacement 
signs and the new signs would be 50 square feet in area.  Mr. Richnak also stated that 
the sign on Corporate Drive is very close to the driveway. 
 
Mr. Deters stated that there is a sanitary sewer easement in that area. 
 
Mr. Evans said that the sign needs to be moved closer to Corporate due to the 
easement. 
 
ITEM #2  
 
Motion by Richnak 
 
MOVED, to approve the request of Paul Deters, of Metro Detroit Signs, 5505 Corporate, 
for relief of Chapter 85 to install two (2) additional ground signs each measuring 50 
square feet in area. 
 
Motion dies due to lack of support. 
 
Motion by Kessler 
Supported by Zuazo 
 
MOVED, to postpone the request of Paul Deters, of Metro Detroit Signs, 5505 
Corporate, for relief of Chapter 85 to install two (2) additional ground signs each 
measuring 50 square feet in area until the next scheduled meeting of October 1, 2008. 
 

• To allow the petitioner the opportunity to reevaluate their request. 
 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO POSTPONE THIS REQUEST UNTIL OCTOBER 1, 2008 CARRIED 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

7 
 

ITEM #3 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  PAUL DETERS, OF METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 
700 TOWER, for relief of Chapter 85 to install two (2) additional ground signs each 
measuring 45 square feet in area. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to install 
two (2) additional ground signs each measuring 45 square feet in area.  This site 
currently has a 48 square foot ground sign that was approved by variance in April 2008 
for up to two years.  Chapter 85.02.05 (C) (3) allows one ground sign for each building 
in accordance with table 85.02.05 and one additional ground sign for each building not 
to exceed thirty-six square feet in area. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked if the sign that was approved by variance in April 2008 was going to 
be removed. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that there was no indication that the existing sign would be removed. 
 
Mr. Wylonis stated that there has been a lot of activity in this area and they are 
presently working with a perspective tenant.  If that tenant moves into the building there 
is a strong possibility that the sign would be removed as the building would be 90% 
occupied. 
 
Motion by Richnak 
Supported by Kessler 
 
MOVED, to grant Paul Deters of Metro Detroit Signs, 700 Tower, relief of Chapter 85 to 
install two (2) additional ground signs each measuring 45 square feet in area. 
 

• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance would not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
• Variance will allow greater visibility to people entering the complex. 

 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #4 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  PAUL DETERS, OF METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 
5600 NEW KING, for relief of Chapter 85 to erect a ground sign. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Sign Ordinance to 
erect a new ground sign.  Table 85.02.05 of the Sign Ordinance requires that ground  
signs over 100 square feet in area be setback more than 30’ from the street right of 
way.  The application submitted indicates a ground sign measuring 191 square feet in  
area setback 14’ from the Crooks Road right of way and 22’-7” from the New King right 
of way. 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

8 
 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Richnak stated that the existing sign on Crooks is at a location that is very close to 
the sidewalk.  The new sign would be moved back, which he believes would be an 
improvement. 
 
Motion by Richnak 
Supported by Kessler 
 
MOVED, to grant Paul Deters, Metro Detroit Signs, 5600 New King, relief of Chapter 85 
to erect a ground sign measuring 191 square feet in area setback 14’ from the Crooks 
Road right of way and 22’-7” from the New King right of way. 
 

• New sign will be placed farther back from the corner. 
• Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
• Existing mature trees prevents placement of the sign at a conforming location. 

 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
Mr. Dziurman advised the petitioner to re-think the number of signs and the size of the 
signs they are proposing for Item #2, 5505 Corporate 
 
Mr. Kessler advised the petitioner to determine the hardship that is unique to this 
location when they next appear before this Board. 
 
ITEM #5 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  JOHN KIZY, CONCEPTS IN NEON & SIGNS, 
300 JOHN R, SUITE A, for relief of Chapter 85 to erect two (2) wall signs. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 85, the Sign 
Ordinance to erect two (2) wall signs.  Chapter 85.02.05 (C) (4) states that the total 
combined area of all wall signs for each tenant shall not exceed 10% of the front tenant 
area.  The front of this tenant space is 836 square feet in area.  The site plan submitted 
indicates two (2) wall signs with a total combined area of 234 square feet where 83.6 
square feet of wall signage is allowed. 
 
Mr. Tom Stegeman, the owner of the proposed restaurant at 300 John R., Suite A was 
present and stated that after looking at the plans, he thought he could reduce his  
variance request to signs that would be 167 square feet in area.  This building was 
constructed in a manner which gives it two (2) store fronts.  One side of the building 
faces John R. and the other corner faces north.  There is quite a bit of mature  
landscaping that makes visibility poor for traffic heading southbound on John R.  The 
posted speed limit is 40 MPH and there is a median in this area that also hurts visibility.  
Mr. Stegeman also stated that they are combining two (2) businesses and they are 
trying to use signage in the most effective way. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

9 
 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if Mr. Stegeman knew the restrictions on signage at the time he 
signed the lease on this building. 
 
Mr. Stegeman said that he thought the previous tenant had signage on both sides of the 
building and did not realize that he would only be allowed signage on the front of the 
building. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that the other businesses in this plaza sit farther back from the road.  
The landlord can allow additional signage.  Mr. Kessler also stated that people going out 
for lunch usually have a destination in mind and he does not think that the trees in front 
of this building are that large.  Mr. Kessler further stated that he did not see anything 
that was unique about this location compared to the other businesses in the area.  The 
Ordinance is designed to be equal to all businesses.  Mr. Kessler stated that he 
understands what the owner is saying about mature vegetation but everyone in the 
complex has the same issue, which would allow all the business owners to seek a 
variance.  
 
Mr. Stegeman said that there is zero visibility for traffic heading southbound on John R 
and believes that cutting the potential customers by half creates a hardship.  Mr. 
Stegeman said that he agrees that the other businesses do have the same hardship. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that the Ordinance allows the petitioner a sign that is 83.6 square 
feet in area, but the petitioner is asking for approval of 167 square feet. 
 
Mr. Stegeman said that he had adjusted the size of the sign as compared to his original 
request. 
 
Mr. Stimac asked how the petitioner came up with the new figure and a discussion 
began regarding the proposed sign.   
 
Mr. Evans asked if Mr. Stegeman had done a recalculation of the signage he is 
requesting. 
 
Mr. Stegeman stated that after meeting with Mr. Evans he determined how the size of 
the signs was calculated.  Mr. Stegeman said that he would like both signs placed 
symmetrically placed on both sides of the building. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that based on the drawing the petitioner had submitted it appeared 
that if the Board were to grant a variance for 167 square feet, the petitioner may not get 
the size of sign he thought he was getting. 
 
Mr. Stegeman said that he is trying to get visibility on both sides of this building. 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

10 
 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Richnak suggested the Board give Mr. Stimac the opportunity to determine the size 
of the sign the owner is requesting. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that if the Board grants approval based on 74 square feet as 
depicted in the drawing, the petitioner has to make the sign fit into that measurement.  
The aggregate sign area would be 148 square feet versus 234 square feet. 
 
Mr. Stimac asked if the “Pizza Papalis” sign lettering was 24” high. 
 
Mr. Stegeman said that was correct. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Mr. Charles Miller, Property Manager of 412 W. 14 Mile Road was present representing 
the owners of Oakland Plaza.  Mr. Miller stated that they support this request and 
believes there is a hardship because this is a corner location.  Mr. Miller also asked 
what determines the store front. 
 
Mr. Evans stated that the façade facing the street determines the store front. 
 
Mr. Lenderman asked if Mr. Miller had received complaints from other business owners 
in this area regarding the trees in this area. 
 
Mr. Miller stated that Vitamin World has asked that the existing trees be trimmed and 
there are significant calls from the businesses that are set back in the plaza. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked about the empty space between two areas where there are quite a 
few trees. 
 
Mr. Miller stated that he thought the trees in the middle were removed due to the age of 
the trees and also to increase visibility to Oakland Plaza. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if the lease signed by the tenants addresses the sign restrictions in 
the City. 
 
Mr. Miller stated that his office did not handle that part of the business but was sure that 
the lease states that the tenants must meet the City Code. 
 
No one else wished to be heard and the Public Hearing was closed. 
 
There is one written approval on file.  There are no written objections on file. 
 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

11 
 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Stegeman said that even if they knew the limitations in the Ordinance they still 
would have moved forward at this location as he feels they have met the requirements 
for approval of a variance as required by the City of Troy.  He has shown the Board a 
hardship and that is to operate a business on ½ of the traffic that is going along John R.  
The existing vegetation creates the hardship and will only get worse as it matures.  Mr. 
Stegeman said that in his opinion dinnertime is a destination location, but lunch is an 
impulse decision and the extra signage will help bring people to this location. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that if this restaurant was located at the back of the center, Mr. 
Stegeman would not have the option to ask for additional signage. 
 
Mr. Stegeman indicated that he would not have leased this building if it was at the back 
of the center. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that in some cases the landscaping bring people to a location.  This 
center has a lot of tenants that could ask for a variance. 
 
Mr. Stegeman said that he is hoping his store will be an anchor for this plaza. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if Mr. Stegeman had looked at putting a smaller sign on the north 
side of the building. 
 
Mr. Stegeman said that there are two (2) restaurants in the same building.  “Pizza 
Papalis” is the main restaurant and will have the lion’s share of trade.  If the variance 
was denied the only sign they would put up would be the “Pizza Papalis” sign. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that he did not see anything unique about this site that would justify a 
variance. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that he re-calculated the sign area based upon the drawings the 
petitioner had brought in today and believes that they are proposing to put up two signs 
each 98 square feet for a total of 196 square feet. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if the petitioner would be willing to reduce the size of the sign. 
 
Mr. Stegeman said that he would as long as he could put signs on both sides of the 
building. 
 
Mr. Dziurman stated that Mr. Stegeman could have one legal sign and the Board could 
consider the request for a variance on the second sign. 
 
Mr. Stegeman said that his main concern is signage on the north side of the building.  
One entire pipeline of traffic would not know about this location because of the existing 
vegetation. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

12 
 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked how long the main sign was. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that “Pizza Papalis” is 25’ long. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if this Board could act on the petitioner’s request to reduce the size 
of his variance. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that the calculation he came up with would fall within the parameters of 
the Public Hearing Notice that went out. 
 
Mr. Richnak stated that he believes the petitioner could stay within the 83.6 square feet 
allowed by the Ordinance on one side of the building, and could also see the petitioner 
adding a small sign to the north side of the building.  Mr. Richnak also stated that he 
does not think a larger sign would influence the traffic heading southbound on John R.   
 
Mr. Kessler suggested that the petitioner put up a compliant sign on the store front and 
postpone his request for the second sign so that he could look at his options and come 
back with an alternate plan.  Mr. Kessler also stated that the petitioner could ask for two 
(2) signs that would meet the 83.6 square feet. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked what the hardship would be to allow two signs. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that the petitioner could put up the code compliant sign of 83.6 feet 
and in the interim he could look at what options are available. 
 
Mr. Stegeman stated that he was at a loss as to what type of hardship the Board was 
looking for.  Mr. Stegeman believes that he has a visibility issue because there is a fully 
matured tree in the center of their building.  Mr. Stegeman appreciates the Board 
offering to postpone this request but he just trying to get signage on the building that 
people will see.  Traffic heading southbound on John R. cannot see the front of the 
building. 
 
Mr. Richnak stated that the size of a sign makes a big difference.  Mr. Richnak also 
stated that he believes the petitioner can look at other signs that would comply with the 
Ordinance.  Postponing this request would give the petitioner the opportunity to come 
back before the Board with an exact rendering of what they want. 
 
Mr. Stegeman said that he would be willing to work with whatever signage they could 
get. 
 
Motion by Kessler 
Supported by Lenderman 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

13 
 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
MOVED, to grant John Kizy, Concepts in Neon & Signs, 300 John R., Suite A, relief of 
chapter 85 to erect two wall signs. 
 

• Wall signs cannot exceed 100 square feet total. 
 
Mr. Stegeman stated that due to the fact the “Pizza Papalis” was such a large sign it 
would take up most of the 100 square feet.  Mr. Stegeman also asked if it would be 
acceptable if the second sign was slightly larger. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that the signs as shown indicate that the lettering on the “Pizza Papalis” 
sign are 24” high and could be reduced to 18” in height, which would reduce the size of 
the sign but would still be visible. 
 
Mr. Dziurman stated that the petitioner could put up a sign that was 100 square feet and 
could come back next month to ask for a second sign. 
 
Motion by Richnak 
Supported by Kessler 
 
MOVED, to amend Mr. Kessler’s motion to grant John Kizy, Concepts in Neon & Signs, 
300 John R., Suite A relief of Chapter to erect two wall signs. 
 

• Signs will not exceed 120 square feet in size. 
 
Vote on amendment. 
 
Yeas:   All – 5 
 
Vote on amended motion. 
 
MOVED, to grant John Kizy, Concepts in Neon & Signs, 300 John R., Suite A relief of 
Chapter to erect two wall signs. 
 

• Signs will not exceed 120 square feet in size. 
• Number of signs will be limited to two. 

 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
 
 
  



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

14 
 

ITEM # 6 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.   RALPH GARABEDIAN, 2644-2648 
LOVINGTON, for relief of the dwelling unit separation wall in the attic of a two family 
dwelling required by Section 317.1 of the Michigan Residential Code.  The petitioner is 
the owner of a two-family dwelling originally constructed in 1969.  Recently the home 
was inspected as part of property maintenance issues at the property.  It was 
discovered that the fire resistance rated wall separating the two dwelling units did not 
extend through the attic of the units.  Section 317.1 of the Michigan Residential Code 
requires that this wall extend to the underside of the roof sheathing.  Upon being cited 
for this deficiency, the petitioner filed application for appeal of this item. 
 
Mr. Garabedian was present and stated that he is the fifth owner of this property.  He 
had rented this property to a tenant that was not very honest and in retaliation for an 
eviction notice, called the city complaining of mold in the bathroom.  Mr. Don Phillips, 
Housing & Zoning Inspector came out and stated that due to property maintenance 
issues a complete inspection of the home would need to be done.  City of Troy 
inspectors came out to the home and informed Mr. Garabedian that sixteen different 
items needed to be brought up to code.  All of these items have been corrected, with the 
exception of the one-hour fire separation wall in the attic.  Mr. Garabedian said that this 
home was inspected in 1969 and at that time no mention of a fire separation wall was 
brought up.    Mr. Garabedian also stated that there are five (5) other duplexes on 
Lovington that do not have separation walls in the attic.  Mr. Garabedian does not feel it 
is fair for the City to ask him to correct this problem, and also feels that the other 
duplexes should be brought up to Code. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if Mr. Garabedian was saying there was a possibility that the other 
duplexes were not in compliance. 
 
Mr. Garabedian said that he was positive that these duplexes did not have separation 
walls as he went and looked at them. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if the petitioner could present a letter stating that the other duplexes 
were also constructed with these separation walls. 
 
Mr. Garabedian stated that the duplex to the west is being completely renovated and 
fire separation walls have been put in for compliance to the code.   
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if a fire separation wall was required at the time this duplex was 
constructed. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that the fire separation wall requirements in 1969 are the same as the 
requirements now.  Mr. Stimac also stated that Building Department Staff has been 
unable to locate the original building plans and was not sure whether or not the 
separation wall was indicated on those plans. 
 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

15 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Garabedian stated that any home that was constructed in the past probably has 
code violations.  Mr. Garabedian also said that he had a letter from the City indicating 
that all the violations had been corrected. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if Mr. Garabedian had looked into correcting this deficiency. 
 
Mr. Garabedian said that he has had a contractor come out and look at this home and a 
hole would have to be made in order to get the dry wall into the attic.  The cost to him 
would be about $2,000.00. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that there would be an open stud that you can piece the drywall 
through.  Mr. Kessler also asked if Mr. Garabedian had looked into the rating the ceiling 
of each unit.  In order for the Board to grant a variance it is up to the petitioner to 
demonstrate that he has looked into other options to correct the violation. 
 
Mr. Garabedian stated that he does not feel he should be held responsible.  This will 
create an interruption to his tenants. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that the existing condition is unsafe. 
 
Mr. Garabedian stated that his personal home was constructed in 1978 and at that time 
was constructed according to the Building Code and yet now it would probably be in 
violation of the new Building Code. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that this is a rental property. 
 
Mr. Garabedian questioned whether the previous tenants had the right to call in the City 
for an inspection of the property. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that the space was leased to them and they did have the legal right 
to do that.  A fire separation wall will allow them one minute to get out of the room. 
 
Mr. Garabedian stated that he had installed smoke detectors in each bedroom. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that the right thing to do would be to bring this property up to Code.  
Mr. Kessler also stated that once a code violation has been brought to the attention of 
the City, the City will take action to make sure they are corrected.  People that have 
rental properties also have certain responsibilities that they have to follow. 
 
Mr. Garabedian said that he wants to do what is right and asked if the City would be 
willing to offer some type of monetary relief to help correct this violation.  Mr. 
Garabedian believes that the City should share some of the responsibility for this 
violation. 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

16 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that this Board cannot act on that.   
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if there were modifications that could be made that would be less 
costly for the petitioner. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that he was hoping the petitioner would have brought in examples of 
how he had hoped to bring this home up to Code.  Mr. Kessler stated that if the 
petitioner did not want to put in the fire separation wall, it was up to him to demonstrate 
an equivalent level of safety. 
 
Mr. Lenderman stated that none of the other options that would address these 
deficiencies would be as inexpensive as adding the fire separation wall on both sides.  
Mr. Lenderman also said that he was sorry the deficiency was missed at the time of final 
inspection but when dealing with lives safety comes first.  Mr. Lenderman also stated 
that when the City becomes aware of a deficiency, the City is obligated under law to 
make sure that the violations are corrected. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that a thorough search of Building Records was done and nothing 
indicates that a variance was ever granted for the omission of this fire separation wall.  
One of the options available to the petitioner is for the petitioner to provide an equivalent 
measure of safety for this property.  Consideration of variances to the Building Code 
require that one of the following conditions apply:  Code doesn’t apply; the Code is 
applied incorrectly; or an alternative method that will provide the same degree of safety 
as what is required by the Code.  Mr. Stimac went on to say that the City Inspectors 
have the right to enter any building and make an inspection.  The Building Inspector did 
not have the authority to approve this construction without the fire separation wall.  The 
petitioner can sue civilly.  The Building Department will be pursuing the other structures 
in this area to make sure they are brought up to Code. 
 
Mr. Dziurman said that the Fire Department has indicated that the fire separation wall 
could be done. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that one possibility that is available is to rate the ceiling to a one-hour 
fire rating.  If there is a fire in the attic there is no separation between the units.  A fire 
suppressions system could provide the equivalent level of safety to the tenants.  The 
installation of smoke detectors in the attic is something else the petitioner could look 
into it.  The roof area of this property has a gable rear and a hip front.  They would have 
to build a wall running perpendicular between the trusses. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if they could use other materials besides dry wall. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that it was possible that they could put in some type of wire separation 
and spray that with a fire retardant material. 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                         SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

17 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Dziurman said that the petitioner could take that into consideration and look at other 
options to provide fire safety. 
 
Mr. Lenderman asked what the square footage of the building was. 
 
Mr. Garabedian said that each unit was 1300 square feet. 
 
Mr. Lenderman stated that notification is not equal to separation.  Smoke detectors 
would not protect any fire fighters on the roof.  Mr. Lenderman stated that he thought 
that the petitioner needs to provide a one-hour fire separation. 
 
Suggestions were provided to the petitioner regarding the installation of these walls, and 
also the use of other materials that would be equivalent to the one-hour fire separation. 
 
Motion by Richnak 
Supported by Kessler 
 
MOVED, to postpone the request of Ralph Garabedian, 2644-1648 Lovington, for relief 
of the dwelling unit separation wall in the attic of a two-family dwelling required by 
Section 317.1 of the Michigan Residential Code until the meeting of October 1, 2008. 
 

• To give the petitioner the opportunity to explore other options to provide 
equivalent fire safety. 

 
Yeas:   All – 5 
 
MOTION TO POSTPONE THIS REQUEST UNTIL OCTOBER 1, 2008 CARRIED 
 
The Building Code Board of Appeals meeting adjourned at 10:40 A.M. 
 
 
 
              
      Ted Dziurman, Chairman 
 
 
 
              
      Pam Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL             SEPTEMBER 8, 2008  

 Page 1 of 4

 
A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, 
September 8, 2008 in the Council Board Room of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big 
Beaver Road.  Chairman Max K. Ehlert called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
  PRESENT: Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
    Henry W. Allemon 
    W. Stan Godlewski 
    Patrick C. Hall 
    David S. Ogg 
    Timothy P. Payne 
    Bohdan L. Ukrainec 
    Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
    Sergeant Robert Cantlon 
    Pat Gladysz 
 
   
 
 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of August 11, 2008 Meeting 
 
Resolution #LC2008-09-023 
Moved by Payne 
Seconded by Allemon 
 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the August 11, 2008 meeting of the Liquor 
Advisory Committee be approved. 
 
Yes:  7 
No:  0  
Absent: None 
 
_________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Note 
 
At approximately 7:06 p.m., Committee Member Godlewski was called away from 
the meeting on a fire emergency.  He was not present during the voting on the 
Agenda Items. 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01g



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL             SEPTEMBER 8, 2008  

 Page 2 of 4

Agenda Items 
 
 
1. Pizzapapalis of Troy, LLC requests to transfer ownership of 2008 Class C 

SDM licensed business, located in escrow at 1551 Wide Track, Pontiac, MI 
48342, Oakland County, from Oscar Johnson; transfer location 
(Governmental Unit) (MCL 436.1531(1) to 300 John R Suite A, Troy, MI 
48083, Oakland County; cancel existing Outdoor Service (1 area) and 
requests a new Outdoor Service (1 area).  {MLCC Req #476285} 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee were George Krcek, Thomas 
Stegeman, and Joseph Shenna. 
 
The representatives stated they own and operate seven Pizzapapalis restaurants 
and 25 Rio Wrap restaurants.  Two of the restaurants  serve from both menus, as 
is the intent with the 300 John R location.  This restaurant will have approximately 
112 seats and they anticipate an early October opening.  The general manager 
has been working in their Dearborn location for several years and is familiar with 
the sale of liquor.  TIPS/TAMS training will be required for all employees. 
 
Sergeant Cantlon reported that several inspections by the Building Department are 
not completed.  He also reported that their Dearborn restaurant has no history of 
liquor license violations.  The Greektown restaurant is currently working to resolve 
administrative licensing issues and they have no history of liquor sales violations. 
 
Resolution #LC2008-09-024 
Moved by Payne 
Seconded by Ukrainec 
 
RESOLVED, that Pizzapapalis of Troy, LLC be allowed to transfer ownership of 
2008 Class C SDM licensed business, located in escrow at 1551 Wide Track, 
Pontiac, MI 48342, Oakland County, from Oscar Johnson; transfer location 
(Governmental Unit) (MCL 436.1531(1) to 300 John R Suite A, Troy, MI 48083, 
Oakland County; cancel existing Outdoor Service (1 area) and be granted a new 
Outdoor Service (1 area). 
 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0  
Absent: Godlewski 
 
 
 
 
 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL             SEPTEMBER 8, 2008  

 Page 3 of 4

2. M&M Troy, Inc.; requests new SDM license to be located at 1634 John R, 
Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County. {MLCC Req #438202} 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee was Majid Kesto.   
 
Mr. Kesto owns the Clark gas station at East Maple and John R Roads.  He was 
advised by Sergeant Cantlon and Assistant City Attorney Lancaster of the 
requirements of the Michigan Liquor Control Act and the City of Troy Liquor 
License Ordinance for a gas station to maintain a $250,000 inventory, excluding 
alcohol and gasoline, in order for a SDM license to be awarded.  At the present 
time, Mr. Kesto has not submitted receipts to show such inventory.  Also, the 
business must pass all inspections by the Building and Fire Departments after this 
merchandise is in place. 
 
Mr. Kesto made several proposals in an effort to obtain the SDM license prior to 
making the large inventory purchase.  Ms. Lancaster repeated the requirements to 
him. 
 
Resolution #LC2008-09-025 
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Ogg 
 
RESOLVED, that the request of M&M Troy, Inc. for a new SDM license be tabled 
until the applicant conforms with the requirements of the Michigan Liquor Control 
Act and the City of Troy Liquor License Ordinance. 
 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Godlewski 
 
 
 
 
General Discussion 
 
Sergeant Cantlon stated that he had nothing new to report to the Committee. 
 
Mr. Hall requested that City Attorney Bluhm send a memo to the Committee 
advising how the new city ordinance was presented to City Council.  He 
questioned whether the recommendations of the Committee were presented or 
ignored.  Mr. Payne and Mr. Ukrainec agreed with his request.   
 
Mr. Ukrainec requested that Sergeant Cantlon include additional information on 
the applicants in the Items for Action on the monthly Agenda. 
 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL             SEPTEMBER 8, 2008  

 Page 4 of 4

The meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Patricia A. Gladysz, Secretary II 



campbellld
Text Box
J-01h







1 

TROY HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MINUTES – FINAL SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Historic District Commission was not held Tuesday, 
September 16, 2008 at the Troy Museum because there was no quorum. 
 
 
The next regular meeting will be held Tuesday, August 19, 2008 at 7:00 p.m. at the Troy 
Museum. 
 

 
 
 
 
                  

Barbara Chambers 
Chairman 
 
 
 

Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01i



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 23, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Schultz at 7:30 p.m. on September 23, 2008 in the Council Board Room of the Troy 
City Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Michael W. Hutson John J. Tagle 
Mark Maxwell Mark J. Vleck 
Philip Sanzica Wayne Wright 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
Lon M. Ullmann 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
Richard Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Zak Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-108 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Tagle, Vleck and Wright are excused from attendance 
at this meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes:  All present (6) 
Absent:  Tagle, Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-109 
Moved by: Maxwell 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as submitted.  
 
Yes:  All present (6) 
Absent:  Tagle, Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01j



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 23, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-110 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Maxwell 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the August 26, 2008 Special/Study meeting 
and the September 9, 2008 Regular meeting, as presented. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Tagle, Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

Michael Chaffee, member of the Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities, 
was present.  Mr. Chaffee addressed the importance of the Master Plan with 
respect to persons with disabilities. 
 
Angie Done, member of the Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities, was 
present.  Ms. Done addressed the Master Plan in relation to design issues for 
persons with disabilities; specifically, lighting, distance between parking spaces and 
entrances to offices and commercial buildings and accessibility of residences.   

 
 
5. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Strat stated he was unable to attend the September BZA meeting.  

 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Miller announced the September DDA meeting was cancelled due to lack of a 
quorum. 
 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Miller reported on the following: 

 Troy Plaza PUD received Conceptual Development Plan Approval on August 25, 
2008. 

 The B-1 to H-S rezoning at Rochester/Wattles (Z-731) was approved on 
September 8, 2008. 

 Public Hearing for Master Plan is scheduled for October 7, 2008. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 23, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 3 - 
 

STUDY ITEMS 
 
8. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD-10) – BBK Mixed Use Project – Northeast 

corner of Big Beaver and Kilmer, Section 22, Currently Zoned O-1 (Low Rise Office) 
and R-1E (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Miller introduced the item. 
 

Richard Carlisle of Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. summarized the report 
prepared for the item. 
 

Ryan Marsh, Landus Development, described the project.  He indicated their intent 
to go before the Planning Commission in October for a public hearing. 
 

Andrew Danaher, Niagara Murano, discussed landscaping and setbacks. 
 

General discussion followed. 
 

The Planning Commission indicated general support of the proposed PUD concept. 
 
 

9. CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN – DRAFT – Review of Draft Master Plan and 
Discussion of Public Input 
 
Mr. Miller introduced the item. 
 

Zak Branigan of Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. summarized the process and the 
public input to date. 
 

General discussion followed. 
 

Chair Schultz opened the meeting to the public. 
 

Angie Done, member of the Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities, asked 
that the phrase “including persons with disabilities” be added to the SMART Bus 
section of the Master Plan. 
 

The Planning Commission agreed that would be an appropriate change. 
 

Mr. Branigan indicated that verbiage relating to “persons with disabilities” could be 
added appropriately throughout the Master Plan. 
 

The Planning Commission agreed with this suggestion. 
 

Mr. Miller explained that the public hearing for the Master Plan would not be held on 
October 7, 2008 as intended, because the newspaper did not publish the notice that 
was provided to them on time.  



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 23, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 4 - 
 

    
 

Chair Schultz requested a recess at 8:40 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:45 p.m. 

 

    
 
 

10. TROY DDA DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES – Draft Streets, Sites and Structures 
Categories 
 
Zak Branigan of Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. summarized the item using a color 
slide presentation. 
 
General discussion followed. 

 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one who wished to speak. 

 
12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
The Planning Commission made some general comments. 

 
 
ADJOURN 

 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:45 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Robert M. Schultz, Chair 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2008 PC Minutes\Draft\09-23-08 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 23, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Schultz at 7:30 p.m. on September 23, 2008 in the Council Board Room of the Troy 
City Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Michael W. Hutson John J. Tagle 
Mark Maxwell Mark J. Vleck 
Philip Sanzica Wayne Wright 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
Lon M. Ullmann 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
Richard Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Zak Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-108 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Tagle, Vleck and Wright are excused from attendance 
at this meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes:  All present (6) 
Absent:  Tagle, Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-109 
Moved by: Maxwell 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as submitted.  
 
Yes:  All present (6) 
Absent:  Tagle, Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01k



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 23, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-110 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Maxwell 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the August 26, 2008 Special/Study meeting 
and the September 9, 2008 Regular meeting, as presented. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Tagle, Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

Michael Chaffee, member of the Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities, 
was present.  Mr. Chaffee addressed the importance of the Master Plan with 
respect to persons with disabilities. 
 
Angie Done, member of the Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities, was 
present.  Ms. Done addressed the Master Plan in relation to design issues for 
persons with disabilities; specifically, lighting, distance between parking spaces and 
entrances to offices and commercial buildings and accessibility of residences.   

 
 
5. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Strat stated he was unable to attend the September BZA meeting.  

 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Miller announced the September DDA meeting was cancelled due to lack of a 
quorum. 
 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Miller reported on the following: 

 Troy Plaza PUD received Conceptual Development Plan Approval on August 25, 
2008. 

 The B-1 to H-S rezoning at Rochester/Wattles (Z-731) was approved on 
September 8, 2008. 

 Public Hearing for Master Plan is scheduled for October 14, 2008. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 23, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 3 - 
 

STUDY ITEMS 
 
8. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD-10) – BBK Mixed Use Project – Northeast 

corner of Big Beaver and Kilmer, Section 22, Currently Zoned O-1 (Low Rise Office) 
and R-1E (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Miller introduced the item. 
 

Richard Carlisle of Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. summarized the report 
prepared for the item. 
 

Ryan Marsh, Landus Development, described the project.  He indicated their intent 
to go before the Planning Commission in October for a public hearing. 
 

Andrew Danaher, Niagara Murano, discussed landscaping and setbacks. 
 

General discussion followed. 
 

The Planning Commission indicated general support of the proposed PUD concept. 
 
 

9. CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN – DRAFT – Review of Draft Master Plan and 
Discussion of Public Input 
 
Mr. Miller introduced the item. 
 

Zak Branigan of Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. summarized the process and the 
public input to date. 
 

General discussion followed. 
 

Chair Schultz opened the meeting to the public. 
 

Angie Done, member of the Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities, asked 
that the phrase “including persons with disabilities” be added to the SMART Bus 
section of the Master Plan. 
 

The Planning Commission agreed that would be an appropriate change. 
 

Mr. Branigan indicated that verbiage relating to “persons with disabilities” could be 
added appropriately throughout the Master Plan. 
 

The Planning Commission agreed with this suggestion. 
 

Mr. Miller explained that the public hearing for the Master Plan would not be held on 
October 7, 2008 as intended, because the newspaper did not publish the notice that 
was provided to them on time.  





BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                           OCTOBER 1, 2008 

1 
 

The Chairman, Ted Dziurman, called the meeting of the Building Code Board of 
Appeals to order at 8:30 A.M., on Wednesday, October 1, 2008 in the Lower Level 
Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
PRESENT:   Ted Dziurman 
    Rick Kessler 
    Bill Nelson 
    Tim Richnak 
    Frank Zuazo 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
    Paul Evans, Housing & Zoning Inspector Supervisor 
    Pam Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
ITEM #1 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES- MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 
 
Motion by Kessler 
Supported by Richnak 
 
MOVED, to approve the minutes of the meeting of September 3, 2008 as written. 
 
Yeas:   All – 5 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES CARRIED 
 
ITEM #2 – VARIANCE REQUEST.  PAUL DETERS, METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 5505 
CORPORATE, for relief of Chapter 85 to install two (2) additional ground signs each 
measuring 50 square feet in area. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 85 to install two 
additional ground signs.  This site currently has a 192 square foot ground sign.  Chapter 
85.02.05 (C) (3) allows one ground sign for each building in accordance with table 
85.02.05 and one additional ground sign for each building, not to exceed thirty-six 
square feet in area.  The site plan submitted indicates that the new signs would each be 
50 square feet in area. 
 
This item first appeared before this Board at the meeting of September 3, 2008 and was 
postponed to allow the petitioner to consider the possibility of reducing his variance 
request. 
 
Revised plans have been submitted deleting one of the signs.  However they are still 
requesting a variance to allow this sign to be 50 square feet in area where the 
ordinance limits this sign to 36 square feet. 
 
Mr. Paul Deters of Metro Detroit Signs was present.  Mr. Deters indicated that they had 
decided to eliminate the sign that would have been erected along New King.  The new  

campbellld
Text Box
J-01l



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                           OCTOBER 1, 2008 

2 
 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
sign will be constructed along the entrance drive on Corporate.  There is no signage on 
the building and the owners do not have any plans to add signage.  Mr. Deters stated 
that this sign will have the address on it as well as six major tenants.  Each of the six (6) 
major tenants will have an identification sign that is one square foot in area. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if the configuration of the sign made this variance necessary. 
 
Mr. Deters said that was correct and reiterated that the owner wanted the address of the 
building as well as the names of the major tenants in the building. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked about the existing sign. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that the 192 square foot existing sign does not identify the building, it 
identifies the complex.  If that sign was not on the site the proposed sign would be 
allowed. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that he was hoping the petitioner had found additional information in 
requesting this variance.  This complex has two (2) isolated entrances as well as a large 
retention pond in the front.  The building sits quite far back on the property and the signs 
would provide the identification needed for both the building name and the parking.  Mr. 
Kessler also hoped that the petitioner would have presented the correct verbiage 
regarding the hardships involved with this site.  Mr. Kessler also stated that he would 
like something concrete that will state that the existing sign that identifies Baluster Park 
will not be used to identify the building. 
 
Mr. Deters said that he had misinterpreted what the Board was asking for. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked the petitioner if he felt that this site would meet any of the variables 
brought up by Mr. Kessler. 
 
Mr. Deters stated he could definitely state that no tenants would be listed on the existing 
sign that identifies Baluster Park.  This is a unique site with two (2) separate driveways.  
Mr. Deters said that they are trying to work with the Board. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked how many tenants would be listed on the sign. 
 
Mr. Deters said that due to the configuration of the sign, they would only allow 
identification for six (6) of the major tenants.   
 
Mr. Dziurman asked how large these tenant signs would be. 
 
Mr. Deters said that they are 1’ x 4’. 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                           OCTOBER 1, 2008 

3 
 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked how large a sign would be permitted if the 192 square foot was not 
there. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that depending on the setback, a maximum size of 200 square feet 
would be allowed. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked about the location of the 192 square foot existing sign. 
 
Mr. Evans said that in August 2005, this Board granted a variance on the setback to the 
front property line for the location of that sign based on the location of the pond and also 
the slope of the land. 
 
Motion by Kessler 
Supported by Nelson 
 
MOVED, to grant Paul Deters, Metro Detroit Signs, 5505 Corporate relief of Chapter 85 
to install two (2) additional ground signs each measuring 50 square feet. 
 

• No tenant names will be listed on the 192 square foot office park sign. 
• Any changes to the 192 square foot office park sign, including face changes, will 

require approval by the Building Code Board of Appeals. 
 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #3 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  RALPH GARABEDIAN, 2644-2648 
LOVINGTON, for relief of the dwelling unit separation wall in the attic of a two family 
dwelling required by Section 317.1 of the Michigan Residential Code.   
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is the owner of a two-family dwelling originally 
constructed in 1969.  Recently the home was inspected as part of a property 
maintenance issues at the property.  It was discovered that the fire resistance rated wall 
separating the two dwelling units did not extend through the attic of the units.  Section 
317.1 of the Michigan Residential Code requires that this wall extend to the underside of 
the roof sheathing.  Upon being cited for this deficiency, the petitioner filled application 
for appeal of this item. 
 
This item appeared before this Board at the meeting of September 3, 2008 and was 
postponed to allow the petitioner the opportunity to look into other options that would 
provide the same equivalent level of fire safety. 
 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                           OCTOBER 1, 2008 

4 
 

ITEM #3 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Stimac informed the Board that he had a telephone conversation with Mr. 
Garabedian who indicated that he was looking at replacing the roof and stated that he 
would put the fire separation walls in at that time.  Mr. Stimac also stated that he had 
not received anything in writing, and although a Building Permit is not required for re-
roofing, due to the structural changes a Building Permit would be required in this case. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if he had given Mr. Stimac a time frame. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that he had indicated that it would be done before this winter. 
 
Motion by Richnak 
Supported by Zuazo 
 
MOVED, to postpone the request of Ralph Garabedian, 2644-2648 Lovington, for relief 
of the dwelling unit separation wall in the attic of a two-family dwelling required by 
Section 317.1 of the Michigan Residential Code until the meeting of November 5, 2008. 
 

• To allow Building Department Staff to contact Mr. Garabedian regarding his 
intentions on this property. 

 
Yeas:   All – 5 
 
MOTION TO POSTPONE THIS REQUEST UNTIL THE MEETING OF NOVEMBER 5, 
2008 CARRIED 
 
ITEM #4 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  DALE B. SCHMIDT, 6768 MERRICK DR., for 
relief of Chapter 83 to install a 48” high aluminum fence. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to install a 
48” high fence.  This property is a double front corner lot.  It has a 40’ minimum front 
yard setback along both Merrick and Kimberly.  Chapter 83 limits the height of fences in 
front setbacks to a maximum height of 30”.  The site plan submitted indicates this 4’ 
high fence setback 30’ from the property line along Kimberly.  
 
Mr. Dale Schmidt was present and stated that if they comply with the Ordinance the 
proposed fence would be constructed right in the middle of the existing brick pavers.  
Mr. Schmidt has a riding mower and in order to get it in the back yard he needs a 
double gate and felt that this type of fencing would be more convenient and more 
cosmetically pleasing.  Mr. Schmidt brought in pictures, which we passed out to the 
Board members showing the pavers and his back yard. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked how much the fence would have to be moved in order to leave the 
pavers they way they are now. 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                           OCTOBER 1, 2008 

5 
 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Schmidt said that the pavers are 7’ wide and lead to the patio.  He would need a 
minimum of 4’ out and the existing landscaping would also have to be moved.   
Mr. Dziurman asked how far back the fence needed to go from the property line. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that in order to stay out of the setback, this fence would need to be 
erected 40’ from the property line.  The petitioner is proposing to put this fence 30’ from 
the property line. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if the 14’-9” shown on the site plan was the distance from the corner 
of the property to the house. 
 
Mr. Stimac said he thought that it was the distance from the corner of the house to the 
corner of the fence. 
 
Mr. Richnak informed the petitioner that in the past this Board has asked for extra 
landscaping on these types of requests.  The landscaping helps to shield the fence from 
the neighbors as well as traffic going down the street.  Mr. Richnak asked if the 
petitioner had considered running the fence through the landscaping so that visibility 
would be decreased. 
 
Mr. Schmidt said that he probably could do that the only problem would be that there 
are three shrubs that are together and at least one or two of them would have to be 
moved. 
 
Mr. Kessler said that if the sole reason for this type of fence was to get the lawn mower 
into the back yard, a regular gate could be put on this side of the house a larger gate on 
the other side of the house. 
 
Mr. Schmidt said that he could do this but the fence would still run through the middle of 
the pavers. 
 
Mr. Kessler said that he had gone by this property and the landscaping is very nice.  Mr. 
Kessler asked what the minimum setback would be for going into the paver area. 
 
Mr. Schmidt said that he is trying to have the fence blend with the landscaping and 
thinks that there would be approximately 2’ before the pavers. 
 
Mr. Kessler suggested that the petitioner maintain the landscaping inside the fence 
area.  Mr. Kessler also asked if the petitioner had thought of putting up a fence at the 
time he had his patio and landscaping done. 
 
Mr. Schmidt said that they wanted a fence all along, but waited until they had the funds 
to purchase it.  They also have recently acquired a dog and they would like to be able to  
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                           OCTOBER 1, 2008 

6 
 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 
let it out without worrying about it running away.  Mr. Schmidt also said that there are 
three children next door and he is worried about them coming onto his property. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if this was a colored fence. 
 
Mr. Schmidt said that it was a dark brown color. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are two (2) written approvals on file.  There are four (4) written objections on file. 
 
Mr. Schmidt asked what the people were objecting to. 
 
Mr. Dziurman said that basically they want the petitioner to follow the guidelines set 
forth in the Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Kessler said that he was concerned about the relationship of this proposed fence to 
the property at the back of this home and how much the fence would be encroaching 
into the front setback along Kimberly. 
 
Mr. Schmidt stated that it was right along the property line.  When they first moved into 
this home the neighbors had a picket fence that was deteriorating.  The neighbors are 
planning to remove that fence and Mr. Schmidt does not believe his fence will have any 
impact on them. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked if the petitioner had looked into the option of starting the fence at the 
rear of the patio and bringing it back to the required setback.  The majority of the fence 
would be behind landscaping. 
 
Mr. Schmidt said that he could explore that possibility but thought that they would still 
have to come out about 9’. 
 
Mr. Richnak suggested following the line of the existing pavers. 
 
Mr. Schmidt said that he had thought of that, but was not sure how good that would 
look. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that the Board is trying to provide some direction.  The Board needs 
a hardship that runs with the land to allow a variance.  This is a new home on a corner 
and the pavers could be modified.  The yard is beautiful but there should be a hardship 
that is unique to this lot.  Mr. Kessler stated that he feels the Board can either postpone 
this request so that the petitioner could look into other options, or deny the request as 
the petitioner has not demonstrated a hardship. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                           OCTOBER 1, 2008 

7 
 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Schmidt said that if the fence is put in the location that would comply with the 
Ordinance, he would also have to re-do the patio. 
 
Mr. Stimac informed the petitioner that it would be extremely helpful to the Board if the 
petitioner were to show the exact location of the pavers on the plans or the location of 
the proposed fence on the site.  The petitioner could also stake out the location of the 
fence that would comply with the Ordinance.  Documentation in this case would be very 
helpful. 
 
Mr. Dziurman suggested that this request be postponed to allow the petitioner the 
opportunity to designate these areas and give the Board another opportunity to look at 
the property to see what part of the landscaping would be affected.  The petitioner 
would also be able to re-do the site plan and show more detail, which would point out 
what the hardship is. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that pictures would be very helpful. 
 
Motion by Richnak 
Supported by Kessler 
 
MOVED, to postpone the request of Dale Schmidt, 6768 Merrick Drive for relief of 
Chapter 83 to install a 48” high aluminum fence until the meeting of November 5, 2008. 
 

• To allow the petitioner to re-submit a more detailed site plan. 
• To allow the petitioner the opportunity to stake out the property showing both the 

proposed location of the fence, and the location of the fence that would comply 
with the Ordinance. 

 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO POSTPONE THIS REQUEST UNTIL NOVEMBER 5, 2008 CARRIED 
 
ITEM #5 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  NANCY PETERS, 1981 KRISTIN DR., for relief 
of Chapter 83 to install a 48” high non-obscuring fence. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 83 to install a 48” 
high picket style fence setback 30’ and parallel to the front property line along Kristin.  
This fence is proposed to replace an existing two-rail split rail fence in this location.  
Chapter 83 limits the height of fences to 30” in required front setbacks. 
 
Mrs. Peters’ daughter, Lindsay Warren was present representing her mother.  Ms. 
Warren stated that this home was constructed in 1976 and this fence was put in at the 
same time.  It is now in a state of disrepair and needs to either be replaced or taken 
down.  Ms. Warren also stated that her mother likes the looks of the new fence and it  



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                           OCTOBER 1, 2008 

8 
 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
would only be used to designate the sidewalk leading to the front door.  The placement 
of the fence will remain the same as the existing fence; the difference will be the fact 
that this is a picket fence rather than a split rail and will be taller. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked why the petitioner wanted this height of fence. 
 
Ms. Warren stated that this fence runs in 48” sections. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked what the purpose of this fence was. 
 
Ms. Warren stated that it is strictly decorative and will follow the walkway to the front 
door.  They do not plan to add any type of gate and it will not be enclosed. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if they plan to maintain landscaping along the fence. 
 
Ms. Warren stated that her mother takes great pride in the way her property looks and 
hires a professional landscaper.   
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are four (4) written approvals on file.  There are no written objections on file. 
 
Mr. Richnak expressed concern about visibility along the window lines of the property.   
 
Ms. Warren stated that they had put a sample piece of this fencing against the windows 
and did not believe it would create any type of problem.  Ms. Warren also stated that if 
this variance is not approved the existing fence would still be taken down. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that if the installation is done correctly it will give this home a “country 
look” that would be very appealing.  Mr. Kessler also said that he would like to see 
shrubbery maintained at a 12” height to make the fence appear shorter. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked what type of shrubbery was around the existing fence. 
 
Ms. Warren stated that she did not know, but said the landscaper cut it back every year. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that based upon the pictures submitted the existing shrubs were hostas. 
 
Mr. Zuazo asked if there was a way to put in a shorter fence.   
 
A representative from Anderson Installations was present and stated that a shorter 
fence was not available in this style. 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                           OCTOBER 1, 2008 

9 
 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
Motion by Richnak 
Supported by Kessler 
 
MOVED, to grant Nancy Peters, 1981 Kristin Dr., relief of Chapter 83 to install a 48” 
high non-obscuring fence. 
 

• A combination of soil and shrubs, 12” in height, will be maintained along the 
street side of the fence line. 

• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 

 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #6 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  CHUCK TRUZA, 2972 STRAWBERRY HILL, 
for relief of Section 85.01.05 B, of chapter 85 (The Sign Ordinance) of the Troy City 
Code. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is the President of the Strawberry Hill Park 
Homeowners Association and is requesting relief of the Sign Ordinance to erect a new 
subdivision entrance sign.  Section 85.01.05 B of the Sign Ordinance states that no sign 
shall exceed 30” in height when located within the 25’ corner clearance triangle at the 
intersection of two public streets.  The site plan submitted for the new subdivision 
entrance sign at the northeast corner of Strawberry Hill and Adams shows that the sign, 
within the corner clearance triangle, is proposed to be 45” tall. 
 
Mr. Stimac also informed the Board that the sidewalk along Adams was not installed in 
the typical location.  Mr. Stimac believes this was done due to the large amount of 
existing vegetation along Adams.  The Engineering Department had informed Mr. 
Stimac that the chances of Adams Road being widened were “slim to none”.  The west 
side of Adams road is Bloomfield Hills and if the road were widened a large amount of 
the existing mature vegetation would be lost. 
 
Mr. Chuck Truza and Mr. William Kendall were present to represent the Strawberry Hill 
Park Homeowners Association.  Mr. Kendall stated that they need a variance on the 
height of this sign due to the fact that there is a deep hollow and if the sign were to 
conform to the Ordinance it would appear sunken.  Visibility is very important and 
conformance would make this visibility very difficult. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked about the petitioners removing two existing evergreen trees. 
 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                           OCTOBER 1, 2008 

10 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kendall said that they have received approval from Oakland County, who owns part 
of this property to remove two (2) existing pine trees and also approval to place the sign 
on their property.  Mr. Kendall also stated that the entire area will be re-landscaped. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked what type of landscaping they are proposing.  Evergreen trees would 
affect visibility. 
 
Mr. Truza stated that they have contacted a landscaping company and are planning to 
put in at least $1,800.00 to $2,000.00 of landscaping.  The Homeowners Associations is 
planning to spend approximately $9,000.00 for the sign and landscaping.  They have 
drawn up preliminary plans but do not have anything definite at this time. 
 
Mr. Richnak looked at the preliminary plan and stated that they are showing Day Lilies 
and Hostas, which would not restrict visibility. 
 
Mr. Truza said that they have also installed a sprinkler system so that they can keep this 
landscaping looking fresh. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing. 
 
No one wished to be heard and the Public Hearing was closed. 
 
There are two (2) written approvals on file.  There are no written objections on file. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if either Mr. Truza or Mr. Kendall lived in the home that was involved 
in this request. 
 
Mr. Truza stated that the homeowner was not present, but they have made 
arrangements to compensate them for the lawn sprinkling and also for the electricity for 
the low voltage lighting they are planning to install. 
 
Mr. Kessler was concerned as it impacts this homeowner the most and also because 
they will lose some of their existing vegetation. 
 
Mr. Kendall said that they are not really changing any of the vegetation along their 
driveway.  The two trees that they are planning to remove are near the down slope of 
the hollow. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if the homeowner had been involved with the planning of this sign. 
 
Mr. Kendall stated that there was a stop sign on the south side of Strawberry and 
people drive past the sign.  If they cannot put in the higher sign visibility will be limited.   
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                           OCTOBER 1, 2008 

11 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Truza said that the placement of the sign will be behind the existing stop sign and 
will be setback quite a bit from the corner. 
 
Mr. Richnak stated that he thought the existing sign was located a car length and one-
half from Adams Road. 
 
Mr. Kessler suggested that the petitioners could remove the trees and level the area 
which would allow them to put up a sign that was 30” in height. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that the grade by the Sign Ordinance is established at the center line 
of the road and the 30” height is measured from the center line of the road.  Mr. Stimac 
also stated that they are proposing the new sign to be 45” above the centerline of the 
road. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked if the proposed sign would be placed farther back from the road. 
 
Mr. Truza said that the site line to the left approaching Adams is not any different than 
the existing site line. 
 
Mr. Richnak agreed that the site line would not be changed from the existing site line. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that the variance would make an improvement to what is there, but is 
not sure that this Board has the expertise to make this decision.   
 
Mr. Richnak asked if Mr. Kessler thought this proposal should be presented to the 
Transportation Engineer. 
 
Mr. Kessler said that he does believe that is what should be done. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that he had spoken to Bill Houtari in the City’s Engineering 
Department regarding this request but has not given him the paperwork that was 
submitted.  The corner clearance is also to provide protection for pedestrians, or 
joggers, or bicyclists using the sidewalk.  People traveling along Adams Road have to 
slow down in order to navigate the sidewalk crossing Strawberry and it is highly unlikely 
that Adams Road will be widened.   
 
Motion by Richnak 
Supported by Nelson 
 
MOVED, to grant Chuck Truza, 2972 Strawberry Hills, relief of Section 85.01.05 B, of 
Chapter 85 (The Sign Ordinance) of the Troy City Code to install a subdivision entrance 
sign that is 45” tall, where Section 85.01.05 B of the Sign Ordinance states that no sign 
shall exceed 30” in height when located within the 25’ corner clearance triangle at the 
intersection of two public streets. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT                           OCTOBER 1, 2008 

12 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 

• Pending approval of location by the Transportation Engineer. 
• If Adams Road is widened, the Subdivision Sign will be A) removed at the cost of 

the petitioner; or B) Subject to Building code Board of Appeals Review. 
 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE WITH STIPULATIONS CARRIED 
 
The Building Code Board of Appeals meeting adjourned at 9:55 A.M. 
 
 
 
              
       Ted Dziurman, Chairman 
 
 
 
              
       Pam Pasternak, Recording Secretary 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 7, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Schultz at 7:30 p.m. on October 7, 2008 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Michael W. Hutson Mark J. Vleck 
Mark Maxwell Wayne Wright 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-10-111 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Vleck and Wright are excused from attendance at this 
meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes:  All present (7) 
Absent:  Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-10-112 
Moved by: Maxwell 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as submitted.  
 
Yes:  Hutson, Maxwell, Sanzica, Schultz, Strat, Ullmann 
Abstain: Tagle 
Absent:  Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01m



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 7, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. MINUTES 
 
Mr. Tagle identified an error on Page 2 involving the date of the public hearing for 
the Master Plan.  The date should be October 14, 2008 rather than October 7, 
2008, as printed.   
 
There was general agreement that the date should be corrected. 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-10-113 
Moved by: Strat 
Seconded by: Maxwell 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the September 23, 2008 Special/Study 
meeting, as corrected. 
 
Yes: Hutson, Maxwell, Sanzica, Schultz, Strat, Ullmann 
Abstain: Tagle 
Absent: Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 
5. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Miller reported on the following: 

 City Council approved Crestwood Site Condominium, Phase 2, at their 
October 6, 2008 meeting. 

 Public Hearing for Master Plan is scheduled for October 14, 2008. 

 Mark Miller was elected to the Board of Directors for the Michigan Association 
of Planning. 

 
 

PARKING SPACE REDUCTIONS 
 
6. PARKING SPACE REDUCTION (SP-689) – Behr America, South of Big Beaver 

Road, East and West sides of Daley, Section 26, M-1 (Light Industrial) District 
 
Mr. Miller summarized the item. 
 
Olaf Maly of Behr America stated that this was the last step needed before getting a 
Certificate of Occupancy for the new building. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 7, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 3 - 
 

Resolution # PC-2008-10-114 
Moved by: Maxwell 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a reduction in the total 
number of required parking spaces for the Behr America office and research 
campus to 477, when a total of 480 spaces are required on the site based on the 
off-street parking space requirements for office and general industrial, as per Article 
XL.  This 3-space reduction meets the standards of Article 40.20.12. 
 
Yes: All (7) 
Absent: Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
7. PARKING SPACE REDUCTION (SP-206) – National City Center, South side of Big 

Beaver Road, East of Troy Center, Section 28, Zoned O-S-C (Office Service 
Commercial) District 
 

Mr. Miller introduced the item. 
 
Tony Antone of Kojaian Management Corporation, 39400 Woodward Avenue, 
Bloomfield Hills, discussed the project.   
 
General discussion followed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-10-115 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a reduction in the total 
number of required parking spaces for the National City Center to 1,608, when a 
total of 2,343 spaces are required on the site based on the off-street parking space 
requirements for general office, medical office, restaurant, and retail as per Article 
XL.  This 735-space reduction meets the standards of Article 40.20.12. 
 
Yes: All (7) 
Absent: Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 7, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 4 - 
 

STUDY ITEMS 
 
8. POTENTIAL SITE PLAN - Troy Museum and Historic Village, North of Wattles, 

West of Livernois (60 W. Wattles Road), Section 16, Zoned C-F (Community 
Facilities) District 
 
Mr. Savidant summarized the item. 
 
John Lavender of 5849 Patterson Drive, Troy, was present to represent the Troy 
Museum and Historic Village.  He discussed the design process and need for the 
project. 
 
Gene Hopkins, project architect, of 4709 N. Delhi Road, Ann Arbor, described the 
project. 
 
The Planning Commission addressed the following items as relates to the 
development concept: 

 Additional parking lot landscaping. 

 Pervious or porous pavement. 

 Reconsideration of gravel bus drop-off area. 

 Use of rain gardens and bioswales. 
 
The Planning Commission generally supported the concept presented. 

 
 
9. POTENTIAL REZONING – Proposed Hair Salon, North side of Maple Road, East of 

Livernois (179 Maple Road), Section 27, Potential Rezoning O-1 to B-1 
 
Mr. Savidant summarized the item. 
 
The applicant, David Uzelac of 11085 Rose Lane, Shelby Township, discussed the 
project. 
 
General discussion followed.  
 
There was general consensus that the Planning Commission would consider a 
conditional rezoning application for this property should it voluntarily be offered by 
the applicant. 
 

 
10. POTENTIAL REZONING – Proposed Hotel, East side of Stephenson Highway, 

West of I-75 and South of Maple Road, (850 Stephenson Highway), Section 35, 
Potential Rezoning R-C to B-3 
 
Mr. Savidant summarized the item. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 7, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 5 - 
 

Ted Wilson of 5038 Kalkaska, Bloomfield, real estate agent for the hotel, discussed 
the need for the project.   
 
The applicant, Asad Malek of 1130 E. Square Lake Road, Bloomfield, described the 
potential hotel and provided examples of other hotels in the region. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
There was general consensus that the Planning Commission would consider a 
conditional rezoning application for this property should it voluntarily be offered by 
the applicant. 

 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one who wished to speak. 

 
 

12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
The Planning Commission made some general comments. 

 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:20 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Robert M. Schultz, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2008 PC Minutes\Draft\10-07-08 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 7, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Schultz at 7:30 p.m. on October 7, 2008 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Michael W. Hutson Mark J. Vleck 
Mark Maxwell Wayne Wright 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-10-111 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Vleck and Wright are excused from attendance at this 
meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes:  All present (7) 
Absent:  Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-10-112 
Moved by: Maxwell 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as submitted.  
 
Yes:  Hutson, Maxwell, Sanzica, Schultz, Strat, Ullmann 
Abstain: Tagle 
Absent:  Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01n



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 7, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. MINUTES 
 
Mr. Tagle identified an error on Page 2 involving the date of the public hearing for 
the Master Plan.  The date should be October 14, 2008 rather than October 7, 
2008, as printed.   
 
There was general agreement that the date should be corrected. 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-10-113 
Moved by: Strat 
Seconded by: Maxwell 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the September 23, 2008 Special/Study 
meeting, as corrected. 
 
Yes: Hutson, Maxwell, Sanzica, Schultz, Strat, Ullmann 
Abstain: Tagle 
Absent: Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 
5. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Miller reported on the following: 

 City Council approved Crestwood Site Condominium, Phase 2, at their 
October 6, 2008 meeting. 

 Public Hearing for Master Plan is scheduled for October 14, 2008. 

 Mark Miller was elected to the Board of Directors for the Michigan Association 
of Planning. 

 
 

PARKING SPACE REDUCTIONS 
 
6. PARKING SPACE REDUCTION (SP-689) – Behr America, South of Big Beaver 

Road, East and West sides of Daley, Section 26, M-1 (Light Industrial) District 
 
Mr. Miller summarized the item. 
 
Olaf Maly of Behr America stated that this was the last step needed before getting a 
Certificate of Occupancy for the new building. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 7, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 3 - 
 

Resolution # PC-2008-10-114 
Moved by: Maxwell 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a reduction in the total 
number of required parking spaces for the Behr America office and research 
campus to 477, when a total of 480 spaces are required on the site based on the 
off-street parking space requirements for office and general industrial, as per Article 
XL.  This 3-space reduction meets the standards of Article 40.20.12. 
 
Yes: All (7) 
Absent: Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
7. PARKING SPACE REDUCTION (SP-206) – National City Center, South side of Big 

Beaver Road, East of Troy Center, Section 28, Zoned O-S-C (Office Service 
Commercial) District 
 

Mr. Miller introduced the item. 
 
Tony Antone of Kojaian Management Corporation, 39400 Woodward Avenue, 
Bloomfield Hills, discussed the project.   
 
General discussion followed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-10-115 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a reduction in the total 
number of required parking spaces for the National City Center to 1,608, when a 
total of 2,343 spaces are required on the site based on the off-street parking space 
requirements for general office, medical office, restaurant, and retail as per Article 
XL.  This 735-space reduction meets the standards of Article 40.20.12. 
 
Yes: All (7) 
Absent: Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 7, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 4 - 
 

STUDY ITEMS 
 
8. POTENTIAL SITE PLAN - Troy Museum and Historic Village, North of Wattles, 

West of Livernois (60 W. Wattles Road), Section 16, Zoned C-F (Community 
Facilities) District 
 
Mr. Savidant summarized the item. 
 
John Lavender of 5849 Patterson Drive, Troy, was present to represent the Troy 
Museum and Historic Village.  He discussed the design process and need for the 
project. 
 
Gene Hopkins, project architect, of 4709 N. Delhi Road, Ann Arbor, described the 
project. 
 
The Planning Commission addressed the following items as relates to the 
development concept: 

 Additional parking lot landscaping. 

 Pervious or porous pavement. 

 Reconsideration of gravel bus drop-off area. 

 Use of rain gardens and bioswales. 
 
The Planning Commission generally supported the concept presented. 

 
 
9. POTENTIAL REZONING – Proposed Hair Salon, North side of Maple Road, East of 

Livernois (179 Maple Road), Section 27, Potential Rezoning O-1 to B-1 
 
Mr. Savidant summarized the item. 
 
The applicant, David Uzelac of 11085 Rose Lane, Shelby Township, discussed the 
project. 
 
General discussion followed.  
 
There was general consensus that the Planning Commission would consider a 
conditional rezoning application for this property should it voluntarily be offered by 
the applicant. 
 

 
10. POTENTIAL REZONING – Proposed Hotel, East side of Stephenson Highway, 

West of I-75 and South of Maple Road, (850 Stephenson Highway), Section 35, 
Potential Rezoning R-C to B-3 
 
Mr. Savidant summarized the item. 





LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             OCTOBER 13, 2008  

 Page 1 of 3

 
A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, October 
13, 2008 in the Council Board Room of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  
Chairman Max K. Ehlert called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
  PRESENT: Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
    W. Stan Godlewski 
    Patrick C. Hall 
    David S. Ogg 
    Bohdan L. Ukrainec 
    Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
    Sergeant Robert Cantlon 
    Pat Gladysz 
 
  ABSENT: Henry W. Allemon 
    Timothy P. Payne 
 
 
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Member Allemon and Payne 
 
Resolution #LC2008-10-026  
Moved by Ogg 
Seconded by Hall 
 
RESOLVED, that the absence of Committee members Allemon and Payne at the 
Liquor Advisory Committee meeting of October 13, 2008 BE EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  5 
No:  0   
Absent: Allemon, Payne 
 
 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of September 8, 2008 Meeting 
 
Resolution #LC2008-10-027 
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Ogg 
 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the September 8, 2008 meeting of the Liquor 
Advisory Committee be approved. 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01o



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             OCTOBER 13, 2008  

 Page 2 of 3

Yes:  5 
No:  0   
Absent: Allemon, Payne 
 
 
 
Agenda Items 
 
1. Hospitality Ventures  Management, LLC (A Delaware Limited Liability 

Company) and RBHV Troy, LLC (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 
(Co-licensees) request a new SDM License to be held in conjunction with 
2008 B-Hotel licensed business with Dance permit, Official permit (Food), 
Outdoor Service (1 area), and 3 bars, located at 850 Tower, Troy, MI 
48098, Oakland County {MLCC Req 484547} 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee was attorney Patrick Howe. 
 
This request is made to allow sale of packaged beer and wine from the hotel 
restaurant and bars for off-premise consumption.  There are currently no plans for 
further renovation of the hotel.  
 
Resolution #LC2008-10-028 
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Hall 
 
RESOLVED, that Hospitality Ventures  Management, LLC (A Delaware Limited 
Liability Company) and RBHV Troy, LLC (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 
(Co-licensees) be granted a new SDM License to be held in conjunction with 2008 
B-Hotel licensed business with Dance permit, Official permit (Food), Outdoor 
Service (1 area), and 3 bars, located at 850 Tower, Troy, MI 48098, Oakland 
County. 
 
Yes:  5 
No:  0   
Absent: Allemon, Payne 
 
 
 
 
Tabled Items 
 
Sergeant Cantlon had the following update for the Committee on the application by 
M & M Troy, Inc., which is the Clark Gas Station located at John R and Maple 
Roads.   
 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             OCTOBER 13, 2008  

 Page 3 of 3

A building site inspection was performed by Mark Stimac of the Building 
Department, Chuck Riesterer of the Fire Department, and Sergeant Cantlon in an 
attempt to determine if the gas station would be able to support that level of stock.  
The applicant has been advised to send a formal drawing of the building with 
square footage, the location of the proposed stock, and the value of the stock.  A 
response has not been received.  
 
 
 
 
Informational Items 
 
City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm spoke to the Committee and presented each 
member with a “Liquor Advisory Committee Reference Book”.  Ms. Bluhm briefly 
explained the contents of the book.  The Open Meetings Act and Freedom of 
Information Act sections of the Reference Book were explained in more detail. 
 
Concerning the matter of absence from a meeting, it was decided by the 
Committee that a member must make notification of inability to attend a meeting, 
but a reason for the absence will not be required. 
 
Ms. Bluhm spoke in depth to the Committee regarding Chapter 101 of the Troy 
City Ordinance.  She explained that the revisions suggested at the July 14, 2008 
Liquor Advisory Committee Meeting were presented to City Council on July 21, 
2008 as an informational item.  Revisions were presented to City Council on 
August 11, 2008 as an action item.  Chapter 101 was adopted at that time. 
 
Inasmuch as there were limited time constraints which did not allow the final 
revisions to be reviewed by the Liquor Advisory Committee, the members have 
decided that Chapter 101 will be re-addressed at the November 10, 2008 meeting. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:32 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Patricia A. Gladysz, Secretary II 



campbellld
Text Box
J-02a



DATE:         October 1, 2008

TO:              Phil Nelson, City Manager
FROM:        Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning
SUBJECT:   Permits issued during the Month of September 2008

NO. VALUATION PERMIT FEE
INDUSTRIAL
Add/Alter 5 $83,196.00 $1,235.00

Sub Total 5 $83,196.00 $1,235.00

COMMERCIAL
Add/Alter 14 $974,770.00 $10,845.00
Kiosk 2 $0.00 $70.00

Sub Total 16 $974,770.00 $10,915.00

RESIDENTIAL
New 7 $1,196,156.00 $12,795.00
Add/Alter 26 $633,024.00 $8,570.00
Garage/Acc. Structure 9 $62,873.00 $1,285.00
Pool/Spa/Hot Tub 4 $47,500.00 $790.00
Repair 1 $7,323.00 $175.00
Wreck 1 $0.00 $50.00

Sub Total 48 $1,946,876.00 $23,665.00

TOWN HOUSE/CONDO
Repair 1 $13,200.00 $255.00

Sub Total 1 $13,200.00 $255.00

MULTIPLE
Repair 5 $250,000.00 $3,075.00

Sub Total 5 $250,000.00 $3,075.00

INSTITUTIONAL/HOSPITAL
New 1 $5,000,000.00 $27,145.00
Completion 1 $4,866,506.00 $26,480.00

Sub Total 2 $9,866,506.00 $53,625.00

Page 1

campbellld
Text Box
J-02b



MISCELLANEOUS
Satellite/Antennas 2 $2,000.00 $70.00
Signs 40 $0.00 $3,439.00
Fences 15 $0.00 $235.00

Sub Total 57 $2,000.00 $3,744.00

TOTAL 134 $13,136,548.00 $96,514.00

PERMITS ISSUED DURING THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2008

NO. PERMIT FEE
Mul. Dwel. Insp. 364 $3,640.00
Cert. of Occupancy 27 $3,798.00
Plan Review 78 $7,373.00
Microfilm 27 $534.00
Building Permits 134 $96,514.00
Electrical Permits 131 $6,348.00
Heating Permits 81 $4,035.00
Air Cond. Permits 34 $1,585.00
Plumbing Permits 110 $6,423.00
Storm Sewer Permits 23 $601.00
Sanitary Sewer Permits 11 $351.00
Sewer Taps 9 $1,620.00

TOTAL 1029 $132,822.00

LICENSES & REGISTRATIONS ISSUED DURING THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2008

NO. LICENSE FEE
Mech. Contr.-Reg. 68 $340.00
Elec. Contr.-Reg. 22 $330.00
Master Plmb.-Reg. 25 $125.00
Sign Inst. - Reg. 3 $30.00
E. Sign Contr-Reg. 1 $15.00
Fence Inst.-Reg. 1 $10.00
Bldg. Contr.-Reg. 24 $240.00
F.Alarm Contr.-Reg. 2 $30.00

TOTAL 146 $1,120.00

Page 2



BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED

BUILDING PERMIT BUILDING PERMIT
PERMITS VALUATION PERMITS VALUATION

2007 2007 2008 2008

JANUARY 119 $7,595,008.00 71 $4,678,432.00

FEBRUARY 101 $8,056,092.00 81 $5,464,681.00

MARCH 135 $9,204,932.00 107 $3,480,525.00

APRIL 140 $4,844,929.00 141 $10,518,298.00

MAY 170 $11,201,261.00 161 $4,357,036.00

JUNE 183 $6,057,272.00 161 $8,178,329.00

JULY 134 $5,755,737.00 160 $10,497,107.00

AUGUST 149 $10,867,085.00 122 $15,981,779.00

SEPTEMBER 151 $15,498,043.00 134 $13,136,548.00

OCTOBER 194 $13,663,761.00 0 $0.00

NOVEMBER 136 $16,386,272.00 0 $0.00

DECEMBER 102 $4,572,214.00 0 $0.00

TOTAL 1714 $113,702,606.00 1138 $76,292,735.00



2004 2004

9 7 7
20
30
40
50
60

SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING PERMITS 2008

3 4
9 7 4 2

7

0
10

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

0 0



Oct 1, 2008 BRIEF BREAKDOWN OF NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMITSPrinted:
ISSUED DURING THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2008Page:  1

Type of Construction Address of Job ValuationBuilder or Company

Commercial, Add/Alter INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC 901 WILSHIRE 150  225,000
Commercial, Add/Alter R & G CONTRACTORS INC. 1913 W SOUTH BOULEVARD  150,000
Commercial, Add/Alter URBANICAL OAKLAND MALL, LLC 412 W FOURTEEN MILE  185,000

Commercial, Add/AlterTotal  560,000

Inst./Hosp., Completion BARTON MALOW/SKANSKA 44201 DEQUINDRE BRIDGE  4,866,506

Inst./Hosp., CompletionTotal  4,866,506

Inst./Hosp., Shell BARTON MALOW/SKANSKA 44201 DEQUINDRE WEST  5,000,000

Inst./Hosp., ShellTotal  5,000,000

Total Valuation:  10,426,506Records  6



  
  

TO: Members of the Troy City Council 
 

FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
Robert F. Davisson, Assistant City Attorney  
Christopher J. Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney   
Susan M. Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney  
Allan T. Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
 

DATE: October 14, 2008 
SUBJECT: 2008 Third Quarter Litigation Report 

 

 

The following is the quarterly report of pending litigation and other matters of 
interest.  Developments during the THIRD quarter of 2008 are in bold. 

 
 

A. ANATOMY OF THE CASE 
 

Once a lawsuit has been filed against the City or City employees, the City Attorney’s 
office prepares a memo regarding the allegations in the complaint.  At that time, our office 
requests authority from Council to represent the City and/or the employees.  Our office then 
engages in the discovery process, which generally lasts for several months, and involves 
interrogatories, requests for documents, and depositions.  After discovery, almost all cases 
are required to go through case evaluation (also called mediation).  In this process, three 
attorneys evaluate the potential damages, and render an award.  This award can be 
accepted by both parties, and will conclude the case.  However, if either party rejects a case 
evaluation award, there are potential sanctions if the trial result is not as favorable as the 
mediation award.  In many cases, a motion for summary disposition will be filed at the 
conclusion of discovery.  In all motions for summary disposition, the Plaintiff’s version of the 
facts are accepted as true, and if the Plaintiff still has failed to set forth a viable claim against 
the City, then dismissal will be granted.  It generally takes at least a year before a case will 
be presented to a jury.  It also takes approximately two years before a case will be finalized 
in the Michigan Court of Appeals and/or the Michigan Supreme Court.   

 
B. ZONING CASES 

 
These are cases where the property owner has sued for a use other than that for which 
the land is currently zoned and/or the City is suing a property owner to require 
compliance with the existing zoning provisions.  
 
1. Troy v. Papadelis and Papadelis v. Troy - This is a case filed by the City against 

Telly’s Nursery, seeking to enjoin the business from using the northern parcel for 
commercial purposes.  After a lengthy appellate history, an order was entered in 
the Oakland County Circuit Court, requiring compliance on or before April 29, 
2002.  The Papadelis family failed to comply with the court’s order, and therefore 
a Contempt Motion was filed.  Oakland County Circuit Court Judge Colleen 

campbellld
Text Box
J-02c



 2 

O’Brien determined that the defendants were in contempt of court, and required 
them to pay $1,000 to the City of Troy.  However, the court also determined that 
the defendants were in compliance with the City of Troy zoning ordinances as of 
the date of the court decision.  The Troy City Council authorized an appeal of this 
decision to the Michigan Court of Appeals.  It was filed on September 27, 2002. 
The neighbors filed an application for leave to appeal, which was denied by the 
Michigan Court of Appeals on 2/10/03.   After receiving criminal citations from the 
City for expansion of the business, Papadelis filed a federal lawsuit against the 
City of Troy, alleging civil rights violations and seeking an injunction against the 
prosecution and/or further expansion.  The neighboring property owners filed a 
Motion to Intervene, which was granted by Federal US District Court Judge 
Arthur Tarnow.  Troy filed a counterclaim in the Federal Court case but it was 
dismissed by Judge Tarnow, who refused to exercise jurisdiction over the 
counter-complaint, since it would require him to interpret the opinion of the 
Oakland County Circuit Court Judge.  Troy has subsequently filed two separate 
motions to dismiss the Papadelis complaint. One of the motions asserted the 
same jurisdictional claim that was raised against the counter-complaint.  The 
Court granted Troy’s motion based on jurisdictional issues and dismissed the 
case without prejudice.  The court did not rule on the other motion, but instead, 
directed the Papadelises to re-file their case in state court.  The Papadelis family 
then re-filed its lawsuit in Oakland County Circuit Court.  Troy filed an answer 
and a counterclaim.  Troy also immediately filed a motion for summary 
disposition seeking dismissal of the complaint and a judgment in favor of Troy. 
The counterclaim seeks an order requiring the Papadelis family to remove two 
greenhouses and other structures that have been built upon the property without 
approvals that are required under the zoning ordinance.  The Court scheduled an 
early intervention conference (settlement conference) for October 18, 2005.  The 
Court has set the hearing date for the Motion for Summary Disposition for 
January 4, 2006.  Subsequent to the filing of Troy’s Motion for Summary 
Disposition, Plaintiffs’ filed a Cross Motion for Summary Disposition, and the 
hearing was rescheduled for January 18, 2006.  On February 17, 2006, the Court 
entered its written Opinion and Order, dismissing the Papadelis claim for money 
damages and their claim for injunctive relief.  However, the Court also granted 
Summary Disposition in favor of the Plaintiffs on their claim for declaratory relief, 
and held that “retail” activity was not occurring on the northern parcel, and that 
the “agricultural” activities on the northern parcel were protected under the Right 
to Farm Act.  Additionally the Court ruled the Plaintiffs’ were exempt from City 
permitting requirements under the agricultural building permit exemption of the 
State Construction Code Act.  The Court also dismissed the City’s counterclaim.  
Troy has filed an appeal with the Michigan Court of Appeals.  Plaintiffs’ have filed 
a cross appeal challenging the dismissal of their claims for money damages and 
injunctive relief.  All the required briefs have been filed with the Court of Appeals, 
which will either schedule an oral argument or will inform the parties that the case 
will be decided without oral argument.  Since this case was assigned to the 
expedited track for summary disposition appeals, a final decision on appeal is 
expected before the end of September of this year. On June 16, 2006, the 



 3 

Building Department discovered that the Papadelis family was erecting a new, 
large pole barn structure on the property at 3301 John R. Road.  This structure 
was likely in violation of local and/or state law.  The Building Department followed 
the procedure for issuing a Stop Work Order.  In addition, our office filed an 
emergency motion with the Court of Appeals, seeking to enjoin construction of 
the building pending final outcome of the appeal.  On June 21, 2006, the Court of 
Appeals granted the motion for immediate consideration, but denied the motion 
to enjoin construction of the building.  The denial of the motion has no bearing on 
the final outcome of this appeal, and if Troy ultimately prevails on appeal, the 
new building will have to be removed.  Despite the issuance of the Stop Work 
Order, the construction continued on the new building.  The Papadelis Family 
then filed a Motion to hold the City Attorney and the Director of Building and 
Zoning in contempt of court.  In this Motion, the Papadelis family argued that the 
Circuit Court ruling (Judge Colleen O’Brien) allows the construction of the new 
building without a permit and without having to comply with the zoning ordinance 
provisions regulating the size and location of buildings.  Judge O’Brien denied 
this Motion on June 28, 2006, and ruled that her earlier ruling (the ruling on 
appeal) was limited to the buildings on the property at the time of the ruling, and 
did not extend to allow for new construction on the site.  On September 19, 2006, 
the Court of Appeals affirmed the decisions of the Circuit Court.  Thus, the Court 
affirmed the declaratory judgment in favor of the plaintiffs, but it also affirmed the 
dismissal of plaintiff’s civil rights claims against the City, Mark Stimac, and 
Marlene Struckman.  Troy has filed an Application for Leave to Appeal with the 
Michigan Supreme Court.  The Michigan Municipal League is also filing an 
amicus brief in support of the City’s Application for Leave to Appeal.  The 
Papadelis family filed a Cross Application for Leave to Appeal.  If the Supreme 
Court denies both the Application for Leave to Appeal and the Cross Application 
for Leave to Appeal, the Court of Appeals decision becomes the final decision in 
this case.  The Supreme Court may grant both the Application and Cross 
Application for Leave to Appeal, or it may grant one and deny the other, or it may 
grant either Application in part and limit the issues that it will review.  The 
Michigan Municipal League (MML) has prepared an Amicus Brief in support of 
the municipal position, and the Papadelis family has opposed the MML’s Motion 
for Leave To File the Amicus Brief.  The parties are now waiting for the Michigan 
Supreme Court to take action.  On June 29, 2007, in lieu of granting leave to 
appeal, the Michigan Supreme Court ruled in favor of the City, and reversed the 
decisions of the Oakland County Circuit Court and the Court of Appeals.  The 
case will now be remanded back to the Oakland County Circuit Court for an order 
requiring the Papadelis family to comply with Troy’s zoning ordinances.  The 
Michigan Supreme Court declared that the greenhouses and pole barn are not 
“incidental to the use for agricultural purposes of the land on which they are 
located.”  Plaintiff’s cross appeal against the City was denied.   Troy filed a 
motion in Circuit Court to enforce the Supreme Court’s ruling, which requires all 
of the buildings constructed on the Papadelis property to be in compliance with 
Troy’s zoning ordinance.  In the alternative, the structures need to be removed. 
The Court scheduled an evidentiary hearing on our Motion for October 17, 2007.  



 4 

A hearing/bench trial began on October 17th and continued on October 23rd.  The 
City presented evidence in support of its request for an Order requiring the 
Papadelis family to remove two large greenhouses, eight smaller greenhouse 
type structures (cold frames) and a pole barn from the subject property.  The 
Papadelis Family has started to present evidence in support of their defense and 
opposition to the City’s requested relief.  They contend the zoning ordinance is 
not applicable to the buildings.  The Court has set the next hearing/ bench trial 
continuation date for January 30, 2008.  The hearing/bench trial continued on 
January 30, 2008 and closing arguments were scheduled for March 5, 2008.  
After closing arguments were made, Judge O’Brien indicated she would prepare 
a written opinion.  On May 22, 2008, Judge O’Brien issued an Opinion and Order 
dismissing the City’s counterclaim.  On June 4, 2008, the City filed a Motion for 
Reconsideration, which was denied on June 10, 2008.  On June 23, 2008, the 
City filed a Claim of Appeal with the Michigan Court of Appeals.  The City’s Brief 
on Appeal is due November 25, 2008. 

 
2. Behr America v. City of Troy, et. al.-  This case is a plat revision action filed by Behr 

America against the City of Troy, the Road Commission for Oakland County, the 
Oakland County Drain Commission, the Michigan Department of Transportation, the 
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, The Michigan Department of Natural 
Resources, the Treasurer of State of Michigan, the Detroit Edison Company and 
owners within 300 feet of the Behr America property located at 2700 Daley Drive.  
Behr America is requesting a revision of Supervisor’s Plat  No. 11, in order to remove 
the plat’s roadway designation of a portion of Daley Street, which has already been 
vacated by resolution of the Troy City Council.  The City of Troy has filed an Answer 
to the Complaint, and the parties are now conducting discovery. Witness and 
Exhibit Lists have been filed by the parties in the discovery phase.   

 

C.  EMINENT DOMAIN CASES 
 

These are cases in which the City wishes to acquire property for a public 
improvement and the property owner wishes to contest either the necessity or the 
compensation offered. In cases where only the compensation is challenged, the City 
obtains possession of the property almost immediately, which allows for major projects 
to be completed.    

 
1.  City of Troy v. Munchiando -  The City filed this condemnation lawsuit 

in connection with the John R. Road widening project.  The City’s 
complaint was filed on August 4, 2008.  The Court entered the Order of 
Possession on September 22, 2008, giving the City legal title to the 
property.  Through this Order, the Munchiandos can temporarily remain 
in the house, as long as they pay rent to the City.  This means that only 
the amount of just compensation remains at issue in this case.  The 
parties are now exchanging discovery.   

 
 



 5 

D. CIVIL RIGHTS CASES 
 
 These are cases that are generally filed in the federal courts, under 42 U.S.C. 
Section 1983.  In these cases, the Plaintiffs argue that the City and/or police officers of the 
City of Troy somehow violated their civil rights.   

 
1. Gerald Molnar v. Janice Pokley, the City of Troy et al.-  Plaintiff filed this lawsuit 

against the City and Troy Detective Janice Pokley, after a jury found him not 
guilty of the charge of Criminal Sexual Conduct in the Second Degree. Plaintiff 
alleges that the City and Detective Pokley violated his constitutional rights to be 
from an unreasonable seizure, due process, and equal protection.  These 
constitutional violations allegedly occurred during the criminal sexual conduct 
investigation of Plaintiff.   Plaintiff also claims that the Troy defendants conspired 
with other named defendants to violate his constitutional rights, and intentionally 
inflicted emotional distress on Plaintiff.  Plaintiff is requesting an unspecified 
amount of compensatory, exemplar, and punitive damages. On February 27, 
2007, Troy filed a motion to dismiss, or in the alternative summary judgment.  
Plaintiff filed his response to our motion to dismiss on May 21, 2007.  On August 
28, 2008, the Court listened to the oral arguments on our motion to dismiss. 
On September 4, 2008, the Court issued an opinion and order granting our 
motion to dismiss Detective Pokely and the City.  On September 10, 2008, 
Plaintiff filed a notice of appeal, and is seeking a reversal of this dismissal 
with the United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit (includes 
Michigan, Tennessee, Kentucky, and Ohio).   

 
2. Steeg v City of Troy, et al. – Plaintiff Donald Joseph Steeg filed this lawsuit 

against the City of Troy, Troy Police Chief Charles Craft, and Troy Police 
Officers Christina Giovannoni, Michael Giordano, and Scott Smith.  Plaintiff 
alleges he suffered damages as a result of his contact with Troy police 
officers, who stopped his vehicle based on a citizen’s complaint of erratic 
driving.  The officers investigated to determine if Steeg was a drunk driver.   
Steeg alleges the officers violated his fourth amendment rights (alleged 
unlawful seizure and excessive force).  The lawsuit was filed in the United 
States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan and assigned to 
Judge Bernard A. Friedman.  The Plaintiff is seeking over $75,000 in 
damages. The City Attorneys Office is representing the City and Chief 
Craft.  The individual defendant police officers from Troy are being 
represented by the insurance company’s designated attorney, Michael 
Rosati of Johnson, Rosati, LaBarge, Aseltyne, & Field, P.C.  The case is in 
the discovery phase. 
   

E. PERSONAL INJURY AND DAMAGE CASES 
 

These are cases in which the Plaintiff claims that the City or City employees were 
negligent in some manner that caused injuries and/or property damage.  The City 
enjoys governmental immunity from ordinary negligence, unless the case falls within 



 6 

one of four exceptions to governmental immunity:  a) defective highway exception, 
which includes sidewalks and road way claims; b) public building exception, which 
imposes liability only when injuries are caused by a defect in a public building; c) motor 
vehicle exception, which imposes liability when an employee is negligent when 
operating their vehicle; d) proprietary exception, where liability is imposed when an 
activity is conducted primarily to create a profit, and the activity somehow causes injury 
or damage to another; e)  trespass nuisance exception, which imposes liability for the 
flooding cases.     

 
1. Mary Ann Hennig v. City of Troy- Plaintiff has filed this lawsuit, claiming that the 

City is liable for injuries she sustained after her vehicle was struck by a Troy 
Police Officer as he was pursuing a suspected drug dealer.  Her complaint 
alleges serious impairment of a bodily function, in that she has neurological 
damages.  The City has filed an answer to the complaint, and the parties are now 
conducting discovery.  The parties have exchanged witness list, expert witness 
lists and exhibit lists. The parties are continuing to do discovery including 
updating medical records and deposing witnesses.  The Plaintiff has been 
examined by an orthopedic physician chosen by the City and is scheduled to be 
examined during the week of October 22, 2008 by a clinical neuropsychologist 
chosen by the City.  Discovery is continuing.  On December 12, 2007, the Court 
ordered facilitation of the case, which is scheduled for March 4, 2008.  If the 
parties are unable to settle the case with facilitation, then a jury trial is scheduled 
to start on April 22, 2008.  The Court ordered facilitation was conducted on 
March 28, 2008.  In the interim, the City filed a Motion for Summary Disposition, 
alleging that Plaintiff cannot establish negligence, or that Ms. Hennig’s injuries 
satisfy the no-fault minimum threshold standard, which is that the injuries 
constitute a “serious impairment of a bodily function.”  Troy’s Motion will be heard 
on April 23, 2008. The jury trial date has been adjourned to July 29, 2008.   Judge 
Mester denied our motion for summary disposition, finding an issue of fact that 
would need to be resolved at trial.   The City filed a motion for reconsideration of 
this decision, which was denied by Judge Mester in a written opinion.  As allowed 
under the governmental immunity state statute, the circuit court case has now 
been stayed so that the City can pursue an appeal with the Michigan Court of 
Appeals prior to the conclusion of a trial.  The City timely filed its appeal on June 
3, 2008. The City’s Brief is due on or before October 8, 2008.     
 

2. Rome Love v. City of Troy- This lawsuit has been filed in the Wayne County 
Circuit Court, which is the county where the Plaintiff resides, as well as the 
location of the accident.  Plaintiff argues in his complaint that the City is liable for 
his alleged injuries that were caused when a City of Troy tour bus hit the rear 
corner panel of a SMART bus on April 6, 2006.  The Troy bus was driving on 
Woodward Avenue, returning from a senior field trip.  The Troy bus sustained 
minor damage, including a broken mirror.  Plaintiff claims to have been a 
passenger on the SMART bus.  Plaintiff seeks damages in excess of $25,000 for 
alleged pain, disability, and mental anguish, although the alleged injuries are not 
specified.  The City’s answer to the complaint is due on April 14, 2008.  Arguing 



 7 

that the City is entitled to governmental immunity, we filed a motion for summary 
disposition as our first responsive pleading.  This motion argues that the 
Plaintiff’s injuries do not meet the no-fault serious injury threshold standard under 
state statute. Troy’s motion was heard on July 18, 2008 and was denied.  We 
are now in the discovery phase.  

 
2. City of Troy v. Sunset Excavating, Inc. and Eclipse Excavating, LLC – This 

lawsuit was filed by the City in the 52-4th District Court, since the damages 
are less than the $25,000 jurisdictional amount.  On July 11, 2006, there 
was a major water main break near the intersection of Crooks Road and 
Wattles Road.  Just prior to the water main break, employees of Eclipse 
Excavating LLC, a subcontractor for Sunset Excavating, Inc. were working 
in Troy’s pressure reducing valve (“PRV”) vault  #3, located north of the 
water main break. This work was related to Oakland County’s Crooks Road  
construction project.  One of Eclipse’s employees admits that he 
inadvertently moved one of the valves in the PRV vault, and tried to 
immediately self correct it by completely closing the valve, when it actually 
should have remained completely open.  The City was not aware of this 
mistake until several hours later, as our employees were responding to the 
water main break.  Since the actions of the employee from Eclipse 
Excavating actually caused the water main break, Troy is now seeking 
reimbursement for the $24,445.60 in labor and costs for the repair and 
necessary traffic control.   We have served all of the parties with the 
complaint, and are now waiting for them to file answers.   

 
F. MISCELLANEOUS CASES 

 

1. Kocenda v City of Troy- David Kocenda has filed a complaint against the City of Troy, 
Chief Craft, Captain Murphy, Captain Mott, Lieutenant Hay, Lieutenant Pappas, and 
Lieutenant Rossman, alleging Defamation and Intentional Infliction of Emotional 
Distress.  Plaintiff, a Troy police officer, claims he was offered a job as a police officer 
with the City of Palm Beach Gardens, Florida, but the offer was retracted because of 
false information provided by Troy and its officers.  He contends remarks made by 
Troy employees constitute both Defamation and Intentional Infliction of Emotional 
Distress.  He is seeking damages in excess of $25,000.   The lawsuit was filed in 
Oakland County Circuit Court and assigned to Judge Fred Mester.  Troy’s responsive 
pleading is due December 18, 2007.  The City has filed a Motion for Summary 
Disposition, seeking a dismissal of the lawsuit against the City and its officers.  The 
Court will set the date for the hearing on our motion.  The Court granted the Motion 
for Summary Disposition and dismissed the case.  Several months after the 
dismissal of his lawsuit, Kocenda filed an untimely Motion for Reconsideration.  The 
Motion for Reconsideration was denied.  Kocenda has now filed a Claim of Appeal 
with the Michigan Court of Appeals, seeking a reversal of the dismissal and/or the 
denial of the Motion for Reconsideration.  The City filed a Motion to Dismiss the 
Claim of Appeal for lack of jurisdiction on the basis it was untimely. The Court 
of Appeals granted the motion and dismissed the appeal on August 27, 2008.  



 8 

We then filed a motion seeking costs from Kocenda and/or his attorney.  This 
motion was pending as of the end of the quarter.      

2. Amber Creek East Apartments, a Michigan Corporation, Nicole High, Michael 
and Caroline Jones, Jacqulynn Flack and Robert Abrogast, Charles Bartz and 
Robert Plater v. City of Troy.   This case is an appeal of the decisions of 52-4 
Judicial District Court Judges William Bolle and Michael Martone.  Judge 
Martone granted administrative search warrants to the City, so that five of the 
twenty four rental units at Amber Creek East Apartments could be inspected, as 
mandated by City ordinance and State statute.  Just prior to the scheduled date 
of the apartment inspections, the property owners were granted a second court 
hearing, where they attempted to nullify the administrative search warrants.   At 
this hearing, the property owners were provided with the opportunity to provide 
the legal basis for their requested relief. After hearing the legal arguments of the 
parties, Judge Bolle ruled in favor of the City, and the apartment inspections 
were conducted thereafter.  Shortly afterwards, the property owners filed an 
appeal with the Oakland County Circuit Court, Judge Sheila Kumar.  In this 
appeal, the property owners argue that the City ordinance and the State statute 
are unconstitutional.  On August 5, 2008, Judge Kumar issued a written 
opinion dismissing Petitioners’ appeal. The Petitioners filed a motion for 
reconsideration of this Order, which was denied on August 25, 2008.  The 
appellate period has now expired, and the case is now closed.     

 
G.  CRIMINAL APPEALS  
 

These are cases involving an appeal from a decision of the 52-4 District 
Court in an ordinance prosecution case. 

 
1. City of Troy v Chowdhury.  In this case, the Defendant challenged the 

validity of Section 98.10.03 of Chapter 98 of the City of Troy Code, which 
authorizes a police officer to require a person less than 21 years of age to 
submit to a preliminary chemical breath analysis (PBT) if the police officer 
has reasonable cause to believe the person has consumed alcoholic liquor.  
Under the ordinance, the results of the PBT are admissible in a criminal 
prosecution to determine whether a minor consumed alcoholic liquor. 
On July 22, 2008, the District Court granted the Defendant’s Motion to 
Suppress Evidence and ruled the results of a PBT administered to the 
Defendant were inadmissible because Troy’s ordinance was 
unconstitutional.  The City appealed this decision to the Oakland County 
Circuit Court.  This appeal was pending as of the end of this quarter. 

 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS 
  

1. In the Matter of the Application of International Transmission Company, d/b/a 
ITCTransmission, for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity for the 
Construction of a Major Transmission Line Running From and Through Sterling 



 9 

Heights, Troy, Clawson, and Royal Oak, MI.   ITCTransmission has requested 
permission to construct a new major transmission line- the Bismark- Troy Project.  
After meeting with City Administration, ITC’s proposed location for this new 
transmission line is primarily through industrial properties, and underground.  
Previously, a route traversing Maple Road was considered.  Before any 
construction can commence, ITCTransmission needs to obtain a Certificate of 
Public Convenience and Necessity from the Public Service Commission (PSC).  
In this proceeding, the PSC determines whether the public benefits justify the 
construction of the new transmission line; whether the proposed route is feasible 
and reasonable; and whether the proposed line presents an unreasonable threat 
to public health or safety.  In this particular case, Detroit Edison and Consumers 
Power filed to intervene.  On appeal, these petitions were granted.  The parties 
are now conducting discovery.    The expert witnesses of the parties were cross 
examined on September 27 and 28, 2007.  The parties are now preparing written 
legal briefs for the Administrative Law Judge.   Briefs have been filed, and the 
Administrative Law Judge issued his Notice of Proposal for Decision on 
December 5, 2007, concluding that ITC has not demonstrated that the 
quantifiable and nonquantifiable public benefits justify the line’s construction, 
and/or that the proposed route is reasonable.  Since Exceptions to this Notice of 
Proposal for Decision have been timely filed with the Michigan Public Service 
Commission, the Administrative Law Judge’s Decision is not final, and the case 
will continue.  On February 22, 2008, the Michigan Public Service Commission 
denied ITC’s application for a Certificate of Public Necessity. On March 24, 2008, 
ITC timely filed its appeal of this decision with the Michigan Court of Appeals.  
ITC filed its appellate brief on July 14, 2008.  The City’s brief is due on 
October 13, 2008.      

 
2. In the matter of the Petitions on National Pollution Discharge Elimination 

Systems (NPDES Phase II General Permits).  The City has joined several 
other municipalities in challenging several of the mandates in the NPDES 
Phase II General Permit, which was recently issued by the MDEQ.  The new 
NPDES permit requires some storm water management techniques that 
exceed the federal mandates, and/or are not justified, based on the high 
cost of the mandate, in relation to the nominal environmental benefits. A 
status conference for the parties is set for October 1, 2008.  The 
municipalities are currently exploring the coordination of efforts with other 
parties.     

 
 

If you have any questions concerning these cases, please let us know.   



campbellld
Text Box
J-03a



campbellld
Text Box
J-05





campbellld
Text Box
J-06















campbellld
Text Box
J-07















campbellld
Text Box
J-08







 
 
 
 
TO:     Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM:   Phil Nelson, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:   Budgeting for Outcomes—Output Weighting 
 
DATE:    October 14, 2008 
 
 
 
The results of Council’s opinions on output weighting have been tabulated.  Information has been 
divided into two categories:  
 
1. Weighting of outputs as they relate to each of the three adopted outcomes.  
2. Giving an overall priority weighting to each of the outputs in order to better develop “Requests for 

Results” that better meet the Council’s priorities.  It should be noted that the weighting is based 
on six returned responses and could change when the seventh response is returned. 

 
As to the first set of weights, the outcome of Troy enhances the livability and safety of the community 
outcome, there is little doubt that the Council wants to ensure the continuation of Police and Fire 
service.  The top five ranked outputs include: 
 
1. Continue Police and Fire Department functions 
2. Continue to provide refuse and recycling service 
3. Continue to provide professional planning review of development proposals and plans 
4. Continue inspection services 
5. Continue code enforcement 
 
The top five priorities under the second outcome of Troy adds value to properties through 
maintenance or upgrades of infrastructure and quality of life venues include: 
 
1. Develop and implement a 6-year capital improvements plan based on Council priorities 
2. Maintain a high quality multi-modal transportation network 
3. Develop and maintain public spaces and park land 
4. Coordinate planning documents to encourage compatible growth and development 
5. Use capital funds, grants and community contributions to construct an interconnected pathway 

and trail system 
 
 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
K-01



Budgeting for Outcomes—Output Weighting 
October 14, 2008 
Page Two 
 
 
 
 
The top five priorities under the third outcome of Troy is rebuilding for a healthy economy reflecting 
the values of a unique community in a changing and interconnected world include: 
 
1. Recruit and retain new businesses that enhance the community and that meet the goals of the 

City’s master plan, as well as the key concepts of the Big Beaver Corridor Study 
2. Continue review of City programs to ensure that the City is promoting the positive growth of 

quality businesses 
3. Research and apply for potential grants to provide infrastructure and quality of life enhancements 
4. Investigate funding options that reduce demand on the City’s budget 
5. Continue to develop active partnerships with other public agencies 
 
Staff also asked Council to provide an overall ranking of outputs so that appropriation of resources 
would be based on Council’s priorities.  The 39 outputs were rated, and divided into three priority 
categories. Outputs falling in the first 13 positions were listed in the priority funding; those falling in 
the second group of 13 were listed as intermediate funding priority; and, those falling in the third 
group of 13 were listed as basic funding priorities. 
 
Outputs in the second and third groups of priorities will automatically see reduced funding which will 
result in reduced service levels.  Those falling in the basic priority list could be significantly reduced or 
eliminated depending on resource availability, how valuable the outputs are in meeting Council 
priorities and meeting service demands from residents and property owners in Troy. A copy of the 
results from Council is attached for your review and use. 
 
Outputs falling within the Priority Funding bracket include: 
 
1. Continue Police and Fire service 
2. Continue water and sewer service 
3. Develop and implement a 6-year capital improvements plan based on Council priorities 
4. Maintain a high quality multi-modal transportation network 
5. Continue to provide refuse and recycling service 
6. Recruit and retain new businesses  that enhance the community and that meet the goals of the 

City’s Master Plan, as well as the key concepts of the Big Beaver Corridor Study 
7. Continue to provide professional planning and review of development proposals and plans 
8. Research and apply for potential grants to provide infrastructure and quality of life enhancements 
9. Continue inspection services 
10. Tie between continue code enforcement and investigate funding options that reduce demand on 

the City’s budget 
11. Develop and maintain public spaces and park land 
12. Tie between coordinate planning documents to encourage compatible growth and development 

and continue to provide cultural and recreational services 
 

 
 
 
 



Budgeting for Outcomes—Output Weighting 
October 14, 2008 
Page Three 
 
 
 
 
Outputs falling in the Intermediate Funding Category include: 
 
13. Continue review of City programs to ensure that the City is promoting the positive growth of 

quality businesses 
14. Simplify permitting and bureaucratic processes to streamline regulations 
15. Continue to develop active partnerships with other public agencies 
16. Investigate partnerships for coordinated infrastructure or technology enhancement 
17. Utilize available economic development tools and partnerships in order to compete for quality 

businesses 
18. Develop detailed maintenance program for City-owned capital assets 
19. Develop and maintain cultural facilities 
20. Continue to improve customer service and information programs 
21. Utilize community intelligence to assist businesses and local government 
22. Develop and communicate educational/informational programs that effectively communicate 

Troy’s place in working in a global economy 
23. Develop “green” philosophies to reduce demand on natural resources 
24. Develop more marketing and branding information to enhance economic development potential 
25. Enhance potential programs to lessen dependence on vehicles for intercity travel, shopping, 

cultural events, and quality of life, i.e., regional hike and bike trails, intercity connections to transit, 
etc. 

 
Outputs falling in the Basic Funding Category Include: 
 

26. Tie between use capital funds, grants and community contributions to construct an 
interconnected pathway and trail system and utilize policy documents to make a more convenient 
shopping, living and business community  

27.  Encourage staff to continually develop their skills through professional organizations so they 
continue to be leaders in their fields 

28. Develop and communicate educational and informational programs that help property owners 
maintain a sound quality of life 

29. Develop marketing, demographic and other statistical programs that assist existing businesses to 
stay vital 

30. Work with the business community and share knowledge in order to function in a global economy 
31. Develop active partnerships with the Troy business community 
32. Develop additional “two-way” communication methods to obtain a higher percentage of public 

partnerships on City issues 
33. Develop technological enhancements to communicate with a wider spectrum of Troy residents 
34. Develop active partnerships with neighborhood organizations 
35. Partner with resident educational institutions to share facilities and infrastructure 
36. Partner with resident educational institutions to build infrastructure for sustainability in the global 

economy 
 

 
 
 



Budgeting for Outcomes—Output Weighting 
October 14, 2008 
Page Four 
 
 
 
The next critical step is for Council to set the price of government.  As noted previously, the Public 
Strategies Group indicates that taxpayers feel comfortable with paying 6 to 6.6 cents of each tax 
dollar for local government services.  Calculations done by staff show the average amount of each 
residential tax dollar that goes for paying for local government services in Troy is 1.7 cents.  The 
total was calculated using the existing wealth of the community (median income times the total 
number of dwellings), divided into the total amount of budget minus transfers and debt service, and 
multiplied by the percent of the budget funded by residential properties.                           
 
If the Council is satisfied with the compilation of information and the breakdown of funding, staff will 
now start the process of developing Requests for Results using the outputs and funding priorities as 
the basis.  Requests for Results are based on the weighted outcomes and ask for employee teams to 
develop project or program parameters that meet the Council’s Outcome Statements.  No individual 
Service Bureau will be able to provide all of the services to meet the Outcome, so team leaders will 
seek out the proper services and will incorporate the costs of all elements of a proposal in the total 
bid cost of providing service or program, or project. 


	AGENDA: October 20, 2008
	OUTCOME STATEMENTS
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:
	A-1 Presentations:
	Presentation by Oakland County Clerk Ruth Johnson
	Proclamation – Friends of the Troy Public Library 50th Anniversary Celebration
	Community Media Network Update by Jay Wiencko, Executive Director – Your PEG Funds at Work for the Public


	CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	B-1 No Carryover Items

	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	C-1 Rezoning Application – Rescinding of Concept Development Plan Approval – The Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South Side of Long Lake and West Side of John R, Section 14 – From Current Zoning of PUD-006 Back to Previous R-1C (Fil...

	POSTPONED ITEMS:
	D-1 No Postponed Items

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda
	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	E-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments:  None Scheduled b) City Council Appointments: Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities
	E-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral Nominations:  Downtown Development Authority (b) City Council Nominations: Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; Cable Advisory Committee; Ethnic Issues Advisory Board;...
	E-3 Frank Lawrence v. City of Troy

	CONSENT AGENDA:
	F-1a Approval of “F” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public
	F-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	F-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s):
	a)  Friends of the Troy Public Library 50th Anniversary Celebration

	F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Home Chore Lawn and Yard Services
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Snow Removal Services – Home Chore Program
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Bare Root Street Trees
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Award to Low Bidders Meeting Specifications – Ice Melt Compounds

	F-5 Request for Approval to Purchase Property from the Oakland County Drain Commission – McCullough Drain District, Part of Sidwell #88-20-22-101-012
	F-6 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right-of-Way and Four Permanent Easements – Sidwell #88-20-15-380-026 and -024 – RWT Building, LLC
	F-7 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility Easement – Rochester, Torpey to Barclay – Project No. 99.203.5 – Parcel #11 – Sidwell #88-20-23-100-065 – 3800 Place, LLC
	F-8 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility Easement – Rochester, Torpey to Barclay – Project No. 99.203.5 – Parcel #48 – Sidwell #88-20-22-226-040 – Terri L. Carter
	F-9 Request for Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility Easement – Wattles Road Improvements, Bristol to Worthington – Project No. 01.106.5 – Parcell #11 – Sidwell #88-20-14-351-062 – James C. Bracewell
	F-10 Contract Renewal – Snow Removal Rental Equipment Including Operators
	F-11 Announcement of Public Hearing – Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2009 Application
	F-12 William Beaumont Hospital Parking Agreement
	F-13 Approval of MDOT Construction Contract No. 08-5406 – Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) and Safety Projects
	F-14 Application for New SDM License for Embassy Suites

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted
	G-2 Memorandums:  None Submitted

	COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for Placement on the Agenda
	H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced

	COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	I-1 No Council Comments Advanced

	REPORTS:
	J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Historic Commission/Final – June 24, 2008
	Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust/Final – July 9, 2008
	Downtown Development Authority/Final – July 23, 2008
	Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Draft – September 3, 2008
	Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Final – September 3, 2008
	Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – September 3, 2008
	Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – September 8, 2008
	Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – September 10, 2008
	Historic District Commission/Final – September 16, 2008
	Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – September 23, 2008
	Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – September 23, 2008
	Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – October 1, 2008
	Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – October 7, 2008
	Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – October 7, 2008
	Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – October 13, 2008

	J-2 Department Reports:
	Council Member Mary Kerwin’s Travel Expense Report – MML 110th Annual Conference on October 1-4, 2008
	Building Department – Permits Issued During the Month of September 2008
	City Attorney’s Office – 2008 Third Quarter Litigation Report

	J-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	Letter of Thanks to Chief Nelson and Staff for Participation in the CREST Radiation Exercise

	J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted
	J-5  Troy Youth Assistance Board Meeting Final Minutes from August 24, 2008
	J-6  Communication from City Engineer Steve Vandette Regarding Completion of Section 4 Weir Flood Control Structure Project and Status of Sylvan Glen Golf Course Wetlands
	J-7  Communication from City Engineer Steve Vandette Regarding Communications Plan for Updated Flood Insurance Rate Maps to be Effective January 16, 2009 – Five (5) Restudied Locations
	J-8  Designation of City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm as a Michigan Super Lawyer for 2008

	STUDY ITEMS:
	K-1 Budgeting for Outcomes – Output Weighting

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items
	CLOSED SESSION:
	L-1 No Closed Session Requested

	ADJOURNMENT



